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URlTlES EXCHANGE COMM ISSION

36488 ,
24 August 2004

Santos Limited today announced an offer of Franked Unsecured Equity Listed
Securities (FUELS) and the redemption and buyback of its existing Reset
Convertible Preference Shares (Resets).

The offer of FUELS which are non-cumulative, redeemable and convertible
preference shares, is for $500 million. The redemption and buyback of Resets
will be for all outstanding Resets with a total Face Valuse of $350 million.

“The offer of FUELS and the redemption and 'buyback of Resets is consistent
with Santos’' ongoing commitment to capital management”, said Santos
Chairman, Mr. Stephen Gerlach.

“FUELS have more equity like features than Resets and will achieve a more
efficient capital structure for Santos.

“The Company has decided to use some of the proceeds from the issue of
FUELS to fund a redemption of Resets. The remaining funds will be used to
partially fund Santos’ growth development program, which will deliver
increased production in the future,” he said.

FUELS Offer

Under the offer made through a public prospectus, Santos is proposing to
issue 5.0 million FUELS at a Face Value of $100 each, to raise $500 million.
Santos may accept oversubscriptions for additional FUELS and reserves the A
right to issue less than $500 million. The key features of FUELS are: - '
e a non-cumulative floating rate dividend set at a margin above the 180 &g&vﬁ]
day Bank Bill Swap Rate; v
o the margin will be determined via an institutional bookbuild and is w
expected to be announced on 31 August 2004, The initial margin will, D/Z
unless the FUELS are exchanged or converted by Santos, step-up by
2.25% on 30 September 2009;
» dividends are expected to be fully franked and payable half-yearly
subject to certain conditions;
« Santos may convert or exchange some or all of the FUELS at its
election for Ordinary Shares at a 2.5% discount, or $100 in cash for
each FUELS on 30 September 2009 and each Dividend Payment Date
thereafter. Santos has the right to convert or exchange FUELS prior to

30 September 2009 under certain circumstances; and
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e FUELS have been given a BBB- rating by Standard & Poor's Ratings
Services. Securities rated BBB- or above by Standard & Poor's Rating
Services are generally considered to be investment grade.

FUELS will be offered to institutional and retail investors with a registered
Australian address. The minimum investment for Applicants is $5,000 or 50
FUELS. Howsver, Eligible Reset Holders (holders of Resets as at 5.00pm
(Melbourne Time) on 2 September 2004 with a registered Australian address)
will receive a guaranteed entitlement to participate in the issue of FUELS
using the proceeds of the sale or redemption of their Resets even if that
equates to less than 50 FUELS.

Santos Eligible Reset Holders and Eligible Ordinary Shareholders (holders of
Ordinary Shares as at 5.00pm (Melbourne Time) on 2 September with a
registered Australian address) will receive a priority allocation over general
Applicants.

The ASX has granted the Company a waiver from listing rule 10.11 that allows
all of the Directors of the Company (and their related parties) to participate in
-the issue of FUELS, provided that the extent of the participation for all of the
Directors (and their related parties) combined is limited to no more than 0.2%
of the total issue of the FUELS, without obtaining sharsholder approval for the
issue.

Full details of the Offer of FUELS and the Redemption of Resets will be
contained in the Prospectus which investors should read in full.

Redemption and Buyback of Reset Convertlble Preference Shares

Under announced changes to accounting standards, Santos' Resets will not
be classified as equity in the Company's statement of financial position after 1
January 2005. In these circumstances, the terms of issue permit a redemption
of the Resets. On this basis, the Directors intend to redeem all Resets that
remain on issue on 30 September 2004, in accordance with their terms of
issue, provided that the new issue of FUELS is made on or before that date,

The redemption of Resets will be effected by the Company paying the Face

- Value of $100 in cash for each Reset to holders registered as at 30 September
2004, The normal half-yearly fully franked dividend of $3,294 per share will
also be paid to Eligible Reset Holders on that date.

Whilst the Company can only redeem the Resets for $100 each, it recognises
that the market value of Resets has generally exceeded $100 each and is
therefore offering a number of options intended to provide a fair outcome to all
Reset holders. All Reset holders are urged to carefully consider their available
options to maximise the value of their investment.



Eligible Reset Holders who elect to have their Resets redeemed by Santos
and the proceeds reinvested in FUELS will also be entitled to a $5.00 Special
Dividend for those FUELS issued out of the redemption proceeds. This
dividend is expected to be fully franked. This Special Dividend, payable shortly
after the allotment of the FUELS, will not be paid to other FUELS investors.

Reset holders will also have the option to sell their Resets on-market for cash.
Santos will offer to purchase Resets in an on-market buyback at $105 per
Reset. ‘ ’

If the options being made available are not exercised, the Resets will be
redesmed at Face Value of $100 each on 30 September 2004.

Santos has made an application to the ASX for trading in Resets on the ASX
to cease on or about 24 September 2004.

Summary of Key Dates

Below is a summary of the key dates relating to the offer of FUELS and the
redemption and buyback of Resets,

Issue of FUELS

Resets ex-dividend and ex-entitlement date _ 27 August 2004
Roadshow marketing 25 - 30 August 2004
Bookbuild 27 - 30 August 2004
Margin announced 31 August 2004
Opening date 1 September 2004

Record date (for Resets final dividend, FUELS 2 September 2004
reinvestment and Special Dividend entitlement and priority

offer eligibility) ‘
Closing date 24 September 2004

Allotment date 30 September 2004
Commencement of trading of FUELS on the ASX on a 5 October 2004
deferred settlement basis

Dispatch of holding statements 7 October 2004
Special Dividend payment date for Eligible Reset Holders 7 October 2004

Commencement of trading of FUELS on the ASX on a 8 October 2004
normal settlement basis :

Resets Redemption and Buyback _
Announcement of redemption and buyback 24 August 2004

Opening date for redemption, buyback and reinvestment 1 September 2004
election

Opening date of on-market buyback 8 September 2004
Last date for lodging sell and reinvest elections 16 September 2004
Closing date of on-rarket buyback 17 September 2004
Closing date for redemption and reinvestment eslection 24 September 2004

Redemption of Resets and final dividend payment date 30 September 2004



Merrill Lynch has been appointed Arranger, Underwriter and Sole Manager for
the Offer of FUELS and as financial adviser for the redemption and buyback of
Resets.

Additional Information

1. Dates in this document are indicative only and are subject to change.

2. Invitations to invest in FUELS will be made in the FUELS Prospectus.
A prospectus dated 24 August 2004 has been lodged with ASIC.
Anyone wishing to acquire FUELS will need to complete the application
form that will accompany the FUELS Prospectus.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT:

Media enquiries: Investor enquiries:
Kathryn Mitchell Graeme Bethune
(08) 8218 5260 / 0407 979 982 (08) 8218 5157/ 0419 828 617

Santos stock symbols: STO (Australian Stock Exchange), STOSY
(NASDAQ ADR)



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.70.3, 3,104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Diformation or documents nor available now must be given 10 ASX ay soon as evailable.  Informarion and
docimnents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Inirpduced V796, (hizing Appendix 3. Anvemdad V2R, VGG, 1172000, 30292007, 1132007 310003,

Name ol entity

INantos Limited

ARN

R0 007 550 923

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

Yene must complete the relevont secdions (atiaeh sheeis if there is not enough spre).

| 'Class ol scouritics issued or to be
issued

2 Number of 'securities issued or to

be issued (i known) or maximum
gumber which may be issued

Non-cumulative, convertible preference shares,
called FUELS (Franked Unsecured Equily Listed
Sccuritics).

Up o 5,000,000

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined torms.

17172003

I'rechills Melbourne ASXOHMIBU4522174
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Principal terms ol the *securities
{ep, if options, exercise price and
expiry  date; it partly  paid
*seeurities, the amount oulstanding
and due dates for payment; if
'convertible securities, the
conversion  price  and  dates  for
conversion)

FULLS arc non-cumulative convertible

preference shures.

‘The face valuc is $100 per FUELS and will be
fully paid.

A preferred non-cumulative
Dividend will be payable at the Director’s
diseretion and is subject (o a4 number of
conditions. Dividends will be payable on cach
FUELS in arrears on 31 March 2005 and
thercaller on each 30 Scpicmber and 31 March
until the FULLS is converted or exchanged,

floating rate

FUELS are perpetlual sceuritics and have no
maturity, Santos may convert or ¢exchange some
or all of the FUELS al ity election for ordinary
sharcs or $100 in cash lor cach FUELS on 30
September 2009, or any subsequent dividend
paymenl dite, or on the occurrence of certain tax
or regulatory cvents.

The ruatio at which FUELS will convert into
ordinary shares will be caleulated by reference to
the volume weighted average price of ordinary
shares during the 20 business days immediately
preceding, but not including, the conversion datc,
less a discount of 2.8%, subject to a maximum
conversion number which cannol cxeced 40
ordinary sharcs.

FUELS do not earry a rightl (o parlicipale in
issucs of sccuritics in Santos or to participate in
any honus issues.




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

0

Do the 'securities rank aqually in all
respeets trom the date ot allotment
with an existing 'class ol quoled
'seeurilics?

It the additional sceuritics do not

runk equally, pleasce stale:

e the date from which they do

e the oxtent to which  they
pacticipate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

« (he cxtent o which they do not
rank  equally, other than in
relalion W the next dividend,
distribution or interest payinent

lssue price or consideration

Purposc of the issuc

(I issucd as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
thosc wussets)

Dates of centering 'sceuritics into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificares

Number and 'class of all 'sceuritics
quoted o ASX  (inefuding  the
securiries in clause 2 if applicable)

No. TUELS rank equally amongst themselves in
all respecty and dre subordinated to all creditors
but rank in priority to ordinary sharcs. FULELS
rank in priority to ordinary shares for the
payment ol dividends.

$100.00 per FULLS

The offer of FUELS forms part of Santox’

ongoing capital management program. Puart of

the procceds will be uscd to fund a buy-back and
redemption of 3,500,000 existingt reset convertible
preference shares.

The balance will be uscd to partially fund Santos’
growth development program which will deliver
incrcased hydrocarbon production in (he tuture.

It is expecled thal holding statements will be
dispatched on 7 October 2004.

Number | *Class

584,921,283 | Fully paid ordinary
sharcs.

3,500,000 | Reset convertible
preterence shares

5,004,000 | FUELS

+ Sc¢ chapler 19 Tor defined wmms,

17172003

Appendix 3B Puage 3



Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

9 Number and “class of all
'securities not quoted on ASX
(Ineluding the sceuritics in clause
2 il apphcuble)

10 Nividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribulion policy) on Lhe

increased capital (interests)

Number 'Class

IFully paid ordinary
shares issued pursuant
lo the Suntos Employcee
Sharc Purchasc I’lan:

15,400

§§] held by cligiblc

cmployces; and
(ii) held by Scsap
Pty Ttd as
trustee for the
benefit of
cligible

executives.

194,578

103,250 { Exccutive share plan
“0° shares of 25 cenls
cach paid to 1 cent.
77,750 | Execulive share plan
‘2" sharcs of 2§ cents
exuch paid to 1 cent.
5,713,462 | Fxecutive aptions
issued pursuant to the
Santos Exceutive Share
Option Plan,

Lach FULELS cntitles its holder to reccive a
preferred, non-cumulative floating rate dividend
equal o the 94 day bank bill swap rate plus
margin (which is to be determined by a bookbuiild
process). The pavment of Dividends iv at the
Director’s discretion.

The Dividends will be payable on exch FUELS in
urrears on 31 March 2008 and therealler on each
30 September and 31 March until the FUTLS is
converted or exchanged. [If Santos does not
convert or exchange on or belore 30 Sepicmber
2009, the Margin will be increased by a once-time
Step-Up of 2.25% per annum.

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

[ Ts  security  holder

required?

approval

12 Is the issue renounceable or pon-

renounceable?

+ Sce chaprer 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 33 Page 4
Frechills Melbowne ANXOMOIM04522174

1/1/2003




Appendix 3B
New issue annonncement

13

11

i

17

19

Ritio in which the 'sceurities will
be ollered

"Class of 'sceuritics to which the
ollor relutes

*Record datc () determine
entitlements

Will haldings on ditferent registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated lor
cufeulating entitlements?

Policy [or deciding entitlements in
relatinn to fractiong

Names of countries in which the
cnlity has “sceourity hoelders who
will not be seat npew issue
documents

Nute: Seeurny Tuldens must b aohd boaw e

crtilenienty ure w b dast with,

Cruss relcene: mife 7.7,

Closing  date  for  reeeipt of

HCCCPLANLES OF Tenuncialions

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/20H)3

I'rechills Melbounie ASXO0O33004522174
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

20

7]
(9]

[ eV
L7

30

Numes ol uny underwnilers

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Nurnes ol any brokers o the issuc

Fee or commission payable o the
broker o the issue

Amount  of any handling fee
payable  to brokers  who  lodge
aceeptunices  or - Tenundialions  on
behall of Tseeurity holders

I the issue is coalingent on
*security holders' approval, the date
of the meeting

Date  contitlement and  acceptimee
lorm and prospectus or - Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

1" the entity has issucd oplions, dnd
the termg cntitle option holders (o
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent (o oplion
holders

Date rights wrading will begin (il
applicable)

Date rights  trading will end (i
apphicable)

How do 'sceurity holders scll their
entitlements  fn full  through  a
brolker?

How do *sceurity holders sell pard
of their entitlements through a
broker and aceept for the balance?

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terims.

Appendix 33 'ape
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

32 How do 'security holders dispose
ot thair entitlements (exeept by sale
theough a broker)?

[P
[y%2

*Despaleh dule

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need urdy complele this sector i you are applving Jor guotalion of securities

34 ‘L'ype of securities
(rick one)

(a) E’ Securities described in Part 1

(b) D All other securities

Examiple; restricted seowitios at the cnd of the escronved period, partly paid securitics that become fully paid, cmploves
inccntive share sceuritics whon restriction ends, seouritics issued on expiry or conversion of convertible sceuritics

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicare you are providing the information or

dacunients
35 LI the —securities are Tequily securities, the names of the 20 largest holders ol the
additional 'securities, and the number and percentage of additional 'securities held by
those holders
36 If the ‘'securitics are 'equity securities, o distribution schedule of the additional
“seeuritics setting out the number ot holders in the eategorics
1-1,000

1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 (_—_I A copy of any trust deed for the additional 'securities

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

17172003 Appendix 3B ape 7
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

4()

41

47

Number  of  sceuritics  [or which
*guotation iy sought

Class  of “sccuritics for which
quotation is sought

Do the 'sceuritics rank cqually in all
respectls from the date of allotment
with an cxisting “class ol quoted
*securilies”?

I the additional sceurtics do not

runk ciually, please state:

» the date from which they do

e Lhe extent Lo which  they
participate for the next dividend,
(in  the case of a  trost
distribution) or inlerest puyrnent

s the extent to which they do not
rink  cgually,  other  than  n
refation o the next dividend,
distributian or intergst payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

tamnple: I the case of restiicted seouritioa, wd of
resbiistion proriod

(i issued  upon  comversion  of

another security, clearly idenlily that
other security)

Number and *elass of all ~scouritios
quoted on  ASX  (including  the
seeuritics in clause 38)

Number

+Class

+ Scc chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 33 Pape ¥
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

'Quotation of our additional 'securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the 'securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those securities should not be granted 'quotation,

An offer of the 'securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Nre: A entily mhay need 1o oblidn immuopriale winrimiies froon subsoribes for the secovities in order 1o heable 1o pive
thix wistraniy

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any ~securities to be quoted and
that no-one hss any right to return any 'securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
tequest that the securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the 'securities to be quoted, it has been
providcd at the time that we requcest that the 'scouritics be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to retumn the
secyrities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the 'securities be quoted.

+ Sce chaprer 19 for defined rerms.

171720003
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Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest cxtent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before 'quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Signhere: e s Date: 24 August 2004,
Company secretary

Print name: WTE.ST.EY JON CT.ANVITL.LE

+ Scc chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 313 Pape 10 1/1/2003
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Appendix 3C
Announcement of buy-back

Rule 3.8

Appendix 3C

Announcement of buY—back
(except minimum holding buy-back)

Information and documents given fo ASX become ASX s property and miay he made public.

Introduced 1/2/99. Qrigin: Appendix /8. Amended 137372000, 30/7/2001.

Name of entity

AEN

S:antos Limited

80 007 550 923

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Information about buy-back

1

L

6

T'ypue ol buy-back

'Class of shares which is the subject
ol the buy-buck (e,
ordinury/preference)

Votuing rights (eg, one for one)

Vully puid/purtly puid (and if parily
puid, details of kow auech hay been
paid and hew mueh is oursranding)

Nuinber of shares i the 'class on
INSUC

Whether shareholder approval s
required [or buy-back

On market buy-back

Reset convertible preferencc shares (RESETS)

No right (o vole at general meelings except in limiicd
circumstanccs.

Fully paid

3,500,000 -

* Sec chapter 19 for defincd terms.

30/9/2000 Appendix 3¢ Page |
I'rechills Melhoume ASXOU003ICMHES22197




Appendix 3C
Announcement of buy-back

7

Reason for buy-back

Any other information malerial o a
shareholder’s decision whether to
aceept the offer (eg, deratls of any
proposad takeover bid)

On-market buy-back

9

10

Name ol broker who will act on the
cowpany’s behall

Deleted 30/9/2001.

IT the compuny intends W buy back
a maximum number of shares - that
number

Note: CThis requires o Bgat o be ancluded, o
nerccnliyL.

If the company intends 1o buy back
shares within 4 period ol lime - that
petiod ol time; if the company
intends  that fthe huy-hiack he of
unlimited duralion - that intention

If the company intends to buy buck
shares 1 conditions ace met - those
conditions

‘The buy-back is bcing offcred as part of Santos’
ongoing capital management program. Santos has
decided to raise uew capital through a new issue of
non-cumulative, convertible preference shares called
Franked TUnsecured FEquity FListed Securities
(FUELS). FUELS have morc cquily-like lealurces
than RLESETS and will achicve a more cfficient
capital structure for Santos. Accordingly, Santos has
decided (o use some of the procceds [ram the issuc of
FUKLS to fund the buy-back and vedemption of
RESETS.

The buy-back offers RESET sharcholders with an
alternative choice in dealing with their RESETS
prior to the proposcd redemption.

Merrill Lynch

3,500,000

8 Scptember 2004 — 17 Scptember 2004

* Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3C Page 2
Freehills Melbowne ASXDIODSCNA522197
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Appendix 3C
Announcement of buy-back

Employee share scheme buy-back

14 WNumber of shares proposed to be | N/A
bought back

15 Price to be offered lor shares N/A

Selective buy-back

16 Name of person or description of | N/A
class of person whose shares ure
proposaed o be bought buck

17 Number of shares propused 10 be | N/A
bought back

18 I'rice to be offered for shares N/A

Equal access scheme

19 Pereentage of shares proposed W be | N/A
baught back

20 Total number of shares proposed w | N/A
he bought hack if all offers are
aceepted

21 Price to be oftered tor shares N/A

22 *Record date Tfor purticipalion in | N/A
offer

Crosg reforence: Appendix TA, clause 9

* See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/92001  Appendix 3¢ Page 3
'rechills Melbourne ASXO00D3CHN4522107



Appendix 3C
Announcement of buy-back

Compliance statement

L. The company is in compliance with all Corporations Act requirements relevant to this
buy-back.
2. There is no information that the listing rules require to be disclosed that has not

already been disclosed, or is not contained in, or attached to, this form.

Sign here: o e e e Date: 24 August 2004
Company secretary .

Print name: WIEST.EY JON CGILANVIILIFE

* Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3C Page 4 30/9/2001
Irectills Melbowne ASXUKNOICMN4522197



ASIC registered agent number 1585
lodging party or agent name  Freehills
Oltice, fevel, building name or  Level 43
PO Box No.
street number & name 101 Calling Streel
suburbycity  Melhourne statefterritory VIC nosteode 3000
lelephone  +61 3 Y284 1244 _
“facsimile  +G1 3 9288 1567 PICTRN S TR |
DX Number 210 Melbourmng — suburb/cily Melbourme casn W rrpeld
Reterence | indsay Mackay sz L
Australian Securities & Investments Commission orm 281
Notice of Corporations Act 2001

intention to carry out a share buy-back 257F(2)(b)

Company name  Santos Limited

Freehills Melbournet\Q04522203

ACN. 007 550 923
Type of share buy-back Buy back details When is this form
required
tick thc appropriatc box fill in details for the type of buy back sclected
| Employee share scheme proposed date for buy back agieement to be chilered into always required
within 10/12 limit onorabout [ I
a Employee share scheme propusad date lor buy hack agreemenl 1o be antered inlo on or abouot nal Always rrquired, see nole 2
aver 10/12 fimit | | AND the resolution to approve the buy back is proposed to
by passed on or about I
On market period of buy back 8/09/04 10 17/09/04 (unless extended) Always required
within 10/17 limit Unlimited buy back of Reset Converlible Preference
Shares as per ASX Appendix 3B announcement dated
24 August 2004
O  On market periodofbuyback [ [ o | |  ANDthe resolution to not always required, see notc 2
avar 10{12 limil approve lhe buy back is proposed L be passsx) on or ahoul I -
(] Equal access buy back proposed date far buy hack agreement to be enlered inlo on or ahout not shways required, see note 2
within 1012 limit !
Qa Equal access buy back praposed date for buy back agrecinent to be entered into on or about not always required, scc hote 2
over 16412 limil [ | AND (ha resalution Lo approva the buy back is proposed o
bepassedonorabout [/
O Solective buy back proposed date for buy back agreement fo be entered into on or not always required, see note 2
ahout /| AND the resolulion to approve the buy back is
proposed to be passed onorabout [/
Notes ,
ot If retuired, a form 201 must be lodged al =50 14 days telore;
(&) il the buy-hack agreement is conditional on the passing of a resolution, the resolulion is passed; or
{b) iftis nol the agreement is entered into (s. 257F).
2. A form 281 musl be used in (he case of a employee share scheme over the 10/12 fimit, an on market buy-back over (he 10/12 limit. an equal access scheme or a
selective buy-back anly il: .
' the company intends to give short (less than 14 days) notice of a meeting to approve the buy back and lodge the notice of meeting (with a form 280) less than
14 days bafors lha ralevanl dale; and
. in the case ot an equal access or a selective buy back, it the company lodges the decuments reterred ta in s. 267E less than 14 days belore the relevant date.
For the purposes of Note 2 “relevant date” means: .
‘ if (he buy-back agreement is conditional on the passing of a resolution, the resolution is passed; of
‘ ifil is not - the agreement is entered into (s. 2577).
3. Il a resolulion is o ba passed by way of a circular o all members which complies with s. 248A, an eslimated las!t dale for signing Lhe circalar can be inserled.
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Signature

| carlily Ihat Lhe information i Ihis form is Lrus and correct and Lhe allached documents marked () are lrue topies

pintname ~ Wesley Glanville capacily Company Secrelary

sign here dale 24/8/2004

Small Business (less than 20 employees), please provide an estimate of the time taken to complete this form

Inglude
Tha lims =clually spent reading Ihe inslruclions, working on tha question and ablaining e inforimalion
The time spent by all employees in collecting and providing Lhis information

hre ming

BUY-BACK PROCEDURE - GENERAL
Section 257B

The following table specifies the steps required for, and the sections (and forms) that apply to, the different types of buy-back.

Employee share scheme On-Market Equal access scheme
Praceduras (and seclions applied) Mimimum wilhin 10/12 | over 10712 wilhin 10112 | over 10/12 within 1012 | over 10112
holding limit limit firmit limit limit limit Selective huy-back
Qrdinary resolution [257C} YES YES YES
Special/unanimous resolution (257D) YES
Lotdye offer tosuments with ASIC (267E] YES YES YES
14 days nolice |257F| YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Disclose retevant information
when offer madc [257G) YES YES YES
Cancel shares [267H] YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Notify canccllalion to ASIC {254Y) YLS YLS YCs YLCS YCS YLS YLS YCS
FORM 280 NO NO YFS NO YFS YFS YFS YFS
FORM 281 NQ YES seenote 2 YES see nole 2 see nole 2 see note 2 see nole 2

NOTE 1: Subsentions (2) and {3) of Seclion 257B explains whal an equal anoess scheme' is. The 1012 limil is the 10% in 12 monlhs fimil laid down in subsections (4) and (5).
Subseclions (6) & (7) of this section explain what an ‘on-market buy-back' is. See section § for definitions of 'minimum helding buy-back’, 'employcc share scheme buy-back’

ad ‘seleclive buy-back’.

NOTE 2: A lonin 281 tmust b uskd i 1he cass of & wingloyss shard schems ovar e 10/12 finkl, an on markal buy-back over Gis 1042 Timil, 4n sgual seeess sthane o a

selective buy-back only if:

¥

than 14 days before the relevant date; and

dala.

For the purposes of note 2 °, relevani date” means:

* it the buy-back agreement is canditional on the passing ot a resolution, the resolution is passed; of

* ititis not - the agreement is entered inle (S.257F),

Freehills Melbourne\Q04522703

the company intends W give shorl (less Uan 14 days) nolice of 4 meeting (o approve e buy back and lodge the notice of ineeting (with 4 furm 280} less

in the case of an equal access or a selective buy back, if the company lodges the documents referred to in 8.257E less than 14 days before (he relevant




TO: SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Slide 1 Meeting the challenge — Interim results
Graeme Bethuns:

Good morning everyone and welcome to the 2004 Santos interim resuits présentation.

For those | haven't met my name is Graeme Bethune and | am Santos Group
Executive, Investor Relations.

The speakers we have today are John Ellice-Flint, Santos Managing Director, Jon
Young, Executive Vice-President, Operations and Peter Wasow, Chief Financial Officer.

In Sydney we have Bruce Wood, Vice President, Strategic Projects.

In Melbourne we also have Mike Hanzalik and Mark Kozned from Investor Relations
and Kathryn Mitchell from Media.

The pictures you see on the screen at the top of the slide are as follows

* On the left we have the Jack Bates semi-submersible drilling rig leaving Norway
to drill Amrit and Callister -

= The centre picture shows some of the engineering team working on Mutineer
Exeter

e The right hand slide shows the flare on Exeter 4AH which has the capacity to
produce up to 25,000 barrels of oil a day.



Slide 2

Here we have the customary disclaimer slide.



Slide 3

This is the program for today. John Ellice-Flint will provide an overview.

Jon Young will talk about harvesting value from our existing assets, Peter Wasow will
address financial performance and John Ellice-Flint will conclude by addressing how we
are creating value from new assets through development and exploration.

We will take questions at the end of the presentation.

If you would like to ask a question:

In Melbourne, please indicate and wait to receive the microphone, and

In Sydney please go to the podium where Bruce Wood will facilitate questions being
asked.

If you would like to ask a question via this option, please state your name and
organisation.

We will also take questions over the internet.

If you are using the internet option please get your questions in before the end of the
presentation section.

Following the presentation we invite you to join us for refreshments in both Melbourne-
and Sydney. ‘

| would now like to ask John Ellice-Flint to give an overview of the first half of 2004.



Slide 4 Meeting the challenge — Overview

John Ellice-Flint
e Ladies and gentlemen....good morning.
« Wall, what a challenging opening half - in this our 51st year of operations!
¢ New Year's Day...Moomba...the fire... we'll update you on that shortly.

 But, beyond that incident, Santos in August 2004, is no longer a story about a
company with one or two prime domestic assets.

+ We've become a company with a number of growth-building cornerstones.

e |If anything, | see the past six months as the period in which we cemented those
cornerstonss in place....and more importantly......went looking for more.

» As | said....quite an amazing and challenging six months....now let's look at the
detail.

 Our vision at Santos has been, and remains, to grow the company into an
internationally respected performer in the oil and gas industry.

e We are implementing our clear strategy to:
o Harvest value from existing assets
o Build a first-class organisation, and
o Create value from new assets

¢ We're now at the stage in the journey where the new projects are taking shape.

* At the same time we're maximising value from our ekisting assets and dealing
with the unexpected, such as the Moomba incident.

¢ 2004 was always going to be a tough year from a production perspective and the
Moomba incident made it that much tougher.

» In the second half we also have the challenges of East Spar and Stag.
e However we haven't allowed ourselves to become distracted.
¢ We've maintained our focus on reshaping and streamlining the Company.

e Wae're putting Moomba behind us and the new Santos is taking shape.



Slide 5 Safety — racordable Injurles reducing

Good companies are safe companies.
As always, our people are the major focus for Santos.

We are building a better safety culture. This requires a comprehensive range of
programs to improve safety performance.

We measure many indicators of our safety performance. This slide shows that
our continued focus is paying dividends in the form of decreasing injuries and
importantly the severity of any injuries also shows a similar decreasing trend.



Slide 6 Poslitloned for higher oll prices

Of course, the big news for the sector as a whole this year has been continuing
high oil prices and from next year we will be in an even better position to
capitalise on higher prices.

You know the story and all the factors contributing to higher prices. | have
spoken about this before and won't dwell on it here.

The bottom line is that demand and supply are very finely balanced, in the short
to medium term, with more downside than upsids in capacity.

Surprisingly, in Australian dollar terms, the oil price we obtained in the first half
2004 was similar to the corresponding 2003 period. However, since June 30" the
Australian dollar price has increased to over A$65 a barrel.



Slide 7 Results Reflect Moomba
¢ The first half results, however, were dominated by the Moomba incident.

+ Production overall was down by 21% compared with the first half 2003. Seventy
percent of this was due to Moomba and the remaining decrease was spread
. across fields in the Otway, Timor, Carnarvon and Gulf of Mexico basins.

e Earnings were down by 47% before exploration write-downs and 36% thereafter.

» Operating cash flow was also affected by Moomba, working capital changes and
restructuring costs.

o Gearing has increased but is still well within our target levels.

e The Board has retained a steady 15 cent fully-franked dividend, in anticipation of
increased production and earnings in 2005.

« |tis important to note that the lower first half result does not include any recovery
of losses expected from insurance policies covering business interruption and
property damage caused by the incident.

» The estimated adverse impact of the incident on Santos’ full-year 2004 after-tax
profit, following insurance recoveries, remains $25 to 30 million, as previously
advised.

» The result also includes after tax restructuring costs of $14 million, which are on
track to deliver significant profit improvements in 2005.

« If we strip out the Moomba impact our results would be ahead of last year



-Slide 8 Reshaping the Organlisation

We also haven't let the short-term Moomba issues distract us from the bigger
picture of growing the company.

One of the major achievements during 2004 has been reshaping the
organisation as part of our continuous improvement process.

Senior management has been halved from 120 to 62.
We can now fit all the top level executives on one slide, as you can see here.

The company is now structured along functional lines rather than Business
Units.

This enables a much more streamlined decision-making process and better
reflects the value chain for the company.



Slide 9 Value frem new assets

e We have also made tangible progress in creating value from new assets:

Q

)

Bayu-Undan, the first of our major new development projects, commenced
production ahead of schedule, the Minerva gas field will shortly begin
producing and Mutineer-Exeter is now 60% complete.

The John Brookes, Casino and Malec gas projects all made good progress.
We have entered into strategic exploration alliances in northern Australia,
Indonesia and Egypt, increased the US portfolio and started drilling our high-
impact wells.

We are now in the process of completing the Novus acquisition and divested
non-core onshore and corporate assets.

» While 2004 has posed more challenges than we expected, our focus on our long
term targets has remained strong and we've continued to make good progress.



Slide 10 Harvesting value from exlsting assets

Jon Young, Executive Vice-President Operations, will now provide an update on
what we're doing to maximise value from our existing assets.

Jon Young

Thanks John. Good morning.

As John-indicated, the operations team that | lead is responsible for harvesting
value from our producing assets. We currently generate around $500-$600
million per annum of EBIT which is used to support Santos’ growth strategy.

The reality of operating mature assets, which are at or beyond their peak plateau,
is one of constantly declining production. This decline occurs at various rates and
is dependent on the reservoir characteristics and the level of ongoing
development activity. For Santos, we typically see slower declines in the Cooper
Basin and faster declines in our offshore assets.

Effective harvesting of value means that we must not only deal with the inevitable
production decline but also manage the numsrous risks and uncertainties that
are always present in producing from underground reservoirs and complex
plants.

The good news is that there are also opportunities for upside value creation
through cost reductions, application of improved technologies and commercial
initiatives such as the Moomba Hub. .

10



Slide 11 1H 2004 Production

s As indicated in this slide, first half production was down by 5.6 million barrels of
oil equivalent (boe) over prior corresponding period (pcp). This was made up of :

o 1.6 million boe of natural decline primarily in our Cooper, Otway, US and
Carnarvon assets including East Spar

o 0.3 million boe of field performance issues caused by cyclone impacts on
our offshore Carnarvon/Timor assets and Stag reservoir management
issuss,

These declines were partly offset by:
o 0.3 million boe of production from the start up of the Bayu-Undan project

- to produce a net reduction of 1.6 million boe to 25.2 million boe.
o the first half impact of the Moomba incident was 4.0 million boe and this
resulted in a final first half production of 21.2 million bos.

11



Slide 12 Moomba Incldent

¢ The Moomba recovery is nearing completion with the final recommissioning of
the Liquids Recovery Plant B train planned to occur this coming weekend.

e This will complete the 6 stage recovery process which saw gas deliveries
resumed within days of the incident and the restoration of gas liquids recovery to
about 70% of capacity in May.

» As per the previous slide, the first half production impact of the incident was
significant. There will alsc be an impact in the second half but it will be relatively
minor by comparison.

¢ We do not expect any material increases in ongoing operating or capital costs to
result from the incident and there is no reserves impact.

12



Silde 13 East Spar

The East Spar field, where Santos has a 45% non operated interest, is experiencing
earlier water breakthrough than was expected. This is resulting in a significant
production impact which is unlikely to be turned around as the fisld is approaching
the end of its productive life.

Although the field showed only minor decline in the first half compared with the
previous corresponding period, the onset of water breakthrough in key wells in the
first half is earlier than was expected in the P50 case.

Additional wells were drilled in the first half of 2004 but these were not completed
due to insufficient net pay caused by water sweep. There is still some remaining

potential for an additional well to access reserves that may not be drained by the
existing producing wells and this is being evaluated.

As a result of these issues at East Spar, the development of John Brookes has been
accelerated to both help meet the existing East Spar contracts and to provide
opportunities for further sales such as the recently announced Newcrest gas sales

-agreement.

The combined impacts of the East Spar decline and John Brookes startup is
expected to result in a reduction of around 2 million boe in 2005 production
compared to what was previously anticipated.

13



Slide 14 Stag

¢ The Stag oil field, where Santos has a 67% non-operated interest, has experienced
unanticipated decreases in well perfarmance. As a result, production declined by
nearly 25% between the first and second quarters of this year. (652,000 bbls in1Q
2004 to 502,000 bbls in 2Q 2004)

« Santos is working hard with the operator to identify remedial options such as
optimisation of the water flood system which is critical to reservoir pressure support.

» Additional workover and infill drilling projects have also commenced. The results of
this program will not be known for some time. There is a possibility that
notwithstanding these remedial efforts, 2005 production could be up to 2 million
barrels lower than previously anticipated.

» Thase 2004-05 production difficulties are not expected to impact on the 2P reserves
of the Stag field.

14



Slide 15 Cost management

Effective cost management is a critical component of margin enhancement and
value creation.

‘We have been aggressively pursuing cost reductions in recent years with the

Business Improvement Programme delivering over $180 million in like for like
cost savings in the 2001-03 period.

The Business Improvement Program put in place the building blocks that enabled
a comprehensive redesign of our core work processes. In May this ysear we
commenced the Santos Continuous Improvement Program which undertook a
detailed process review. This review confirmed that whilst we had made
substantial progress since 2001, further opportunities remained to improve the
business.

Key facus areas include:

- improving our buying of goods and services
- reliability centred maintenance strategy

- reducing our drilling and completion costs

- maximising asset up time

- implementing fit for purpose engineering.

All of this will mean we can do more for less and this will result in reduced

staffing requirements with approximately 150 people having left the organisation
since May 3 with a further 150 expected to leave by end 2005.

15



Slide 16 Technology

Applying new technology to our assets remains a key improvement opportunity to
drive recovery volumes up and costs down. To this end we have humerous
initiatives underway:

Pin point fraccing is a relatively new technology which allows much more
targeted stimulation of reservoirs in a rapid execution manner. This photo was
shot at Nephrite South and records the placement of the first pin point frac in
the Cooper Basin.

Later this quarter we will also be trialling under-balanced drilling with a Coiled
Tubing Unit. This technology may allow us to more effectively access
reserves and to minimise formation damage during the drilling operation.

More effective data capture and the conversion of data into insight is also a
priority for us and we have a number of projects reaching completion. Real
time production data on every desktop is becoming part of our employees’
routine toolkit and the 2 year, $70 million (gross) Moomba plant control
systems project is currently being commissioned.

The photos at the bottorn capture the before and after of our project to retrofit
remote telemetry on our Cooper gas wells. This has been standard for our
new wells for some years but many of our older wells did not benefit from this
technology. With the completion of the project we now have over 90% of our
wells wired up. This allows real time data capture, remote well cycling, better
reservoir management and also improves our field operators’' productivity as
they no longer have to physically visit wellheads te understand well
performance or to collect round charts.

16



Slide 17 Moomba Hub

e The Moomba Hub's commercial and infrastructure position in the east coast
energy market is unique. Leveraging this position to create value is an emerging
opportunity as the structure of the south east Australia market continues to
mature.

Opportunities that are currently being pursued include:

- The recently announced gas swap deal will provide Origin with access for up
to 200 PJ of gas at the Moomba Hub. The Moomba Hub’s involvement in this
arrangement enables a more cost effective market supply arrangement and
an increase in the reliability of supply. In deing so, the Moomba Hub fee
income is supplemented by increased liquids recovery.

- As the gas market evolves, more customers are interested in a wider range of
gas products and options in order to better manage their market risk. The
Moomba Hub is uniquely placed to supply spot and short term gas with a
wide range of service or capacity options. In the last year the Moomba Hub
has entered into several such arrangements with price premiums to lenger
term arrangements.

- Third party processing is also growing rapidly. At present the Moomba Hub is
processing around 1 million barrels of third party oil per annum with emerging
opportunities for gas processing.

- Our major gas contracts contain periodic price review clauses. The realised
premium prices for shorter term gas contracts at Moomba Hub are
encouraging signs that market prices are improving, and that Moomba is well
placed to provide high value gas to Eastern Australia. In the last few years we
have successfully increased the price of Moomba Hub gas and believe that
the market will continue to highly value this supply source.

» Allin all, the Moomba Hub story is off and running with about $100 million STO
NPV10 having been already created. The outlook for future opportunities is bright
and we will continue to aggressively pursue these.

+ In conclusion, we continue to have a strong production base, generating a lot of
free cash.

« The business of operations is more than just the production numbers. Actual
value creation is also largely dependent on our cost management, the application
of new technologies and how we commercially leverage our position in the ‘
market. We are also working these areas hard and will continue to see
substantial improvements and value add.

Peter Wasow will now give you an overview of the financial results in the first half.
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Slide 18 Meeting the challenge — Financlal Performance

Peter Wasow

Thanks Jon. The financial result for the first half reflects our key messages very well.

First, we are effectively harvesting value from our producing assets.
Obviously any account of the first half will be dominated by the Moomba incident.

In the absence of this event our profits would have been higher than in the
previous corresponding period and, perhaps surprisingly, price is only a small
part of that story.

Woe have worked hard on a humber of fronts to largely counteract the effects of
the production decline we've been forecasting, and are now realising.

We've also flagged some further production shortfalls from East Spar and Stag
but we will continue to do what we can to deliver higher profits, notwithstanding
these reservoir performance issues.

Secondly, we are creating value from our new assets. 2004 is a year of
record development spending which, together with exploration and acquisition
expenditure, will see investment top $1 billion.

| have shown the impact of the Moomba incident on all the financial slides. This
should help those of you who are modelling our result to separate out the various
impacts of the Moomba incident from our underlying result.

At the end of the presentation | will cover two further topics.

First the redemption of our existing hybrids and the new and larger preference
share offer which we announced today.

Second, the pending adoption of international accounting standards will be of
interest to many of you.

So in summary, we have made good progress in the first half of 2004 with the
obvious exception of the Moomba incident.

18



Slide 19 - Sales Revenue

Here we see the overall message borne out.

Sales revenue, before the effect of the Moomba incident, was almost flat when
compared with the previous corresponding period.

Overall sales volumes were down by 4.5 million barrels equivalent, or almost 1
million barrels less than our production shortfall. Most of this reduction was in
gas. We drew down heavily on stocks to minimize the effects of the fire on our
customers, notwithstanding the fact that we normally lay down stocks in summer
to provide for the peak winter demand. We are meeting our sales commitments
with lower storage levels, but will be accelerating some capital spending from
2005 to the second half to make good this inventory shortfall.

Crude volumes were very close to last year; in fact within 100,000 barrels. Total
liquids were also quite close due to the start up of Bayu-Undan.

The surprise on this chart is how small the net price effect is. The 6 to 7 US dollar
increase in oil prices is largely offset by the currency movement. We see also on
this slide the continuing unfolding of our Australian gas story which Jon Young
spoke about.

So in summary, after Mecomba, sales are very much where we said they would
be.
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Slide 20 — Production Costs

Costs are also better before the Moomba effect.

Production costs are down by $8 million or more than 5% period on period.
Before the effects of the Moomba fire, production costs were almost flat at $4.88
per barrel from $4.78 in the previous period.

This reflects the realisation of our strategic goal of keeping operating costs flat as
volume declines.

Major savings were driven from cost management efforts in the Cooper and
savings in US field management costs. Insurance premium increases offset
some of these gains.

The main Moomba incident related cost was associated with getting the dew
point control unit mode of gas production on stream to restore gas supplies to
customers.

So in summary, very much on track with cost performance, although this
relatively small improvement masks a lot of effort, as we continue to add fislds on
production, and volumes reduce.

20



Slide 21 - Net Back

s Bringing these elements together, we see net back climb to $19.13 per barrel
which is 47 cents per barrel higher than the previous period, before the Mocomba
effect,

 We can ses the minor effect from commodity price movements, and the effect of
our predicted decline, being offset by items under the control of management: a
benefit resulting from higher Australian gas prices, cost savings and the start up
of Bayu-Undan in April.

e The message is that we continue to work on increasing the harvest from our

producing assets: that is, improving our netback in line with our strategic target of
$22 per barrel or better.
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Slide 22 - DD&A

» DDA&A is about flat year on year, somewhat lower after Moomba, although this
result reflects a higher rate per barrel.

+ Let me explain the two effects which are causing the DD&A rate to climb in the
period.

e The first is an issue of production mix, where normally we would have produced
more lower rate barrels of central Australian gas in favour of higher rate barrels
from other fields. The Moomba fire therefore had the effect of increasing the
average rate of depletion over the portfolio.

¢ The second effect is due to reserve movements. The revisions that we had in
2003 caused a $24 million pre tax increase in DD&A however that was offset by
a $14 million positive as a result of successful appraisal of the John Brookes and
Casino fields.

e The East Spar production issues that Jon spoke about may result in further
reserve downgrades at this field, and if so, this will result in an increase in
depreciation. A worst case scenario is for the full year's DD&A to increase by as
much as $24 million over last year. | stress that this result will only be determined
as the remaining East Spar reserves are produced, and may be offset by reserve
movements elsewhere. ‘
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Slide 23 - NPAT

Rebuilding Moomba has obviously besn a major challenge for us.

Apart from that, our ongoing and everyday challenge is to manage the effects of decline
in our producing profit centres.

We can see on this chart, the cost of that decline: a $28 million reduction in net profit
after tax. Part of managing the decline is the necessity of restructuring and we see here
the once off effects of the SCIP program as a charge of $14 million after tax.

Woe have fought back with cost savings, higher domestic gas prices, the start up of Bayu-
Undan, and importantly lowsr exploration write-downs. Together we were abls to offset
the effects of the decline completely, giving us a net profit after tax that would have been
higher in 2004 than in 2003 if not for the Moomba incident.

Just ane duick word on the write-downs. The actual variance year-on-year is $17 million
positive, including not only the $31 million shown on this chart but also the $14 miilion
SCIP restructuring cost which is a significant item included in the resuit.

Another important point is that following two years of write-downs and rationalisation in
our portfolic, we now have much lower dry hole cost remaining in our non producing
areas and our housekeeping is largely done,

The results presented today, which exclude insurance recoveries, show a net reduction
of approximately $60 million associated with first half revenue losses and higher
operating costs as a result of the Moomba incident. Reductions in the second half year
will be minimal. A relatively small additional liquids production loss will be offset by the
effects of rebuilding our gas inventory.

Our Businsss Intsrruption palicies cover lost revenue and higher operating costs beyond
the first 45 days. Future recoveries under these policies will be credited to the profit
statement. Capltal expenditure to replace damaged equipment Is covered by our
Material Damage policies and future recoveries will be credited against capital
expenditure.

In a recent development, the Industry mutual that Santos jolned In 2002 and which
provides cover for a part of the property damage, has advised us that it is not aware of
any issue discovered to date which could put the claim under its policy in doubt. We are
now prograssing to canclude quantum and subsequent payment within the terms of the
policy. The value to Santos of this portion of the loss is in the range of $25-35 miillion net

‘of deductlbles. The uitimate amount Is not yet known as the cost of repalrs Is yet to be

finalised.

A further claim is being progressed with other insurers, which includes the residua‘l
property damage claim and business interruption.

Our full year NPAT impact, assuming insurance recoveriss, is forecast to be
approximately $25m-$30 million which is consistent with previous guidancs.

So In summary, we are suffering from Moomba, but ctherwise fighting the effects of
decline in our producing profit centres successfully.
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‘Slide 24 — Capltal Expenditure

We are in a record year as far as our investment for the future is concerned.

The overall spend in the first half of 2004 of $390 million is not all that much
higher than that which we spent in the first half of 2003, if you take out the effect
of the Moomba LRP rebuild.

If you look at the elements of our 2004 first half spending you see a relatively
lower exploration spend as we have been building and managing our acreage
portfolio and commenced our drilling program in earnest in the second half.

As far as Bayu-Undan is concerned we see the liquids project being completed
and the emphasis now changing to LNG. Between these projects the spending
in the first half of both years is approximately $100 million.

We also see on this chart the emergence of Mutineer-Exeter as a significant
project.

Cooper spending is significantly lower because of our continued focus on
reducing the cost of gas development.

For the full year we are forecasting total capital spending of around $925 million
plus a further $150 million for the acquisition of the Novus assets. This
compares with our previous guidance of $780 million. Of the total increase,
around $60 million relates to Moomba, sither by way of rebuilding the LRP, or by
accelerating gas development. We are seeking recovery from insurers for both
expenditures. The remaining increase accommodates a Casino sanction this
year, a number of rapid payback projects we have accelerated to capture the
benefit of current high oil prices, an increase in Cooper oil spending as we try to
increase the recovery of crude in our onshore acreags, plus an increase in
exploration of around $18 million to drill our new Gulf of Suez prospects.

To summarise, we continue to be disciplined in our capital program, but the

quality and scale of our development opportunities is enhancing our scope to
invest: evidence that we are in fact creating value from new assets.
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Slide 25 — Cash flow and Net Debt

And while we spend, we can still afford to, even including the effects of the
Moomba incident.

Cash flows are down year on year for the reasons shown on the chart. The major
variance that we haven’t discussed up to now is the working capital variance
which includes higher payments to suppliers, lower receipts from customers and
tax payments. These are temporary differences only.

The gearing level at the end of the first half stocd at 29%. The two main features
in the movement in our net debt are: the higher capital spending we just
discussed and the lower operating cash flow for the period. We also see a
reversal of the Australian dollar's fortunes having the effect of increasing the
reported value of our US dollar debt.

Debt will continue to rise for the remainder of the year as we fund our
development program. By the close of 2004, we expect that gearing will reach
the low 30's, prior to recoveries from insurance. This is still well within our target
ceiling.
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Slide 26 — Capltal management

As a result of increasing development opportunities, and the current attractive
pricing in the hybrid market, we have decided to increase our funding from this
source. ‘

Today we announced the redemption of our existing preference shares, and the
offer of $500 million of FUELS, which stands for Franked Unsecured Equity
Listed Securities.

We have all seen good pricing and strong demand in this market for some time,
and at the level of issue of the current security, we are just not taking full
advantage of this fact. Rather than issue some more of the current pref's with a
short reset, or issue a further security, we have decided to roll it all into a new

and bigger program.

This is an innovative new product in the hybrid market, and the first issue by a
non-bank institution. The issue will be earnings accretive, as its higher equity

- component ensures treatment for tax and accounting as equity, and not debt as

most current hybrids would be considered under international accounting
standards.

The FUELS are a good use of franking credits for our ordinary shareholders
because, as a franked instrument they will enjoy the benefits of a lower coupon.
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Slide 27 — Internatlonal accounting standards

Speaking of which, the new International Accounting Standards will be adopted
in a "Big Bang" approach next year, as depicted on this slide.

But wait, what's wrong with this picture? Even though we will adopt 47 new
standards there is, as yet, no new extractive industry standard. So what will
resource companies do?

An exposure draft, ED6, was issued at the start of this year, and is scheduled to
be issued as an International Financial Reporting Standard in the fourth quarter.
While it deals with Exploration and Evaluation expenditure, it is expected to do so
by offering two options.

The first would be the continuation of the Area-of-Interest methodology of
accounting for exploration and svaluation under temporary grandfathering
provisions. Alternatively, Australian companies may elect to adopt a type of
“successful efforts” accounting which more closely meets the conceptual
framework of the international accounting standards.

Once the new standard is issued later in the year, we will be evaluating the
options, if any, the standard offers. We will also consider the option of moving to
a "successful efforts” methodology. It is unlikely that a decision will be made
before year end. Either way, any adjustments required will be to opening retained
earnings, and will therefore not impact profit.

So on that heady note; | will pass the baton back to John to take us through the
growth elements of the morning’s presentation.
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Slide 28 Value for New Projects

John Ellice-Flint

« Thanks, Peter. I'd now like to look at the future of the Company and how we are
creating value from new assets.
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Slide 29 Development Timellne 2004 to 2006

This chart summarises the status of projects that are due to come on line over
the next couple of years.

There has been good progress, with Bayu-Undan liquids having come on line
ahead of schedule and a further seven new projects sanctioned cr close to
sanction, four of which we are operating.

All of these projects have commercial or technical risks that can affect timing of
first production. '

However our aim is the same, to get all this new production on quickly, safely
and on budget.
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Slide 30 Development Timeline 2007 to 2010+

» This slide shows a series of potential development projects for existing fields or
possible fields that could be available in the event of exploration success.

» The aim of our exploration and gas commercialisation programs is to provide
new growth projects beyond 2006

* | will now discuss each of our major projects.
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Slide 31 Bayu-Undan

» The Bayu-Undan liquids phase was completed ahead of schedule and on
budget. In this slide you can see the Ensco 104 jack up rig positioned over the
Bayu-Undan production platform as it drills the development wells. The wells
drilled so far have better than expected productivity. The project is currently
producing 900 million standard cubic feet of gas per day for re-injection, with
extracted liquids production of up tc 88,000 barrels a day, of which Santos share
is around 9,000 barrels.

» The other phasss of the Bayu-Undan project ars progressing well. The second
photo on this slide shows the LNG plant at Wickham Point under construction
with the Semac 1 pipelaying vessel installing the pipeline in Darwin harbour.

e The construction of the LNG plant is now more than 50% complete. To date the
LLNG project has achisved more than 1.1 million work hours without a lost time
incident and over 400 consecutive safe work days.
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Slide 32 Mutineer-Exeter
e The Mutineer-Exeter oil field development is over 60% complete.

+« Recent progress includes commencement of the topsides construction and
installation onto the Floating Production Storage and Offtake vessel.

« In this photo you can see the heavy lift barge installing the 400 tonne moonpool
structure into the hull of the MT Airway, in Singapore.

e The FPSO conversion process is in full swmg and the vessel will sail~away in
sarly 2005.

o Total Santos production in 2005 is sensitive to the precise start-up time and
production rate of the Mutineer-Exeter development.

« In the subsurface, the structure and ressrvair distribution is proving to be more
complicated than originally anticipated.

¢ We have drilled and completed Exeter 4AH which tested with a production
capacity of 25,000 bopd.

» We have drilled and confirmed the north sastern Mutineer 5 development well.

The pilot hole on Mutineer 8 which was recently drilled, indicated that we need to
revise this development location.

» A further pilot hole, Mutineer 7, was unsuccessful in conflrmlng the development
location in the southwest of the field.

« We will update investors on the impact of these drilling results once the initial
drilling program has been completed.

» Thesse results lead to increased uncertainty on the ultimate recoverable volumes
in the area of the fields so far drilled.

» We are currently drilling a development location to the north and up to three
further development wells are planned during this phase of drilling.

» Results to date indicate that we should be able to meet the anticipated start up
timing of mid 2005.

I will now turn to three gas commercialisation projects that have all achieved material
progress this year.
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Slide 33 John Brookes — Varanus hub

» Two weeks ago we announced the signing of a Gas Sales Agreement for the
sale of John Brookes gas to Newcrest Mining.

 The development of John Brookes has been accelerated and this, together with
third party gas, allows the Joint Venture to meet East Spar shortfalls.

 The alignment of interests between Santos and Apache facilitates this type of
commercial arrangement and further enhances the use of Varanus Island

processing facilities as a gas producing hub. This can be clearly seen in the
schematic shown here.

¢ Construction of the platform jacket has already commenced at Batam Island
Indonesia and several major contracts have been awarded.

» We are aiming at a start up of production from John Brookes in mid 2005.
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Slide 34 Caslno

o The development of the Casino field in the Otway Basin offshore Victoria is close
to sanction with a target for first gas production of first quarter 2006.

¢ The development will have minimal environmental impact in this sensitive area
through the use of subsea wellheads and a directionally drilled shore crossing
under the beach.

* The utilisation of existing onshore production facilities and easements will provide
added benefits.

 The innovative commercial arrangements that allowed the fast development of
the Casino field have facilitated further exploration drilling, which will take place
in the fourth quarter.
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Slilde 35 Indonesla Gas

Indonesia is a focus area for Santos. The risk profiles for oil and domestic gas differ,
reflecting the fact that oil is sold on world markets but gas is sold to local companies.
With domestic gas it is prudent to ensure that the buysrs are providing appropriate
credit indemnities and these are important preconditions for both Maleo and Oyoeng.

Maleo

e As the schematic shows, the current Maleo development plan involves the use of
a Mobile Offshare Production Unit or MOPU, which is likely to be a converted
jack-up.

e Development plans are progressing and we are close to finalising the Gas Sales
Agreement.

» The GSA was dslayed as a result of the need to confirm satisfactory credit
arrangements for the buyer.

¢ This delay pushes the timing for first production to the beginning of 20086.

» Altogether the delay in Maleo is likely to impact the previous 2005 forecast
production by about 2 million boe.

+« While there has been a‘ delay, the extended negotiation has improved the overall
value of the project.

Oyong

 Oyong development planning is continuing. Oyong is subject to the same credit
risks as Maleo so we are looking at ways of commencing early oil production.

¢ Itis hoped that reserve studies underway will lead to an improvement in the
value of the project through an increase in the volume of recoverable oil.
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Slide 36 Novus Acqulslitlon

¢ | will now turn to the Novus acquisition, which is a good fit with our existing
interests as can be seen from this map.

e The final sale and purchase agreement is currently being negotiated with Medco,
the ultimate successful bidder.

+ Following the Medco bid |ate last year, we quickly moved to pasition ourselves to
acquire the Novus interests in Indonesia and Australia.

+ By being adroit and flexible we were able to back the successful bidder.

» The acquisition will cost US$110 million and provides reserves of about 22
million boe that will produce around 2 million boe in 2005.

» The effective date of the purchase remains 1 January 2004.
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Slide 37 Meeting the challenge — Creating value from new assets

I'd now like to summarise the production cutlook before proceeding to
exploration.

The Company continues to expect 2004 production to be 45-46 million boe.

We expect production to rebound in 2005. The magnitude of the 2005
increase will become clearer towards the end of 2004 when we have greater
clarity on the year end exit production of East Spar and Stag and the precise
start up timing of the Mutineer-Exeter and John Brookes projects.

The delay on Maleo will reduce production by around two million boe and
reduced performance from the Stag and East Spar fields could reduce
production by around two million boe for each field, a total possible impact of
6 million boe.

Subject to satisfactory conclusion, the Novus transaction could add around
two million boe to Santos’' 2005 production.

| will now turn to our upcoming exploration program.
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Slide 38 Exploration - The Journey So Far

We are probably the most leveraged to exploration of any of the major Australian
E&P companies and the program has the potential to provide a substantial boost
to oil and gas reserves in the event of success.

While our journsy since 2001 has had its ups and downs our strategy has
remained consistent. Our task of building a portfolio of material opportunities can
be described in three steps. '

Our first step during 2001 to 2003 was to maximise value from our existing
portfolio.

Building from this, our next step was to expand our interests within our core
areas.

The last step in this strategy is to access new international growth opportunities.
We are now at an exciting stage of our journey. We are testing significant

opportunities in six different hydrocarbon basins and our acreage position will
allow us to rapidly build on any success.
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Slide 39 BasIn Excellence

o Our exploration strategy is focused on basin excellence. We begin by identifying
basins where we can build competitive advantages.

+ The key to this is understanding the basin from its basic building blocks, the
rocks.

« Once focus areas have been identified, we set about becoming a leader in
technical understanding.

o Then we seek to establish substantial acreage positions.

o ldeally we seek to do this as an early entrant at low cost.

o To achieve maximum value we must understand and balance the
technical and commercial risks.

o Finally, we seek quality partners.

e Some examples of where we have successfully applied this strategy are:
v East Java, with Total and Mitsui, the Kutei basin with Unocal, the Gulf of
Suez with Devon, offshore southern Australia with Unocal and Inpex and
the Timor Sea with ConocoF\’hillips.

o Clearly the high quality of the exploration portfolio is attracting partners of equal
quality.
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Slide 40 First Half Exploration

The exploration story for 2004 is in two parts. During the first half the focus was
on building and optimising our portfolio as preparation for the high-impact drilling
stage, which has now begun.

The most important drilling result was the Jeruk 1 well, seen here flaring during
open hole testing.

Jeruk 1 provided sufficient encouragement to rapidly follow up with a second well
that is currently drilling. '

We also had a very active half for portfolio management. In East Java we
successfully concluded a farm out of the Nth Bali 1 licence to major partners
Total and Mitsui.

In Australia, we brought in a major partner via the farm out of NT/P61 offshore
Darwin to ConocoPhillips.

In the US, we substantially increased our acreage position both onshore and
offshore, in the shallow waters of the Gulf of Mexico.

Santos also realised its first new country entry for some time with a farmin to
three Devon Energy blocks in the Gulf of Suez, Egypt. The first well under this
farm in is currently in progress with the drilling of Khefren 1 on the South East
July block,

Having successfully balanced the technical and commercial risks of our portfolio
the second half of 2004 will see a lot of drilling activity in our focus areas.
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Slide 41 Exploration focus — indonesla: East Java

» InIndonesia, we have built a substantial acreage position in East Java, close to
recent large discoveries and on frend with major existing fields.

« Significant wells to be drilled in 2004 are Jeruk 2 and Agung 1.
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Slide 42 Jeruk 2

The Jeruk 2 well now drilling in the Sampang licence follows the encouraging
Jeruk 1 result 1.6 km to the west. The map shown here is a contour map at the
level of the top of the Kujung limestone reservoir and indicates a trap area of
about 30km?.

The reef build-up is clearly evident on this seismic line that also shows the path
of the Jeruk 1 weil.

Dus to drilling difficulty, the bottom section of the Jeruk 1 well, seen here as a
dashed line, was unable to be logged. The open hole drill stem test included the
unlogged section and flowed oil and water, hence providing an inconclusive but
encouraging resuit.
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Slide 43 Agung 1

« The Agung prospect in the Nth Bali 1 licence will be drilled immediately after
Jeruk 2 using the same rig.

« This slide clearly shows the seismic expression of a reef build-up of the same
Kujung limestone reservoir typical of several nearby discoveries. Many of the
giant fields in Java and Sumatra are found in similar geologic settings.

* The structure contour map shows the large closure of approximately 44 square
kilometres.
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Slide 44 Exploration Focus — Indonesla: Kutel

In the Kutei Basin we have taken interests in a deep water trend outboard of
several recent discoveries that are under development planning. With our
upcoming wells, one in each licence area as shown on the map, we are seeking
to confirm that this proven, prolific petroleum system extends into the deep water
trend. We are targeting cil in substantial traps well imaged by 3D seismic.



Slide 45 Exploration Focus - Australla

¢ Another area of exploration focus is the southern margin of Australia where we
have a strong position in the offshore Otway and the Sorell Basin.

 The focus of this area is the deep water frontier play td be evaluated by the Amrit
well.
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Slide 46 Amrit 1

Amrit is the first test of a high risk frontier exploration piay which could
significantly change the landscape for the company if successful. The Amrit
prospect will be drilled in the fourth quarter.

This will be Santos’ first deep water operated well and will test a new play
concept .

Amrit will test a thick section of deltaic reservoir sands within a very large tilted
fault block that is clearly visible on the seismic section.
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Slide 47 Exploration Focus - Egypt
e The Gulf of Suez. is one of the world’s major hydrocarben provinces with

existing discoveries totalling over 9 billion barrels of oil. A number of giant oil
fields surround the blocks in which Santos has taken an interest.
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Slide 48 Khefren 1

e The Khefren 1 well is the first of 8 planned wells to be drilled under the Devon
farmin completed last month. The seismic section shows the prospect as a large
tilted fault block below a thick section of salt and evaporite sediments.

» The 80 million barrel Saqqara field discovered in 2003 by BP lies just 6 km to the
northwest, and an trend with the Khefren 1 well currently being drilled.

- » The reservoir target is the thick, high quality Nubia sandstone which produces
prolifically in many existing fields in the Guif of Suez.

 The well is expected to take around 30 days to drill due to slow drilling through |
the thick evaporite seal section,

| have given you a good flavour of our portfolio which indicates that our prospactivity is

increasing and becoming oilier. There is further information in the back-up slides about
other wells planned for second half drilling.
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Slide 49 Meeting the Challenge

Thank you ladies and gentlemen...

In closing, let me leave you with this thought;

Success for any cil and gas company is embedded in where and how it explores.

The new production cornerstones we've outlined today have only resulted from the fact
we have jumped out of our historic comfort zone to build a "hlgher value" business.

Today, we have also provided you with an outline of the aggressive and geographically
diverse exploration program we are now undertaking — a program unprecedented in
Santos’ history.

We are tapping opportunities in some of the richest ail and gas provinces in the world...
and in our home base of Australia.

It is the only routs to balancing risk, endeavour and outcome to achieve "sustainable
value".

This is all part of the changing face of Santos.

Clearly — in its 51% year — it is a bigger business, an expanding business, a more
focused business and an increasingly borderless Australian oil and gas company.
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Slide 50 Meeting the Challenge

Q&A
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TO:SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Appendix 4D
SANTOS LTD
'5 7 . :,} :
¢ .. Half-Year Report under Listing Rule 4.2A
“For the period ended 30 June 2004
ABN Previous corresponding period
|- sooo7ssogzz | o 30 June 2003
Results for announcement to the market
$A miliion
Revenue from ordinary activities Down 19.0% to 620.1
Profit from ordinary activities after tax attributable to
members Down 36.2% to 86.5
Net profit for the period attributable to members Down 36.2% to 86.5
Amaount per security | Franked amount per
Interim Dividends security at 30% tax
Ordinary securities 15.0¢ 15.0¢
Preference securities $3.294 $3.294
Record date for determining entitlements to the dividends 2 September 2004

Brief explanation of any of the figures disclosed above necessary to enable the figures to be
understood:

The operating results for the half-year 2004 reflect the impact of reduced production and sales
resulting from a gas leak and fire which occurred at the Moomba Gas Plant in Central Australia
on 1 January 2004. The first half-year results do not include any expected recovery of losses
from claims on business interruption and property damages insurance policies.

The results for the first half-year 2004 include the following significant expense items:
organisation restructure costs of $21.8 million and additienal operating costs associated with the
Moomba plant fire of $8.3 million. The results for the first half-year 2003 included the following
significanl expense ilems: wrile-down ol exploralion expenditure of $30.4 million and wrile-down
of investments in listed shares of $34.4 rnillion.

Refer to attached media release for further commentary regarding the first half-year 2004 result.

This half-year report Is to be read In conjunction with the December
2003 annual financial report.
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24 August 2004
Moomba incident‘ aff'eéts Santos first half profit

Santos Limited's after-tax net profit was $86.5 million in the six months ended
30 June 2004 compared with $135.6 million in the previous corresponding
period.

As expected, the profit downturn was due to the loss of production caused by
the Moomba incident in January this year.

Net profit for the first half would have been around $62 million higher or
approximately $149 million without loss of earnings from the incident. The
estimated adverse impact of the incident on Santos’ full-year 2004 after-tax
profit, after insurance recoveries, remains $25-30 million, as previously
advised. ‘

The lower first half result does not include any recovery of losses expected
from insurance polices covering business interruption or property damage
caused by the Moomba incident.

The result also includes one-off after-tax restructuring costs of $14 million,
which are on track to deliver significant profit improvements from 2005.

“Improvement expected” - Chairman

Directors have declared a steady fully franked interim dividend at 15 cents per
ordinary share for the third successive year.

Santos’ Chairman, Mr Stephen Gerlach, said the Board had decided to
maintain the interim dividend in light of the significant production and profit
improvements expected in the second half of 2004 and further in 2005.

‘The dividend will be paid on 30 September 2004 to shareholders registered in

the books of the Company at the close of business on the record date of
2 September 2004.

Santos' Managing Director, Mr John Ellice-Flint, said that the Company’s key
projects, especially production from the Bayu-Undan liquids project and
development of the Mutineer-Exseter oil field, would play a major role in the
improved 2005 resulits.

Further projects, including development of the John Brookes and Casino gas

fields, Bayu-Undan LNG project and Indonesian gas developments, would
likely further supplement the production portfolio.




The impact of the 1 January 2004 Moomba incident, combined with declining
field performance from producing fields in Western Australia and Victoria,
resulted in Santos achieving total production of 21.2 million barrels of oil
equivalent (mmboe) in the latest June half year compared with 26.8 mmboe in
the previous corresponding period. The Moomba incident resulted in the loss
of 4.0 mmboe compared with the 2003 first half.

Sales volume for the six months fell by 4.5 mmboe from 26.5 mmboe to 22.0
mmboe, primarily reflecting lower gas volumes. Accordingly, revenue declined
from $716.0 million to $590.5 million, partly offset by higher average oil and
gas prices.

Earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) for the latest half year totalled
$142.5 million compared with $237.7 million in the previous corresponding
period.

Operating cash flow fell from $421.7 million to $192.6 million, due to the
Moomba incident and the timing of payments and receipts.

Net debt increased from $898 million at 31 December 2003 to $1,239 million
reflecting the lower operating cash flow, higher capital expenditure and the
weakening of the Australian dollar. Gearing at 30 June was 29%, well within
the Company's target gearing range.

Capital expenditure for the half year was a record $390 million ($344 million in
the previous corresponding period}, reflecting progress with major projects to
expand and diversify Santos’ portfolio, including the Bayu-Undan LNG
development in the Timor Sea and the new Mutineer-Exseter oil field
development off Wastern Australia. Spending on the rebuilding of the Liquids
Recovery Plant at Moomba ($36 million Santos share), which is subject to
insurance recaveries, is also included in expenditure far the latest first half.

Full year capital expenditure is expected to increase to around $925 million,
reflecting new exploration and development projects and additional spending
on projects with expected rapid pay-back from onshore Australian and the US
in an environment of high oil prices and high US gas prices.

Progress on key projects

Mutineer-Exeter, Carnarvon Basin, offshore Western Australia

Further progress was made during the June half year on this new $480 million
oil field development.

Santos is operator for the Mutineer-Exeter project which is more than 60%
complete.



In the sub-surface, the structure and reservoir distribution is proving to be
more complicated than originally anticipated.

Exeter 4AH has been drilled and completed, with an initial production capacity
of 25,000 barrsls of oil per day.

The north eastern Mutineer 5 development well has been drilled and
confirmed. The pilot hole at Mutineer 8 was drilled recently and indicated that
the Company needs to revise this development location. A further pilot hole,
Mutineer 7, was unsuccessful in confirming the development location in the
south west of the field.

These results led to increased uncertainty on the ultimate recoverable
volumes in the area of the fields so far drilled.

The impact of these drilling results will be updated once the current drilling
program has been completed.

A development location to the north is currently bseing drilled and up to three
further development wells are planned during this phase of drilling.

Results to date indicate that the project should be able to meet the anticipated
start up timing of mid 2005.

Bayu-lUndan, Timor Sea

Santos, with a 10.6% interest, is the only Australian participant in the world-
class Bayu-Undan gas and liquids project.

The first phase of this project, the Gas Recycle (Liquids) phase, is now
complete and producing an average of 88,000 barrels of liquids per day
(Santos share 9,000 barrels).

The full rate liquids production was achieved ahead of schedule and the wells
drilled so far have generated better than expected productivity.

Phase two, the Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) phase, is also progressing on
schedule. The installation of the pipeline to Darwin and the construction of the
LNG plant at Wickham Point are both approximately 50% complete.

More than 1.1 miilion hours have been worked without a lost time accident and
the Bayu-Undan project has exceeded a total of 400 safe days worked.

Casino, Otway Basin, offshore Victoria

The development of the Casino gas field in the Otway Basin offshore Victoria
is progressing towards sanction.



John Brookes, Carnarvon Basin, offshore Western Australia

Santos and its Joint Venturers earlier this month announced the go-ahead for
this $220 million gas project being developed off Western Australia.

Project approval includes a signed contract with Newerest Mining to supply
120 petajoules of gas over 15 years to the Telfer gold mine in WA,

The development of the John Brookes field has been accelerated, with first
production expected to commence around mid 2005.

Progress on the John Brookes development has been rapid with construction
of the platform jacket having already started.

Maleo, East Java Basin, offshore Indonesia

In January 2004, Santos signed a Heads of Agreement with PT
Peruahaan Gas Negara (PGN) for the entire gas reserves of the Maleo
field in East Java. Negotiations are proceeding towards the signing of a
gas sales agreement, once satisfactory credit arrangements are
established by PGN. Resolution of satisfactory credit arrangements will
enhance the value of the project. Production is now likely to commence in
20086.

Production Outlook

In line with previous advice, Santos continues to expect total 2004
production of 45-46 mmboe.

Significantly higher production is forecast for 2005. The magnitude of the
2006 production increase will become clearer towards the end of 2004
when there is greater clarity on the year-end exit production of East Spar
and Stag and the precise start-up timing of the Mutineer-Exeter and John
Brookes projects.

The delay on Maleo will reduce the previous 2005 forecast production by
around 2 mmboe. The previously announced difficulties in the Carnarvon
Basin from reduced performance from the Stag and East Spar fields is
expected to reduce production by around 2 mmboe for each field, a total
possible impact of 8 mmboe. :

Subjsct to satisfactory conclusion, the acquisition of Novus Petroleum’s
Indonesian and Australian assets in the PT Medco—Novus takeover, could
add around 2 mmboe to Santos’ 2005 production.



Other significant developments

Mr Ellice-Flint said that as well as progress on key projects such as Bayu-
Undan, Mutineer-Exeter and John Brookes, the opening six months of
2004 included several other significant developments within Santos.

“Activity has continued in July and August, with the announcement of
additional new projects and the commencement of drllllng some of the
Group's prime exploration prospects,” he said.

Other 2004 Santos developments to date include:

Being awarded a new exploration licence in the Sorell Basin-,
offshore Tasmania, giving Santos seven exploration biocks in the
Sorell and nearby offshore Otway Basin.

Divesting a non-core shareholding in Magellan Petroleurmn Australia
Limited.

Implementing a major restructure to improve the Company's key
business processeas and simplify the organisational structure. The
restructure is expected to achieve improvements in one-off after-tax
earnings in the order of $22 million in 2005 and $30 million in 2006.

Farming out 16.67% equity in the exploration permit WA-264-P,
containing the Corowa 1 discovery, to Beach Petroleum. Under the
agreement, Santos retains 50% equity and operatorshlp of the
permit.

Entering into a major agreement to swap 150 petajoules (PJ)
Cooper Basin gas with Origin Energy - further cementing the
Moomba Hub's role for eastern Australia gas needs.

Agreeing to acquire some of Novus Petroleum’s Indonesian and
Australian assets in the PT Medco-Novus takeover, adding
Indonesian exploration acreage, 2 mmboe of production in 2005
and 22 mmboe of 2P reserves. This is subject to negotiations and
execution of formal detailed documentation.

Significantly expanding and diversifying US acreage adding two
new venture areas in the shallow waters of the Gulf of Mexico and
onshore east Texas.

Farming out 60% interest in the NT/P61 permit in the Timor Sea to
ConocoPhillips, ahead of drilling the Caldita prospect, a major gas
prospect in the Timor Sea. This is Santos’ second venture with’
ConocoPhillips in the region. The companies are already in joint
venture in the massive Bayu-Undan development.
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« Divesting non-core onshore Otway assets for $25.8 million to Origin
Energy Resources.

¢ Expanding into North Africa, with plans to invest approximately
A$70 million in a joint eight-well exploration venture over three
years in the Gulf of Suez, Egypt, with major US petroleum group,
Devon Energy Corporation. Drilling of the first exploration well
under this agreement commenced within a matter of days of the
Santos-Devon JV announcement.

» Further expanding offshore Victorian gas interests with agreement to
increase to 50% Santos’ equity interests in both the Patricia Baleen and
the Sole gas fields.

Exploration

Santos drilled four exploration wells in the first half, of which three were
successful in discovering hydrocarbons: Jeruk 1, offshore East Java; Torres 1,
onshore South Texas and Hebe 1, south west Queensland.

Mr Ellice-Flint said the second half of the current financial year would see
Santos involved in one of the most active and intense periods of exploration in
the Company's history.

A total of 17 wells are scheduled to be drilled at a total cost of around $90
million.

“Two of these high-potential wells — Khefren 1 and Jeruk 2 — are currently
being drilled in Egypt and Indonesia respectively,” he said.

FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT:

Medla enquirles: ' Investor enquirles:
Kathryn Mitchell Graeme Bethune
Tel: 0407 979 982 Tel: 0419 828 617

Santos stock symbols: STO (Australién Stock Exchange), STOSY
(NASDAQ ADR)



SANTOS 2004 HALF YEAR RESULTS

Half Yoar Ended

30/06/04 | 30/06/03 %
Increase
. (Decraase)

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ($million)
Product sales 590.5 716.0 (17.5)
Cash cosls - cosl of sales (217.2) (212.0) 2.4

- selling and corporate administration (35.8) (16.8) 114.5
Otlher revenue lrom ordinary aclivilies 296 499 (40.7)
Book value of non-current assets sold (11.7) (33.9) (65.5)
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) 355.6 503.4 (29.4)
Write-down of non-current assets — exploration expenditure (3.6) (30.4) (88.2)

listed investment - (4.4) n/a

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation (209.5) (230.9) (9.3)
Earnings before intarast and tax 142.5 2377 (40.0)
Borrowing cosls (13.9) (20.5) (32.2)
Profit from ordinary activitias beforae incomae tax expense 128.6 217.2 (40.8)
Income lax expense relaling lo ordinary aclivilies (42.1) (81.6) (48.4)
Net profit after income tax attributable to shareholders 86.5 136.6 (36.2)
Basic earnings per share (cents) 12.8 21.3 (39.9)
Ordinary dividend per share (cents, fully franked) 12.8 211 (39.3)
CASH FLOW ($miflion)
Net cash provided by operating activities 192.6 421.7 (54.3)
- per share (conts) 32.9 723 (54.4)
FINANCIAL POSITION ($million)
Total equity 3,077.3 2,989.2 2.9
Total assets 5524.3 5,263.5 5.0
Net debt 1,239.4 1,013.7 22.3
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (8rritlion)
Exploration expenditure 41.1 60.9 (32.9)
Delineation expenditure 44.2 16.1 174.5
Development expenditure (Includes construction and fixed assets) 304.8 266.7 14.3
Total 380.1 3437 13.5
RATIOS
Leverage (Net debt/Net debt plus equity) (%) 28.7 - 25.3
Net interest cover (limes) 49 8.1
Return on average ordinary shareholders’ equity (%) (annualised) 6.4 10.7
Return on average capital employed (%) (annuslised) 4.9 7.5




2004 FIRST HALF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Sales Volumes

Sales volumes decreased by 4.5 million barrels of oil equivalent (mmboe) to
22.0 mmboe in the six months to 30 June 2004.

Product Sales

First half sales revenue of $590.5 million was $125.5 million (or 17.5%) below
the 2003 first half, primarily due to the Moomba incident.

Cost of Sales

The cost of sales fell by $15.6 million to $426.0 million reflecting lower
depletion charges. ‘

| Half Year 30 June 2004
2004 2003
$million $million Variance
Cash Costs: .
Production costs 131.4 128.0 (3.4)
Gas purchase costs — third party . 2.7 1.9 (0.8)
Pipeline tariffs 17.4 17.4 -
Royalties 39.2 45.6 6.4
. PRRT 26.4 25.2 (1.2)
Movement in product stock 0.1 6.1 (6.2)
217.2 212.0 (5.2)
Non-Cash Cosls;
Depreciation 64.5 68.3 3.8
Depletion 131.5 148.7 17.2
Amortisation 3.6 45 0.9
Restoration provisicn 9.2 8.1 {(1.1)
' 208.8 229.6 20.8
Total Cost of Sales 426.0 441.6 15.6

Production costs were $3.4 million higher, primarily due to the Moomba
incident.

Cash costs were $217.2 million, or $5.2 million higher than the previous
corresponding period due principally to inventory drawdowns as a result of the
Moomba incident.

Non-cash cost of sales was $208.8 million, a reduction of $20.8 million,
primarily dus to lower deplstion,



Write-downs

Total write-downs of non-current assets before tax were $3.6 million ($34.8
million in the 2003 first half).

Earnings Before Interest Expense, Tax, Depreclation and Amortisation
(EBITDA) \ :

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation and before write-
downs of non current assets were $355.6 million compared with $503.4 million
in the first half of 2003.

Earnings Before Interest Expense and Tax

Earnings before interest expense and tax (EBIT) were $142.5 million, down by
$95.2 million. Net interest expense decreased by $6.6 million to $13.9 million
as a result of higher capitalised interest on major development projects. Net
interest cover was 4.9 times.

Net Profit After Income Tax Attributable To Shareholders

A net operating profit after tax of $86.5 million was achieved, with esarnings per
share of 12.8 cents.

CASH FLOW AND FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash flow from operating activities before interest and tax fell by $260.3 million
to $288.2 million while cash flow from operating activities after interest and tax
fell to $192.6 million ($421.7 million in 2003) largely due to the Moomba
incident ($106 million) and timing of receipts and payments ($103 million).

The 2003 first half included cash receipts of $60 million related to liquids sales
in the last half of 2002 and the first half of 2004 includes $43 million (net) of
additional cash outflows to third-party suppliers.

Operating cash flow per share was 32.9 cents per share compared with 72.3
cents in 2003.

Dividends paid to shareholders on ordinary and reset convertible preference
shares totalled $99.2 million in the 2004 first half,

The net debt to net debt plus equity ratio (leverage) at the end of the 2004 first
half was 28.7%, up from 22.5% at the end of December 2003 as a result of
lower operating cash flow, heavy reinvestment and exchange rate changes.



CAPITAL EXPENDITURE OUTLOOK
Total capital expenditure for 2004 is expected to be approximately $925
million, prior to any recoveries for Moomba property damage. The increase

also reflects pre-development spending on Casino and accelerated Cooper
Basin development.

Total exploration spending will be approximately $150 million.
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SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CONSOLIDATED

30 June 30 June
2004 2003
Note $mllllon $mllllon
Product sales 2 590.5 716.0
Cost of sales 3 (426.0) (441.6)
Gross profit 164.5 274.4
Other revenue from ordinary activities 2 29.6 -49.9
Book value of non-current assets sold (11.7) (33.9)
Write-down of non-current assets 3 (3.6) (34.8)
Selling, general and administrative expenses 3 (36.3) (17.9)
Borrowing costs 4 (13.9) - {20.5)
Profit from ordinary actlvitlies before Income tax
expense : 128.6 217.2
Income tax expense relating to ordinary activities (42.1) {81.8)
Net profit after Income tax attributable to the
shareholders of Santos Ltd 86.5 135.6
Net exchange difference relating to self-sustaining
foreign operations 05 (7.2)
Total changes In equity from non-owner related
transactions attributable to the shareholders of
Santos Ltd 87.0 128.4
Earnings per share (cents):
Basic 12.8 21.3
Diluted ‘ 12.8 21.1

The statement of financial performance is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the hélf—year

consolidated financial statements.



SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2004

CONSOLIDATED

30 June 31 December
2004 2003
Note $mililon $mllllon

Current assets
Cash 169.2 111.1
Receivables 195.7 171.7
Inventories 111.6 112.4
Cther 28.5 14.3
Total current assets 505.0 409.5
Non-current assets
Exploration and development expenditure 3,000.1 2,9453
Land and buildings, plant and equipment 2,002.7 1,840.8
Other financial assets 1.2 1.7
Intangibles 4.9 8.5
Deferred tax assets 30 1.4
Other 7.4 1.1
Total non-current assets 50193 4,808.8
Total assets 5,524.3 5,218.3
Current llabllitles
Payables 2554 291.3
Deferred income 10.9 8.9
Interest-bearing liabilities 49,3 45.4
Current tax liabilities 04 293
Provisions 64.3 55.3
Other 36.1 10.6
Total current llabllitles 416.4 440.8
Non=current liabilities
Deferred income 17.0 18.8
Interest-bearing liabilities 1,359.3 963.3
Deferred tax liabilities 526.5 535.8
Provisions 125.0 116.0
Other 28 55.7
Total nen-current liabilities 2,030.6 1,689.6
Total llabliities 2,447.0 2,1304
Net assets 3,077.3 3,087.9
Equity
Contributed equity 6 1,884.7 1,893.1
Reserves (8.3) (8.8)
Retained profits 7 1,180.9. 1,203.6
Total equity 3,077.3 3,087.9

The statement of financial position is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the half-year

consolidated financial statements.



SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CONSOLIDATED

30 June 30 June
2004 2003
Note $mililon $million
Cash flows from operating actlvities
Receipts from customers 638.4 821.2
Interest received 17 1.3
Overriding royalties received 5.8 7.9
Pipeline tariffs and other receipts 14.3 18.3
Payments to suppliers and employees (303.1) (228.8)
Rovyalty, excise and PRRT payments (68.9) " {72.8)
Borrowing costs paid (30.3) (32.8)
Incame taxes paid (65.3) (94.0)
Net cash provided by operating actlvities 192.6 4217
Cash flows from Investing actlvitles
Payments for:
Exploration (62.5) (76.8)
Delineation and development : (104.9) (131.8)
Land and buildings, plant and equipment ‘ (208.0) (127.1)
Acquisitions of oil and gas assets 1.3 -
Restoration (1.9) (0.8)
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets 11.3 38.7
Net cash used In Investing actlvities (364.7) (297.8)
Cash flows from flnancing actlvities :
Dividends paid 5 (99.2) (98.9)
Proceeds from issues of ordinary shares 1.6 25
Net drawdown of borrowings 325.7 27.8
Net cash provided by/{used In) financing actlvitles 228.1 (68.6)
Net Increase In cash 56.0 58.3
Cash at the beginning of the period 1111 84.8
Effects of exchange rate changes on the balances of
cash held in forcign currcncics 2.1 (4.8)
Cash at the end of the period 169.2 135.3

The statement of cash flows is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the half-year consoclidated

financial statements.



SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Basis of Preparation

The half-ycar consolidated financial report is a general purposce financial report which has been
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, Australian
Accounting Standard AASB 1028 ‘“Interim Financial Reporting”, the recognition and
mecasurcment requirements of applicable Australian Accounting Standard Board ("AASB”)
standards, other authoritative pronouncements of the AASB and Urgent Issues Group
Consensus Views colleclively referred to as Australian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principics ("Australian GAAP"),

The half-year financial report does not include all the notes of the type normally included in an
annual financial report.  Accordingly, this Half-Year Financial Report should be read in
conjunction with the 31 December 2003 Annual Financial Report and any public
announcements made by Santos Lid and its Controlled Entities (“consolidated entity”) during
the half-ycar in accordance with the continuous disclosure requirements of the Corporations Act
2001.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the entities in the consolidated entity
and consistent with those applied in the 31 December 2003 Annual Report.

The carrying amounts of non-current asscts arce reviewed to determine whether they are in
excess of their recoverable amount at the end of the half-year. If the carrying amount of a non-
current asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the asset is written down to the lower value. In
assessing recoverable amounts, the relevant cash flows have not been discounted to their
present value.

International Financial Reporting Standards

Following implementation by the AASBE of the Financial Reporting Council's policy of adopting
the standards of the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) for application to
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005, the consolidated entity must comply
with the Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS").

The differences between current Australian GAAP and the Australian equivalents to IFRS
identified {o date as potentially having a significant effect on the consolidated entity’s financial
performance and financial position arc summariscd below, The summary should not be taken
as an exhaustive list of all the differences between current Australian GAAP and the Australian
equivalents to IFRS. No attempt has been made to identify all disclosure, presentation or
classification diffcrences that would affect the manner in which transactions or cvents arc
presented.

Under current Australian GAAP the financial report is gencrally prepared on the basis of
historical cost while under the Australian equivalents to IFRS framework there is an emphasis
on recording assets and liabilities at their fair values. The transition fo Australian equivalents to
IFRS will lcad to the derecognition of some assets and the recognition of additional assets and
liabilities and accordingly will increase volatility in reported results. Additionally, the transition
will lead to increased disclosures in the notes to the financial statements.

The AASB and IASB have significant ongoing projects that could affect the differences between
current Australian GAAP and the Australian equivalents to IFRS described below and the
impact of these differences relative to the consolidated entity's financial reports in the futurce.,
The potential impacts of the transition to Australian equivalents to IFRS include accounting
process and system changes and other changes in business practices.



SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Basis of Preparation (continued)

Transition to Australian equivalents to IFRS is a key current financial reporting project and the
consolidated entity has established an IFRS team to achieve smooth transition to Australian
equivalents to IFRS reporting beginning with the half-year ending 30 June 2005.

The broad transition plan is as follows:

Formation of the IFRS team;

For each Australian equivalent IFRS standard;

Identification of the key differences between the Australian equivalent to IFRS and
current Australian GAAP and evaluation of alternatives;

Documentation and quantification of the potential impact on transition and/or going
forward;

Development of the revised accounting policies and disclosure requirements under
the Australian equivalents to IFRS;

Identification and documentation of business impacts including effects on key
performance indicators, key ratios, debt governance, tax planning, freasury
management and investor relations;

ldentification and documentation of accounting system and process changes
required under the Australian equivalents to IFRS; and

Identification and documentation of training requirements;

Communication of lindings of slandard reviews lo lhe consolidaled enlily’s audilors;

Preparation of an opening statement of financial position under the Australian equivalents
to IFRS as at 1 January 2004 to facilitate first year comparatives;

Implementation and testing of changes to the accounting system and processcs;

Provision of training on final standards; and

Communication of the financial impacts on transition to the Board, Audit Commiltee, and
Executive Committee. ‘

Currently the IFRS team is reviewing the Australian equivalents to IFRS using this standard
process. The consolidated entity expects to meet the timetable for transition to reporting under
the Australian equivalents to IFRS with the preparation of the 30 June 2005 Half-Year Financial
Repart.



SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Basis of Preparation (continued)

The key potential implications of the transition to the Australian equivalents to IFRS on the
consolidated entity are as follows:

Financlal
Instruments

Impairment Test

Exploration énd
Evaluation
Expenditure

Deferred Tax
Assets and
Llabliitles

Defined Benefit
Superannuation
Surplus and
Deficits

All financial instruments including derivatives will be recognised in the

statement of financial position and all derivatives will be carried at fair
value.

Changes in the fair value of certain financial instruments will be
recorded in the statement of financial performance. Where financial
instruments satisfy strict hedge criteria, changes in the fair value will
be recognised in equity, or will offset the hedged exposure in the
statement of financial performance.

Testing for impairment of non-current assets will be undertaken on the
smallest grouping. of assets generating cash flows, called cash
generating units, and will be determined on a discounted future net
cash flow basis. Upon initial application of the new accounting
standard, such testing is likely to result in write-downs of carrying
amounts to their recoverable amounts of some nen-current assets
including exploration, evaluation and development expenditure. Any
initial impairment write-down may reverse 'in subsequent periods if
there were an increase in recoverable amount resuiting from a change
in estimates used to determine the initial write-down.

Exploration and cvaluation expenditure may continue to be accounted

for under existing accounting policies under a proposed “grandfather
option” or, alternatively, the Santos group of companies may adopt a
mecthodology which is compatible with the IFRS conceptual accounting
framework where exploration costs would be expensed unless they
lead to a successful discovery of economic value. No decision has
been made at this time as to which accounting option may be clected
by Santos as the applicable accounting standard entitied “Exploration
for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources” is not likely to be issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board until fourth quarter
2004.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities will generally be based on the
differences between the accounting and tax basis of assets and
liabilities under the "balance sheet” approach which may result in the
recognition of more deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Defined benefit supcrannuation  surpluses  and  deficits will be
recognised in the statement of financial position and the changes in
these values each period will be recognised in the statement of
financial performance.

Restoratlon
Liabilities

Restoration liabilities will be discounted to present value and

capitalised as a component part of capitalised exploration and
developmeant expenditure and plant and equipment.




-7-

SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CONSOLIDATED
30 June 30 June
2004 2003
$million $million
2. Revenus from Ordinary Activities
Product sales:
Gas and cthanc 229.5 357.9
Crude oil 296.8 227.8
Condensate/naphtha 51.2 73.2
Liqueficd petroleum gas 13.0 57.1
590.5 716.0
Other:
Overriding royalties 5.8 4.4
Interest revenue 2.2 1.3
Equipment rentals, pipeline tariffs and other 10.3 5.5
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets 11.3 38.7
' 296 49.9
3.  Indlvidually Significant items
Individually significant items included in profit from
ordinary activities befere income tax:
Organisation restructure costs included in selling,
general and administrative expenses 21.8 -
Costs associated with Moomba liquids recovery
plant fire included in cost of sales 8.3 -
Write-down of non-current asscts:
Exploration expenditure - 304
Investments in listed shares - 4.4
30.1 34.8
4, Borrowing Costs
Interest expense ‘ 30.7 30.5
Less interest capitalised (16.8) (10.0)

13.9 20.5




SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CONSOLIDATED

30 June

2004

$milllon

30 June
2003
$milllien

Dividends
Dividends paid by Santos Ltd

Prelerenlial, non-cumulalive dividend of $3.294 per
reset convertible preference share paid on 31 March
2004, fully franked

Final 2003 dividend ol 15,0 cenls per ordinary share
paid on 31 March 2004, fully franked

Preferential, non-cumulative dividend of $3.276 per
resel converlible prelerence share paid on 31 March
2003, fully franked

Final 2002 dividend of 15.0 cents per ordinary share
paid on 31 March 2003, fully franked

On 24 August 2004, the Directors declared the following

interim 2004 dividends:

Preferential, non-cumulative dividend of $3.294 per
reset convertible preference share, fully franked
payable on 30 September 2004

Interim 2004 dividend of 15.0 cents per ordinary share,
fully franked payable on 30 September 2004

87.4

99.2

98.9

87.7

99.2




SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CONSOLIDATED

30 June 31 December
2004 2003
$million $milillon
6. Contributed Equity
584,803,410 (31 December 2003: 584,475,013) fully .
paid ordinary shares .1,552.4 . 1,550.8
221,000 (31 December 2003: 231,000) ordinary shares
paid to one cent - -
3,500,000 (31 December 2003:.3,500,000) reset
convertible preference shares 3423 3423
1,894.7 ©1,893.1
Increase In contributed equity during the half-year ended 30 June 2004
On 27 January 2004, the Company issued 3,397 ordinary shares to 1 selected senior executive
at a subscription price of $6.38. The market value of those shares on the issue date was $6.62.
On 26 May 2004 a call was made in respect of 5,000 Plan "2" shares and 5,000 Plan “O” shares
at an average price of $3.30. The average market price of the issued shares was $6.71.
During the period 315,000 options were exercised at an average price of $4.74. The average
market price of the issued shares was $6.44, :
CONSOLIDATED
30 June 31 December
2004 2003
Smillllon $Smillllon
7. Retained Profits
Movementis in first half-year:
Retained profits at the beginning of the first half-year 1,203.6 983.2
Effect of initial adoption of AASB 1044 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” - 933
Net profit after income tax attributable to the
shareholders of Santos Ltd 86.5 135.6
Dividends paid (99.2) {98.9)
Retained profits at the end of the first half-year 1,190.9 1,113.2
Mavements in second half-year 2003:
Effect of initial adoption of AASB 1028 “Employee
Benefits” (1.9)
Net profit after income tax attributable to the
shareholders of Santos Ltd 191.4
Dividends paid (99.1)
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 2003 1,203.6
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SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Segment Information :

Segment resulls, assets and liabilities include items direcltly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items mainly comprise dividend
revenue, interest-earning assets and revenue, interest-bearing loans, borrowings and
expenses, and corporate assets and liabilities.

Geographlc Segments
The consoclidated entity operates primarily in Australia but also has international operations in
the United States, Papua New Guinea and Indonesia.

AUSTRALIA INTERNATIONAL CONSOLIDATED
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
‘$milllon  $milllon $mllllon  $mllllon  $mlilllon  $mlllion

Revenue

Total segment revenue 559.5 704.0 46.1 58.1 605.6 762.1
Olher unallocaled revenue 14.5 3.8
Total revenue 620.1 765.9
Resuits

Earnings befcre interest,
tax and significant items 184.0 257.7 2.8 233 186.8 281.0

Significant items:
Organisation restructure
costs (21.1) - (0.7) - (21.8) -
Costs associated with
Moomba liquids

recovery plant fire (8.3) - ©o- - (8.3) -
Write-down of
non-current assets - (5.7) - (29.1) - (34.8)
’ 154.6 252.0 2.1 (5.8) 156.7 246.2

Unallocated corporate .
expenses (14.2) (8.5)

Earnings before interest
and tax 142.5 237.7

Unallocated borrowing
cosls (13.9) (20.5)

Profit from ordinary
activities before income
tax expense 128.6 217.2

Income tax expense (42.1) (81.8)

Net profit after iIncomse
tax attributable to the
shareholders of Santos
Ltd _ 86.5 135.6
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SANTOS LTD AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004
Acquisition / Disposal of Controlled Entities

(a) Acqulsitions of controlled entitles
On 12 February 2004 the consolidated entity acquired 100% beneficial interest in SESAP
Pty Ltd for $2. The fair value of the net assets at time of acquisition was $2.

Santos Direct Pty Ltd and Santos Egypt Pty Ltd were registered during the half-year
ended 30 June 2004,

(b) Disposals of controlled entitles

Santos Petroleumn (NZ) Limited was deregistered during the half-year ended 30 June
2004.

Alliance Minerals Australia Pty Ltd was liquidated during the half-year ended 30 June
2003.

Contingent Liabilities

There has been no material change to the aggregate of contingent liabilities since the last
annual reporting date. ,

Post Balance Date Events

The following events occurred subsequent to 30 June 2004, the financial effect of which have

nol been brought lo account in lhe linancial slalements lor lhe hall-year ended 30 June 2004:

(a) O©n 19 July 2004 the consolidated entity sold its operated interests in the onshore Otway
Basin ler $25.8 million. The sale includes a 90% inleresl in EP 154 and a 100% inleresl in
EP 153 and commensurate interests in several production permits, all pipeline
infrastructure and the Heytesbury processing facility. The profit after tax of the sale is
approximalely $18 million.

(b) On 24 August 2004 the Board announced Santos Ltd's intention to redeem or buy back the
enlire 3,500,000 resel converlible prelerence shares on issue, Al lhe same lime, lhe
Board announced Santos Ltd's intention to issue 5,000,000 perpetual callable step-up
preference shares with a face value of $100.00 per share.

(c) For dividends declared after 30 June 2004 refer Note 5.
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Directors’ Declaration
for the half-year ended 30 June 2004

in the opinion of the Directors of Santos Ltd:

1. the financial statements and notles, set out on pages 1 to 11 are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including: :

(@) giving a true and fair view of the financial position of the consolidated entity as at
30 June 2004 and of its performance, as represented by the results of its operations
and its cash flows, for the half-year ended on that date; and

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1029 ‘“interim Financial
Reporting” and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

2. there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able {o pay its debts as
and when they become due and payable.

Dated this 24™ day of August 2004.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors:

Director " Director



INDEPENDENT REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SANTOS LTD
Scope

The financial report and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position, statement of financial performance,
statement of cash flows, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the directors’
declaration for the Santos Ltd Consolidated Entity (“the Consolidated Entity”), for the half-year ended
30 June 2004, The Consolidated Entity comprises Santos Ltd (“the Company”) and the entities it
controlled during that half-year.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001. This includes responsibility for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and
detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the
financial report.

Review approach

We conducted an independent review in order for the Company to lodge the financial report with the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission. Our review was conducted in accordance with
Australian Auditing Standards applicable to review engagements.

We performed procedures in order to state whether on the basis of the procedures described anything
has come to our attention that would indicate the financial report does not present fairly, in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1029 “Interim
Financial Reporting” and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is
consistent with our understanding of the Consclidated Entity’'s financial position, and of its
performance as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows.

We formed our statement on the basis of the review procedures performed, which were limited
primarily to:

e enquiries of company personnel; and
e analytical procedures applied to the financial data.

While we considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting
when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our review was not designed to provide
assurance on internal controls.

The procedures do not provide all the evidence that would be required in an audit, thus the level of
assurance is less than given in an audit. We have not performed an audit and, accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion.

A review cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detecled.
Independence

In conducting our review, we foliowed applicable independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001.



Statement

Rased on our review, which is not an audit, we have not become aware of any matter that makes
us believe the half-year financial report of Santos Ltd is not in accordance with:

a) Lhe Corporalions Acl 2001, including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the Consolidated Entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2004
and of its performance for the half-year ended on that date; and

i. complying with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1028 “Interim Financial Reporting” and
the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

KPMG

Peter A Jovic
Partner

Adelaide
24 August 2004



SANTOS LTD
A.B.N. 80 007 550 923

DIRECTORS’ STATUTORY REPORT

The Directors present their report together with the consolidated financial report of the consolidated
entity, being Santos Ltd ("the Company”) and its controlled entities, for the half-year ended 30 June
- 2004 and the auditors’ raview repart thereon.

1. Review and Results of Operations

A review of the operations and of the results of those operations of the consolidated entity during

the half-year is as follows:
Production and Sales

Total production volumes for the 2004 first half of 21.2 million boe were 5.6 million boe lower than
the 2003 first half. The lower production volumes are principally attributable to the fire at the
Moomba Liquids Recovery Plant (4.0 mmboe) and declining field performance from fislds in

Western Australia and Victoria.

Sales volumes for the 2004 first half of 22.0 million boe were 4.5 million boe lower than the 2003
first half. Sales volumes were impacted by lower production partially offset by drawdowns of gas

inventory in the Cooper Basin and the timing of liquids liftings.

In US dollar terms, the average oil price realised by the Company was 14% higher in the first half
of 2004 compared to the first half of 2003 and the average US dollar condensate price was 15%
higher. The Australian dollar was stronger against the US dollar in the first half-year 2004
(average 0.7192) as compared to first half-year 2003 (average 0.6272). In Australian dollar terms,
the average oil price realised by the Company was 3% higher than in the first half of 2003 and the
average condensate price was 4% higher. The LPG price realised in Australian dollars was 6%
lower. The average gas and ethane price realised was unchanged.

Product sales revenue for the first half of 2004 decreased by 18% to $590.5 million. The

$125.5 million decrease in revenue reflects lower volumes for all products partially offset by slightly

higher average realised prices.
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Significant Items of Expense

The results for the first half-year 2004 include the following significant expense items: organisation
restructure costs of $21.8 million and additional operating costs associated with the Moomba plant
fire of $8.3 million. The results for the first half-year 2003 included the following significant expense
items: write-down of exploration expenditure of $30.4 million and write-down of investments in
listed shares of $4.4 million.

Net Profit and Earnings Per Share

The 2004 first half-year net profit attributable to shareholders of $86.5 million is $492.1 million lower

than in 2003. The lower net profit is principally attributable to lower production and sales volumes

described above. The 2004 first half-year profit results do not include any expected recovery of
losses from claims on business interruption and property damage insurance policies which are

expected to be lodged in the second half-year 2004,

Earnings per share were 12.8 cents, compared with the corresponding result of 21.3 cents in 2003.

Shareholders’ Equity / Dividends

Shareholders’ equity at 30 June 2004 was $3,077.3 million.

On 24 August 2004, Diractors declared:-

0] that a fully franked interim dividend of 15 cents per fully paid ordinary share be paid on
30 September 2004 to shareholders registered in the books of the Company at the close of
business on 2 September 2004; and

(ii) that in accordance with the Terms of lssue, a fully franked dividend of $3.294 per reset
convsertible preference share be paid on 30 September 2004 to holders registersd in the

boaoks of the Company at the close of business on 2 September 2004.

The 2004 interim dividend of 15 cents per fully paid ordinary share comparas with the 2003 interim
dividend of 15 cents per share, fully franked, declared and paid in 2003.

Cash Flow

The net cash outflow from operating and investing activities was $172.1 million or $296.0 million
lower than the 2003 first half inflow of $123.9 million. The lower cash flows are principally
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attributable to Jower sales volumes and increased spending on major development projects such

as Mutineer-Exeter and Bayu-Undan.
Net Debt/ Leverage Ratio

Net debt stood at $1,239.4 million at 30 June 2004, which was $341.8 million higher than at the
beginning of the year due principally to the ongoing major project development activity and lower

sales volumes,
At 30 June 2004, the leverage ratio was 28.7% compared to 22.5% at the beginning of 2004.
Exploration

Expenditure on explaration in the first half of 2004 was $41.1 million, compared with $60.9 million
for the corresponding period in 2003.

During the first half of 2004, 3 exploration wells were drilled and the drilling of 2 wells spudded in
December 2003 was completed. One well {Torres 1A in South Texas) discovered gas in

commercial quantities.
Development

Expenditure on delineation and development, including plant and equipment and appraisal wells, in
the first half of 2004 was $34%.0 million, compared with $282.8 million for the corresponding period
in 2003. The first half of 2004 development programme included expénditure on the major
Mutineer-Exeter and Bayu-Undan field development projects in addition to the ongoing
development of the Cooper Basin and other producing assets. Some 24 developrment wells were
drilled during the first half: 16 wells were cased and suspended as future production welis; 1 well
was suspended for re-entry; 6 welis were drilling at the end of the first half; and 1 well was plugged
and abandoned. In addition, 25 appraisal wells wers drilled of which 12 were successful, including

1 Exeter well, 8 Cooper Basin oil wells, 3 Cooper Basin gas wells and 2 USA gas wells.
Business Development

During the first half of 2004 approval was given to enter into an agreement to acquire some of
Novus Petroleum Limited's group assets located in Indonesia and the Cooper Basin, conditional on
the success of PT Medceo Energl Internaslonal Thk's ("Medco”) takeover offer for Novus Petroleum
Limited. That takeover has now reached the compulsory acquisition stage. Medco and the
Company are in the process of finalising the terms of the relevant sable and purchase agreements

to give.effect to the Heads of Agreement executed on 4 June 2004.
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During the first half of 2004 the Company also divested its remaining shareholding in Magellan

Petroleum Australia Limited.

In May 2004 the Company announced that it and the other South West Queensland Gas
Producers had agreed a Heads of Agreement with Origin Energy Retail Limited for the swapping of
up to 200 PJ of gas between Queensland and the Moomba Gas Hub commencing in 2004 through
to 2011.

Post Balance Date Event

On 18 July 2004 the consolidated entity sold its operated interests in the onshore Otway Basin for
$25.8 million. The sale includes a 90% interest in EP 154 and a 100% interest in EP 153 and
commensurate interests in several production permits, all pipeline infrastructure and the

Heytesbury processing facility. The profit after tax of the sale is approximately $18 million.

On 24 August 2004 the Board announced the Company's intention to redeem or buy back the
entire 3,500,000 reset convertible preference shares on issus. At the same time, the Board
announced the Company's intention to issue 5,000,000 perpetual callable step-up preference
shares with a face value of $100.00 per share.

2. Directors

The names of Directors of the Company in office during or since the end of the half year are:-

Surname Cther Names

Barnett Peter Charles

Conroy Francis John

Eillce-Flint John Charles (Managing Director)

Gerlach _ Stephen (Chairman)

Harding Richard Michael Appointed 1 March 2004
McGregor Graeme William .

O’Leary Michael Anthony

Sloan Judith

Each of the above named Directors held office during and since the end of the half year.
3. Rounding
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Class Order 98/100, dated 10 July 1988,

applies to the Company and accordingly amounts in this report and the consolidated financial
report have been rounded off in accordance with that Class Order, unless otherwise indicated.
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This report is made out an 24 August 2004 in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Director ) Director

24 August 2004

Page 5



TO:SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Santos




BAM TR LIS FOSROTUR

Tble of (ortats
Sty of By Thtex i
Quemuy's Iettor i

Srrnziry o Lhe WITES Clar arwd
[esets Redenmption and Riyheack 1.

1 Sy 1

2 Tedenption of Feset (buverible

Deferenen Suopes (Hesots) A
3 4ppliealion falbiombion T

Pospactive [uvestais i

& Aol ard Alloetion of 18IS i

jingsortacd talarenation

Thus Prospeedie neer Todpad witls A 024 Apa sy, 2B el

is dated 34 Angnst 2004, ANICQand the AX take 1o reapondbdlity
e e conions of (hiy Praspredus,

Nzt watl b s sy L Tasses il i Thosoechizs Tshor
than ts cequixy dake, whaeh & 3L Leearoher 2004

Lhae ¢ wgnziadiny soqudnzoyntts, the baviknidor to Ny tor IS

it enternlad de poescon Soied e b lent ontaihe At

The digributaan of this Pnapecus in julipdictions asrids
Sustralin nEgld b mtrdeted by liw and does rot congtitibe an
affer oo niny e o vdaeky g fo sy pesan ooy, dowandd
wit be lawhy. to ok ixh Ao otter Fbros W cine lito
ool s Troggaeelins sienddd seek i anod plaerwe

sy maLicbiond on disteluliog e Rospeclos. Ay fatae 1o
conmly vith such imetrctions might congtitibe v violation of

g ieite resiaribice Lras

Wi wrtion B P Laleny 00 aney paviceiclion outaide Susdein
o peend? the wiftr of FLRLE 10 thot Sredsdiedon, Doy tor 1
s heas bion eintamin o or disteilaling ol ey docirnente
i connection widy BLITE I jou ate lncated oo sesiclane in
b Uiiled Motoes you shots mlee Lo Sation 4.7,

Qe wninteand i Ghis Baspeeetos T defiessd reenndige, Thie
Cssary it Appercliz O o thiy Plogpeetis deficed thosse winds

T imtorardiony in (158 Ragioctus is ot (gl produd
advice and does nex taike {nto sooourt yous | vidos!
inveetimant objectives finandal dtuation or needs.
Anpticomte shoptiyd reard This Frospecily In lis entirgty hefoee
dexidingg 1o pnt letpade Lo the CFfey, orel, In pxtleulor, the
righ tactars that could offec? thoe pafornoree of FRIES o
Rrtoe, SaTE of WNch ane authined In Seetion 7. Hf, sfter
reading this Proepectus, you ara undedy in ralsticn 10 any
inatler o il you have Fly ueations about 1he Ofar, you
snciled conmtadt yee acexuntord, sixckbaciox, oodidior v
ativr prolessiond aclvisar,

Aprdteations: Tor WUIBS weeivetl wonber 4ot brosedze will i e
entpiand Ty Santaa wnibd] sddoer L vy of e vspresine: praiond,
being a period of seven (7) degz from the lodgenent of tiia
Trpgnecbie: with ASTC which smoy e owbonded by ASTC U uopeiagd

§ Arewu (0 By Question ta
6 vewiew of Hmtes 24
7 ek Nl A7
8 'Bysation 43
8 Adiftiinmml Infonrxtion 45
Apgendix 1; Burs of Tssic oy
Apporidix 2: (Imwerry ol e S
Applicatinn Form 658
Chrpermie Pmetary 71

ot forateest (34D degs Thds A hesooctus Wikl X rasce ovedlibli
Qurdrge thes magnie
Webeite &t wwwsantosoom. You raay obeain a copy of this
Trugpeelur Dy Rxquestime u gopy ron (e Raitog htomation
Lire o 1300 733 836, NG el will b vintiened oo
opydivetin s wecuived Lo, b cgportnt: permd. ‘Lhe owpos of b
eapeits peaced B ie enabbe s Do reachis o bee conrdonad by
omAnEt paticipands.  ater soch mmination. sy detlceicies
o gl in dhe Mot oy Apphoricn (el e

s} Ty T peedend onn (e Sanitors

om
et mty e Lo e dosdl, vaiy beaenekines wath selion
T24 of thw Grmpozabion /it

i you hywate wny gpaslion s in nlidion o the USYer phenee culi the
Santen Irdormenion Une on 1300 733 83¢C.

Disdaimer

HH
WY Sintss nac iy el preson warmmie iy Do
pratorozwce of ton or iy sefion o1 woy vashzel ude
parsaant, iz (s Thosgechis, B possns i antheoasasd Lo give sy

A i mxpmmcd hy iy o omily {he eodord s mupmnsl,

informetion, or ie IMRIR AW EpIEsEntation, iR coniection With
DUEAE far whtch ClTers vl Avplicidionss vim Evited wrber (s
Tyusreclans, whiele o confssima] i e PBspocte Ay
1oterazddon o mprssentatinng not cortolond or wiened to in Uis
Trngooetis ony el Jxe mdiod vooog haveeg Lo poalbiprised Ly
Fantor op ite 1Trectorm Neither Mamill [ynchy fitaimational
(Qastadind Limited por ey of its officcs, comployees, wrnts or
dvire ol argy mpeerendind inn g wisrsoly (express or sogliod)
& to the sceuracy, conpletenssy o fruress of the dimuntion
cerntined in s theenyad or uny uidy witlen gr ond
convenuniealion i connecuen with he OTee The TR e

i5 being mede by Mutoe wone and o other poraon Memill Jymeh
b ok vikirg e (e

Thiies Fingipeactaes ik Qitead sl U Oade grivies abiove aod gynesis
Wt thet dede. Mo n diseloop crdaby waces the (drporatinme
Accty s sl s g ngsoddegr tend disclososs obdigsad e
Hanros nay disclose Ldimmstion to the AR ater the dese of iz
spatans which sy be welar, G {he O o wich aealiiies:
saterymta nvele in Ui Tharpmclan. Fhweves omeept ta
wizbnt Y It ty Low Suréos doss mok sealro s obigathio

L sty T Tnee Snformsdion: nv o senened fey sdatements i

sonnsction with the Cffar




SHTCEREREMROETEITUS

SUMMARY OF KEY DATES

These dates am wdicative aoly aod am ebicet to change. Santos has the sght e its ahsolite
Hiseaeliom o aslite noy pt of Wi (00 ey or Lo extend i (osig Dids for sy s of Lhe
(¥fex withwor watice, If thee Qosing Twte for any pact of the Qifer is extended, the subisaquerts
dates omy wlso be cxdended scconligtly. bnvestors ae encoumged to submit their Apglication
Farire s anon ae possibig after Ws er onens,




[[ISES R DRSS S

CHAIRMAN 'S LETTER

24 Annwl, 2004

Tear Trmntan

2 behalt of the Yoeud of Licetory, | am pleased to offer you thie oppotusity to Livest L Sonbos thmugh
the et 0f 6 paw eina of prelieoes shnes onlled 883N Gilunked Ehascumd Wity Visted Secortiog).

The aifor of FUELS {the (Her) is consistors, with the Ommanys sngoing conmiitoren to capital teaagnuocant.
HLEILR oo a Nealing mie dividend aexi bove yom equily-like [eatwes thas U besel (hrvestibdo Prefeenes
Sunes (Teseid ommntly on e whieh ofTere s lad wile dividend. Smon will sehinve o reae wl T, enpisd
arwtue (ovgh the dwsne of ELE Thavfore the Gopany hos docided o vse solip of the moeeeds fmin the
e of MULS w fund o Fedemplion of Hesols Uy balance will be wsed by oautindly fund Sawos’ rowth
devalopmrenl, progran, which will deliver stemesasd triadiclion in Lhs Bidare.

in cecodanne with the tons of issue, the Badoopticn of hosobs will bo offected by the Conxacury paviog the
Wiew My ol F100 foocahi e mesth Tl Lo baldens seggistenad o8 ai 30 Sepiagrtme 2004, Bomion i ansbln 1<
redearn the Repetis on ay other temr, However in order to facilitate an optirad oatcome for Eignble Reset,
Aoldes (e Austeolion boldore of Hesets as ab ¥ Septeaber 2004), them e a gudber of otinss fog these
hotders 1 curwidar "These (plions are inlendad W provide ouleorres for beldens o line with e cuimani, iiacket,

vale of Resets snd we deseribed in fection 2 of thiz Buspectus,

Uchar U QYT Sotos W prupoging o igsue 5.0 mubon JUILS o, o ke Vidue of BI00 aachy, W mise

RE00 milhon s srey necepl ovemmbesnpions for additionn TEITR The wminitremy invasimen, e Apyplicsnia
iz $5,000 or 50 FUES Higitk Roset Blders will mecive o grsaunieed coiticnmnt to paaticipate in the issie
o FURLS oven JF thal equistos Lo less than 80 BUMS Higibic Beset Bolders and Higible Odinny Sharclolders
(bwsivyr Arssimbinn Oviirary Sharehinkders s sl 2 Skplarmbar S004) will reesive promily over penemst Applicamie
in the allocation of FUE[S in the avent that scaling back of Ayplications 1s noccssay.

RIS offer invagiars a nencumiliativ flaating rate preformed dividens which is execed o te
fuily franked,

AURLS s porpetunl and fve oo malwrity dale. Satos sy soow convesicn or sxehanet of BUBLS o
o fiar B Skplerrher 2000 ormder cenam specified arnmrstaness Shnild Smtog vob conven, o exchsmgs
HEYS by 30 Scptorrhor 4004, the Mugin will he hemasad by a onc-time gtopup of 2,45% mv st

Saetan atll ngply for FUIE L bepeted po e ASXK Ches qooted, Ehiden iy buy sed soll WS i e ASX
at the peeviling modiet price, ‘

‘the Ofer is nwen (rm Wednesdiy 1 September 2004 and is due L close on Biday 24 Seplomber 2004 {((Xer
Ferind), Thweaven 36 ik possible Chal Uhess dules sy change 30 1 enemmge you Ly lodge v Appheation asvy.
B sbseohe for FUYXS you nrst conplote and wtumn the Appdication B aceergpranving thiz Frospestus diaing
the: (ler Eveind

Thas Paorpectaes contadus $ail details of vhe Qffey please rend it coorfully hefore deciding whether to invest

in BBLS Lo wlaticn o B kedonption soad Baybaek of Besobs, L swould eticoumge holdee to fully consider
b Cblians availabiz i yonu in omder o oplimise your decivion. 10 you s anclear o any netiae reiboed o
in thiz Frospectus, please till the Swrtos Informaation ling on 33800 733 630, If ypu wm wxertan it FUES me
 suitable wnvastiacnt for voor puiposes, or what to do ia mlation b the Hedonption and Buyback of ihacts

o ahould weel prstmedonnl mdvice ooy yoor aceoanmanl, stocklngiesr; solicitor ac othar paolessional slvines:
Ui behudf of the Boaed of Lirectors, T havite you to consider this invesinant opportunite

X {ibhlully,

- O —— P ket

L
8 Cerach “
(hsivrem




e - |
SARTOBFELSOBILTUR §

SUMMARY OFTHEFUBSORERAND
REETSREDEMPTION AND BUYBACK

What ontions do you have and wing do you need o do?

If you are « Higitle Boent Holder, the actions you ey tule are sumpeaiized below;

Kedeon Resets and reinvest
in TR sl vcieve Spraisl

1ividend

U ShaH BReprdat Tl SRty 16 Seplasrdme 2004
Orevafet, TRyowel wd

reisvest in FUBLS

Fall el (nevraried Irwlrnd, your o ler 17 Feplemdwr 2004

{to 20l into Bayback)

Apply T asdediticont IVIGE 24 Spplaoter 2004

Sl Resed s Oveeventord, 17 Seplamine 2004

1 (o well indiy Davhack)

Apply for bUBES 24 Septeidior S004

. Apply for FLELS it 24 Foptondber 2004

Righie Inwesor Definitions

Higbie Reset Holder A oogistomd holder of Rosets as ab .00 (dtlbowne '), on the
Faeoni Date which 4 2 Saplsnrdar 2004 with » mpistered Anstimling adiress. Aoy HBasd, toldar
who does mot sstisty this definition 38 2 Nom 1igible Teset 1Dldec

Higble Qrdinary Sharehaldey - A regisiond ldor of Gdiny Shwas og al 5.00pny (Metbouree:
Tirrey, an Lw o Thite wineh a2 Splarobiee 2004 with s magisiemd Amimlien sddrec,
CGoreorad Applicrm A porson wh is oot an Higible Reset Folder or Higille COrlinaey
Shanelintder

‘the inforiation on this page Is ¢ stenniary only, and showld bhe el in cospunction isth ol other

et cordaimal s s Drospaclus,




Thon Joagre: b baen lefl. irdentiorally bk




£303¢3 2K 220

SUMMARY -




& EANTORFGEEROBICTUR

Santos proposes to raise $500 million
through an Cifer of FUES

Surrvewy of Tens of Tssue

Sk o, bolaw s e aumiraey of Wb s ol By of BUIH This nformiion g a summmgy only,
wid ghonld L oxad i corgumelion with «ll olhey nfumrmtion conbared o hig Priospectus,
particrday the detaliod Tovs of Isswe inihaded o Appendia 1 and the Blsk Fietos a2 set out
in Seetion 7.

i amuer Frodas Lirntled (ARMAD 06T 550 920
Security Tleted Thsecwaed Biaty Dsted Sacurities (LY which are oni-coaxadative,

medecaable and converlitle picfeecice stuwes i Sanfos.

e Valge $100 per AR

ffer gze A pinpeacd Eoue of $500 patlion (5.0 axllion MRS, Santos nay accant
overobreeription for additiomd FLIES ored reseven Lhe il Lo e foss thon
5,0 wiition FELS

Divigends Hheh Hodder of RS s entitled Lo a prelonud, mon-cumsdniive, Tonling mico

dividerd equal Lo:

Lividood bt 5 1o Value x N
Tvidend =

364
whise

W ig bhe momder of days om (and ncludivg) (e dsis TOTS sl sifotied
or the weeeding Ividand Paynont Ehic (whishovar is the later) 1wl (bt oot
eluding e wdevant, Uividend Uhyoent Db,

The dividends will he paynble on each FUELS by aniears on 31 Marchy 2008 snd
thereatter oa cach 20 Septermbor aod 31 Muehy uonil BUMES age cosverded] or
whmnged, 1 Sanloa doss mol cotverd, oy exchmnge by 30 Seplender 20000,
the Mugin wili be increased by a one-tine step-up of £.25% per ammmm

The payvaol of dividends 9 at the Direcdedy diserelion and i suhicel b Lheas
Lysirgs Davids lagrally aveitubte fov the peprrent ol dividewds,

See clause 2.4 of the 'Kunes of lesun in Appeadis 1.

Heeciat Artarigial ores ol #3,00 Specinl Dividert will be paid (matject. (o decharslion
Dividend by Sates' Dicetows! iu the fiwt weck vost allotiuont to Bigible Fesct 1ldor

who Baves Lheie Besels aedovree] sl alonse vist Lheie prsonslised Baedion
Tr Lo miovenl the Tederplinn: proceeds tolo TUITE T dhivildend i
cxpected to be fully faled, The Spocial Tividend iz tot paid to way othoy
RS Auplicants inclisding Higinle Reel oldem wio choose Lo puticipile
i bhe Orerrrkel Bavbaek srd reinvesl (hedr procesds n TR




"The payrvenil of Lhe Sprcisl Phvidensd 13 sabgecl bo ehnmes 2.2 srd 24 of Lhe
"Brree of rsue in Appendix 1

ZBapup Ovee 03 2205 sliarup in e Miegine nl 30 ol diar 209
Uvidoned Fote  The Dividend Rate for eact: Thvidend Readod is caleulated ax
Phvidarnd Rale = (Makel, Hole + Maggiod < (1 ="t}
whew:

Markat Rat® rraece Lo Boak BT Swap By (00 180 doy hills apptying o
the fmt brasiness duy of pach Thvidend Rartod supread o3 8 pemrdyge pey
anun

Margin expressed s 8 pEreanlage pav et s or Lhe paviod sp Lo

30 Seprercher 2008, the rate detertaued wider the Ponlkhilld (expectad

tn he tetsveen 1.60% - 3.8 and for the ceriad an or after 30 Septenher
2008, 1w rabe delarmined onder the Toakhmild phis ibe stapengp ol 2,.058%.

T euns the Auctialion corponte tax e applicable on the date of allotigne,
expraeen] da o dacinal, sid which will be Lakern Lo Jw .30,

Franking Savtas expects the fividends paid on FUHLE ta be flly finaked 1f a dividend
i3 mst fly frionked, the dividend will be pmazed up to ancperente for fhe
1mirathed covrponm,

If. on o Tividend Trent Dite, thay Anstiadion rorporde tox rite diffars fivm
ths Aumtislisn corpomls e e on Uha duls of sliobss, G dividersd wil!
he sdiugted downwads or pwaita accordimgly, '

Sen elawse 8 of the 'lms of Lesue in Appendix 1.

Cxvergon or  TURTS are perpetosl remoeition and have o mplamiy Saedos ray convent sr
Exchiatige by warchonge sotre or all of the FUELS ab its election for Qrdinmy Shares or $100
Sardos i ensfe (0r saedi BURES o 30 Shplermber 2008 siwd sach Dividered Liyiierd
Thte thereafter. Sartox wlzo hus the vight to;
¢ convat or cxchonge FUNE in cortain eimunstausos inclisling
whare i Elselom wesoive baad e fos Lean g ahangs o progorasd
dhige o Taw terpratition, govermmrental codirg Cncluding one
wlating to toxation) o sceoweing stondand (or hierpevtation by an

sovauriling siandund ssliing bhody) whice will:
- muterially increase Margos’ costs i etaining FUIH on iames

-- tiThel: Lim Ceankiog ared nvailsdility of Crosdeiogy coadits i mapsel. off

&

afficct whether BURLE s clnssilicd os dobit or cquity for accountiog

IARTORRE O
npese additionnl, unceeptablie remunrnis ov Smbtes; and,

o somvint TUETR Mo tadesover bl ov sehere of strsvgensnd, 14 wwede in

wspect of Suros.

Sartoy eanriol elecl 10 converd, onily st RURE I aush cotiverdion would
mault in thers being lags than $50 million in aggmpte es Wiue of TS
on issuc,

Fea nbirees 30 - 05 of the Ravrs of Tares in Apparedie |,




4 BANTORFURBPSOBTCTUR

Qunversion
fetin

Ranking ‘
Raticpation

Vering BRgns

Qixstion

‘T talio Al whneh TUITE will convart. inio Crdinesry Storrus wall be ealonlaled
by refemiee to the mavzt pire of Osllnary Shares diing the 20 business
dovs imndintaly puoceding, bt not ireluding, the comvaisioo dite, loss a
roviversion st of 2.5%. The Chnvergion Thikin whail ral, he gmater Lhen

400 Crdinary Muses for each FUELS sulject to cextadn chmamsinrwes,
Soe chuses 1.7 - 310 of the Bmis ol Tass in Appendis 1L

Sendns KBS mank eqpnlly snengst thenselvas in all mspecis aud ae
sihoiinated te all emditas bt mek in pronty to Odioy Shares.

AT S comder o vighte to sabeenibe fov new seeeition in Sirtos or fo
particlinade i v borme izwies.

TEXTS do vod camry & vight, 0 vole gl gemeral realitgs of Smios exeepl, n
lirmited chourshances,

P claes B oal e Bors of e i Appendix 1

FELS will be guotad oo the ASK sulyect to succesafal oppiication
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RED wmaw AN D _B;UVBA@

vk inyriant iibyvation wgading the (hliong
avaitoble 0o holdows of Megets in miation @ the i'é';d{femp'-;:ir_m and thyback
of Hesels, TIhis swrexay shouid be wad b eoniurbion with the sl

am Lo whn clesen Lo ambs, we

of the Frospreius, 1 vou an wndh

wesamend vou conadt vour weeountunt, stockbioloy soliciter or othor

il sdvisesr belore obirgg vour decision, B vou have any

yieie
ruestions aboul this seetton of the Dospectus, v can cadl the Santos

Trdowrmtinn Hine an 1300 7338 #3234,

2.1 Why is Batos Retdeoming and Buying Book ity Possis?

In Docentwey 2001, Sados boued $350 milbon of Resets v poct of ite ongning capstal
oncaeearnt strbozy, e funds rized foin s isse weeo proonly wed to aundetabe an
ol meurket baybrck of Oclinery Sharey, ellsctively replucing Crdinnry S with aless
e&wm‘.w fovm of capital,

Chraistond, with he Chirgsny's oogming consnbmert, (o cadilal conapement, Romlos s o wise
rmw eopiial dhaogh the pablie offtaing of TUMS TTTIR bave o agnty-hile Tl then
Fosets and will achiove a mowe officinrg capital stnactwe for Suvos, Aceordingly; the Chngxgy
e docided (o wse sone of Lhe proceeds irom Uhe jssue of PRS- fund s Redemplion

ol Firanis.

Sihsenquent to the Iheots issue in 201, the Austinlian Asceinting Fandands Faad has
adepbad wopreesa W hotnoise Aastedivzo secountings siandseds with intamutional sceountiop
staodmds, As o result, Awstrding equivalents oo Intanasionnd Frsocidl Peporting Siadands
(LS will conr into efect in Austealia on 1 January 3005, Cne offeet of these chiugms
avcoanbing stardrds will be thial Beoeta will bie clasifisd as debl rather Lhan equity in bhe
(bropny's stuternsnt of firercedid, posdtion after 1 Jowsy 2005,

In thegs cirewnmianees, B Lo of igsue of U Regols geanid n bedomption. Aumnbngly,
tha Theelon bave meabd 'fs\.rlm-m Al Tsels Dhal wmmta ao digam e 33 Sapheasdier 2004,

provided chint the pew issue of FUFLS i3 nnde on or befur that dabe,

s secondanee with ihe e of e, e Thdemplion ol Besets will be ellecied by Lhw
Ghngpuny paving the Tiee Vidue of $100 in cash for each Beset to bholders replstered o 1t
S0 Soptardrer 2004, The nosed halfyoady dividend of $3.094 por bhact will 2loo be paid
by Blipgiisle et Thidem on Uhal, doge

T Chnpayy is wnble to wedecm the Fescts on axgy othes tonis Fowever e Conpay
weognises Lrd ihe narel vidwe o Reseds fvs gonendly exceeded $100 add 18 Lheclore
ollerivy: # smrnber of Ontiore Grshading: sn Oicreentest, Tavimek) thal, sre intanded (o provide
a fair evtenrae to oll Fesot heldas, You will need to sxacvise your wreteond (pticn pidor to
v asbevanil Closing Dl (soe ([Dllowing atde). 15 wou dis nod eaetize acy ol L Ohlions 1-53
divirilied Bminwg yom will ondy receive b mrooni of $100 Gor eaebe Tl Yom aiee o

to cavefigly consider thrae Coticms (o maxiziae the value of yvonr investirent;
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2.2 Ami oan Bigible Resst Holoer?

I b on Mhigible Jesat rhilder you rust be o registaed halder of Resats ag af 5.6Upm
{ Vhihourae T} on thes Brooml Phia, woteht s 2 Saptardner 2004, with sogitieed
Atealien adchess,

2.3 Options for Posst holdors

1. Rxbrain Resers and relivest in RUELS with @ Spedal Dividerxi ermitinmemt

if you ar wn bligible Reset Bolder you nay chvose to have all vour Resets redoened for $100
exch nred hove the pmcesds eimesiad i MATR 11 you vhooss this splion, WMATE issued o,
of the Iedenmtion mocesds will he entitled 1o wcejve a Fpenial Dividend of $5.00 per AL
payabla on 7 Ceiobes 2004 :

T home thin (ption, you regl voveglele yoor yellow mnovalind Feelion W, Gickirg Lhe
box ireodend B Fodeern W Fosets and Reinvest o FIESY, and tetuwrn it o Canputershare
Investor Services Fty Limited {Gorrpudershare) by 5.00prn (Matbourne Time) on 24
Septermber 2004.

2. Sell Ressts on-marksl into Bantod Ruvbedk and reimest in RUERS

Hoyou e s Fligibile Tesnl Ehides v sy ehoose t sl sl of your Resls oneoerded, ond
have v proceeds fiom vie sl einvested in FAS Santos has appoitted Mol Iynch
Bhuilies to act as Gmler for thye Buyback of Bescts ol $105 ser Reset, Hiaibde Hesot Hbldoss
whi @lacl, o aell oremeisked, doring Lhe Bayback and invest in RS will nol e entitled

to 1eceive the Special [ividernd nentioned. above,

K nhaoss Ghis Opbion, you e, momplele youe yellow pasonnliaed Keatian 16eea, Lickirg the
b rrerked 10 SRl Your Rewete ond Tinvest, o TUITE, and retum it to Qumputershane by
5.00p0 {Melbourne Time) on 16 September 2003,

Hie pricestd Tom teoss invesions whe wish o minvas i Ue FUES (e will be Lizid on Lo
by fargoz on beialf of investors, witl) Aotoet: of IS N drteest will be paid ou these
procoeds. Aay funds not rinvested will be mfucdnd to wou. I wons ddose this bties aod o
FUBES i edaea vl proceetl, Lhe poscesds N the sate of youee Basetan ok adel nixker this
Chstivr 2 will be refimuded to you

3. 231 Rusets on-marked

All Fpael hobider mmy chotse W sell thetr Tesain or-martel for exah, A Sunbos ks oflsred (o
michase shaws urder the Co-mvdet Bback af $105 pev Fesot, you should mabise af least that,
reveand, (s beanyscdinn costay on o belore 17 Sapdendwe 2004, Alor Lhiss date wu e likely 1o
weepive 1w reog Lhan 3100 per Basel (lems imirgnetion costs). T chous Whis Cplion, yon ahuuld
corgact your stockbioker If wou choose this Qption you will not hooe o extitlene to o -
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alloeation in Lhe TOITE Uflar nor be enititled (o mesive Ghe Spensd Tividend, howsver ve will

still yeceive a qoimity allacarion over general Spplicants if thexr iz exress desimnd for BUKLS

4. Do nothing Redsem
A Thyeats holders mray chonse to di nothing, in winch cuse the Resels will he wdoennd fur
$200 cach & 80 Soptewher 2004, This cowse of action mxy not offer Resel Linldurs an opthuned

Qe

Priovity allecation

L addision to these Options, vou nay fse apply for additiond BLELS wndee this Dinsgestus
A omn Thigable Teeert Thider 37 oo compleis yoor blue pevomsbised Frionty Apgphiention Toms
sext T you with the Prospectus, you will recetve o piority allocation over general Applicats
if there is excess dennnd for RIS

Tor further details regmaming how to apply for WITE see Seetion 3,

2.4 Tosmtion hmpdications

Teset holders snd any other paties congidering investing in TATES showld obtain their npvn
taation advice, as the tao iogdications of paticipating in the Tedonption avd Bipback of
hacts and/ ov Dnvesting in BURES will depemsd ooy iecdividur! simurddaacss. A goresl oalding of
tha b nvplications for certain irvertans who am Asstadion mddents can be found i Section
8. I you am ot o Austealian wesident vou showdd seck your owan professioninl tazaticn wlvica.

2.5 The Or-Narket Boyback (e Period

The Co-nsubetl Buyback is expected 1o be open Som Wednesday 8 Sopteirisor 2004wl Riday
FV Nephombior 2004, You imesi sclum your yediow pesoetised Heotion R by 5.00pm
(VElhourme Tire) on 16 Seplember 2000 10 gell yorr shaes on-rrainel, dhimng Santos’ Thiyback
e welrvest thy yaocceds in FUELS Sates wsmves the right o re-activate the Crrvosdnt
Heybinel gubgsauent Lo LUhis poriod.

2.6 Brokersee sno Save Dy

‘Eresnr with b e hroleeeagne foo e Bipgble Rosel Eblders win wse Uheie yeliow s caliged
Teclion Rreonin et Manill Tyroch Tpobies s eeli their Rasedn one roovdesd omied esieivesd, U
poceeds in FUES Roset holdors who otherwize clivose to sell their Rusots on-sodet will pay
applicable brkeragse.

Ny gt duty is paysble on i sale of Resets.

Mo s duty oo brokemgss i3 paycdshe on Rudenplion of Bsels

2.7 Non Bigible Feset Holders

Mo Bligidble Jsol thldes any Lhase hoidom who wons cob enlitlod ag of the Jeeord Dnio

o 2 Bapsiarnhiae 2004 (proehaiend posl, ecenbiideeeni, duts 0ff 27 Syl 2004) amd/ or whn sm
ot registored with an Austelion addrese, Non Bigible Reset Foldore me Histed to two of the

aviulable Oplicrs degenibed in Seetion 2.3
v sell Rewets on-mariet ((ofton 3); and
= do noihingd exdeen (Cption 4).

Nom Fligitte Regot Fldem will not Le entitled to the Pty Alocgtion or the Special Thvidend,
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APPLICATION INFORMATION
FOR PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS

3.1 Who Nay Apply

'The (ffor is avzdlahle to prasons with with a mgistemd Aushialion addross imeciving

Lhig Despectus iy Austrodia, fechalingg by dowstonding 2 copy of this Doggontug hom Sutod
we e sl wwaviemlor eoree Qphicsntosing an Applicstion T slbachod Lo @thne e
clectiomic orprimed wasion of this Hospentus nast be wegistored with an Austrabion addivss
on 2 Sotembor 2004,

N action hag beeny, ar will be, talem to mgigter this Prgpeetue i1 any jwisdicton ousids
of Austinabin ‘Lhis Pospoctus doos ot capstitufe an offer or invitadion to potordicd inwestos
whest aun an allee o invitatiaore wonait b tmlawlul,

3.2 When to Apply

Bhe Ol will upen b 9.00ma1 (Malbaores Tiree) oo 0 Seplembier 2004 o5l 19 expeeciad
tet e gt 3,00 (VRhourre Trow:) oo 27 Septentien 2004, Applicgtinres nagt bk sceivad
bofor: the close of the (For Sagos wesorves the feht to accept or jgject late Applications,

Sunfad ey, kA absodule disersiion, chosse i Titeeed wilh Che (Tler close Lhe (3ere

cary or cwtend the esivg Tnte withoist notice. Investors ;v encowanged to submt thele

Appiicolions 1 soan rg possble oo the (er opers. UWihe { ¢ Uiy ta vaused, sudsicauent

i g oy sl b wsmisd sccnthingly,

3.3 How o Apply

Yo ey wppdy for MR

« i you are on Higible Fesot Helder and you choose to have your Resete redoennd or bouglt
bk mid Lhig proceeds meinveated 0 BURR Gy cormpleling and mluming youar yslow
pemorsiised Waction Byrm aceompanying this Pmggectos in acemtanee with the
tustanctions sot ouk in that fomy

o il yon ot s Thgahide Oixdiveay [Shimestiolden: ar Wigible Tl Thlder winting 1o agply oy
additionnl FUES by conmpleting aod mtuming your biue persoinlised Prioxity Amplicution
Foam aceompanying Lhig Duspectus in accordunee witts Lhy inglivelions in thad [omy

* by completing the grey Cerera] Application Thm sttached to thia Prapectie or obtsined
fiom. the Sardos website af wwwsartas.cemo in ascordance with the instnxtions set out in
thed, foemy; or

+  thioueh e Beoker Fira Cffer ae instracted by your Boker (see Section 2.9,

Perains whin reeeive Lha aleclriie version of Lhis Prspeciam sluuld eneom Gt ey dovaslond

aa read the Pmapectie 07 itz emtbety, Apnileations cavmot be wade onloe,

Thee (hrprmilions At prohibils sy gerstn [orn paeeitgd e Applicalico Nienon Lo swkdber
pramem emles it B3 attached w or sceotrpanyiee o paper eopy of thig Froupecis or the
complete and wnltered clectouic veasion of this Despoctus,




3.4 Higble Odinary Shoreholder or Bigible Fasst
Hodder Applicants

Hoyou e mo Wigible Oxlireay Smmbaliler or sucBfiible et Thidee voo will b entiiled
o priority allocation over general Apdicans wire thete iz exvess denrmnd fur the Cifey
You will pot be catitled by any paticdar sliscation.

Wigahle (rbivary Shareholdern wnd Thgihle Vesel Thiders dunld reewive 8 blue pemorahiged
Thiority Application Yoim with their copy of this Trospectus. %ou wawt use the bue

e aadised Prioly Applination oo apply e RIS o be eotitled o mecivy e
pinrily Wloculion (eee Suclion 1,0, e Mighle Teyel Thiders, i Application 1 for
additional FUELS nwee aed abowe sy FUELR moceivad throughs the whystorent of pocceds
froon b Hedomplion Buybsick 11 you s o grey Coneml Application Byn downloaded Dom
U Sentos webatle al wwviomanlos,com or allached Lo Uhe Pruspeeius, you will rob e enditled
W enive a prionity Aloration.

igibles Bt Ehaldens haver o grarsntieed entilnteant Lo s s of TUATS cgiel e
proceads (if i) of the Redenmtion or Tuyback of thnir Resnts muvided you vse your Hlue
pcsorwlised Hoction dutl to mouvest wa FURS

Thia {Nir s ol apphiontie o esdenls ol the Uiiled Sates and other Toreign junadiclions,
Thesn boldars should wfar te Scotion ©.7 for fisther informafion to this maand.

3.5 {ensrsl Spplicants

I you aan wot an Eligiblc Cudinawy Sharelolder or i you sie ot an Higihle Seact BHldng wu
shotod wse U grey (hoomi Applicntion Kinn atlaehed W tig Drogpoatis.

3.8 Ml Sopliction

e paee of cach XML s $100. Aopications using U Blug pomonalised Dosty Apphioation
Trren or gy (awasd Qppiliesiinn Trraerast, e e s reirarinrn of $5,6006 (50 WITS) o
thogeaftor in moltiples of $5,000 (10 FUES), Hewower you iy be allocaind o lesser noniber
of BURLS irchuding wem, in the event that thorm s exwess desrand [or the Qlze Rigible Rescl
TBlders wall tresive o pneeintead enlitiement o pardioipale in ibe drame of TURTR narge i
pruseeds of thoir Bossts oven: i that mdates to Joss than $6,000 {60 JUAXE),

3.7 Payoent for FUELES

{a) Higible fleset Holders reinvesting in FUELS

A yoa ace a0 Wigible Fesel Iider ond you wse your yellow pesonatised Kaciion Bon b
wivve, fo IR ro liethar payrrent, is eapaind frons you in respead, of Uhad, reivwvesalrren.
e moceads fimn the Frdempeion or Bybaclt of Fesets will he applicd to acepiim FUER n
aceondznes with your yetlow pemoonlised Hoetion Ry

{b) Al Gher Applictions
Bigibls boact iblders apalving for alditions! HMALS vutside the wisvestont, Optios, o8 woll
ss Applicntions by isilde Ordinmry Beoeholders wd goneeld Applicants, oo, inelude

peparent s gpeified Ly paagaph 2,7(c),

() Payrrend Mothods

Tha cotrpletad Apphcalion Thnn mai, be sceompamiad by ehequala) or rrongy ordar(s)

for the mlevant Application Mhudes in Anstrolion dolias Smwm on. an Anstinlisn branch of an
Avsbeadinn Tivieial institulion. Guwguels) or ooney colals) should be cmssed Yool ocpolindle®
aarnd el prayidsle Lo “Smlon TOFTS (TTes”,
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3.8 Heturm of Ryms

(hnydutad Apphcation 1Ome (obhar Lhaiv Bioker Mm Apulications), snd any secompanying
ppTeeks mt be avatled or deliverd to (bnpiemhine at;

the o et Be teccived at one of the thowe addivssns by 6.0050m ( Mloowsie "ee) on
de rdevant Gosing Thie. s ard any sccorrpuanying p&\yrmnlﬁ will nob be secepled ul any
Sarttos otfice,

By antusop these formos, you cokeg windps, arong slber Chirgss, thad you bave reeeived oyl
il sk Prespectig

3.9  Broker Hrm Appliotions

T you: have veemived » Timkere Thon Application for TUTIS Provs Mol Ty or o Baoker (o the
Qier, yow payizent neist be pnde to the Boker whe offercd you yowr Bmkor From Allocatinn

(b Lo “Shnlss MUALS Clfee®),

Tha Application and payment pucechreg and any other mgriremerts witl be expliained

to vou: by your Bokee &7 you have o Bkt b Alecation ol we in agy doubt abiout what

stinre yor anaold fatiwe, you sdwnid bnowdiniely contaut Uhe o whe baa oieed yoo yewr
Tnaleer T Allocation,

A you bl o Biokor b Applicadion, your Boker vill ool s vouwr agient. 1 submitling vour
autrgplelad Apphoation m and Apphication Noirdes 1o (hrgasersbure (which reoeives Lher on
behalf of Stest, It wil be your Binler's wsponsbilify to ensun thoy ar submiitted to
Coorpulmsle: by 500 OV Dourse 'Bow) an Lhe Cosing Dhie. Sinles, (ompedestoe and
Wheeil} Tymcls ke vitr veapaesdbility fov goy neta svorrdisioma iy your Thaker i conmantine: with

your Bolior Fizn Applicatiory, wiated Application Fms or Application Mordes,

210 fefurgds

Sewstos tessrves the rght to wject wyy Appiications or to allorate Appliconts, suchuling
Apgicanls wker Lhe Boker Mo Cer and Higible Fesel toidens for Ueir puamnleed
enlitlerrenl o WITE & lewser manbar of FURS Lhan bhose applisd [on nehidivg leas than
the wivintm $5, 000 vworth of HIEIS

Woyven v siliiiad T Loz the woedwer of FURS vou sppliad Tor, yoo witl secsive womliunsd
chexpie 89 oot @ gractienble after the Allotnert Dite, N intaregt will he paid to Applicants
on Application Mimes, Including reftexdsd Agplication; Mprses.

T s cheps you bave provided huas niok elesimd by 5.00pm (Welborme Hirs) on 28 Shplerber
2004, vouo Application for HIELS rasy be rejected and to this case any Application Minies w10,

b eluncded o o
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o not heave Lo pery hrokenagte or sl duly on yeur Applicalion. Sou muy e o pay
hmlege on ey sukwegquert fwanster of your FURGS on the ASK

342 B Ble Mavbers (TN and Austradian Bugonss Navbers { 28N

AT ATIN farm will be prvided to A Fhiders with their first Bhlding Statemert, 90 do mot
e te aovide youe 15X 38le Nuabet "W oxeapiinn cade (F apolicable) or Astmblion tisioess
Mot on Lhig e, Thwevee 3 yow de ool proviede voe TN RN sueplion code (G0
applicuble) or AT Sardon witl b esguinad 1 Seduet sowe ot the Tighugt rrenginal tux vate
{cwrigly a8. 5% Lxluding Hx Medicare Livy? from the anpunt of any woelinnlked divideod
on your LR

3.13 Ennuiries

1§ you meyuire assisbaiee o comgtate your (Gm or mguin addibions) copied of thie Drispeclius
and Application s, you should esll the Sirtos Inforrmation Tine on 1300 743 G360,

U you have gueshicrs rpmuding MBS renomily, you stedd elee Lo Hxelion § wise son
arswen (o key (paeslione shont TERTS ovee providnel T yon g imelonr o any swsidor roiemed
ta in this Bospestus, you shovld call the Sentos Infomntion ling oo 1300 733 636, If you me
wicertans i BUELS ser p suitable investnonl for your purposes, or wre uneertan on whal s do
in weinlion Lo Feasta you bold, you shouid seak profeesony) sdvies [iom your secenmibsr,
stockhmirg solicitor or other panfergonal advises

/

3.14 Privacy

Whan nnling an Application, Applicaats wibl e wquired tn mpvide persondl inforation,

to Santos ad Chmpudorsivan, Santos and Chimputemhnm will callent, hold and we oo
Applicnnl/s preorst infisiion inoeder o e Lhe Spptienticn, service L Soplicsot’
useds os an invemtar provide facilities and services that @y Applicant reqoests aud cany ouk
approprinte administmtion.

Qimrpary and tax law mxpree sore of the indommation to be collacted, T an Applicant does rot
provide the infolrmtion equosted, the Application may not be pmeessed officimtly, or &t all.

Surtoa weel Chrprilembiser teey dinelosn pie Applicant’s pessost indbrioation for poipioses
wlated to the Spnlicar’s hyvestroent 1o eie agents and service providers nchuding thiose
listed below or as ntherwise authorised under the ivicy Act 1988 ((8h):

e NEm Tyneh in oxder te sssess the Application;

o Chropwiteishait in nider b nssess and process Applications; and

o the grirdem and the crailing houpe for the pogose of mepmnion snd dintribution of
statorenrs and for hondiing of woedl.

Liuter Lhe Privacy Al 1988 (KLh), sn Applieanl, ey mecuesi ek Lo peesomal infoneslion
beld by or on hehalf of fartes or (Onputashas,. An Applicard can IRquest anceas to
parsonal information by writing to, or telepboning, Santes’ Shose Iegistise

Ramtos Lindtec

Lew:] i, Santoz Fouse -

91 W Willinin Srest,

adeluida A 5000

Spntes [nforeoton Fine: 1300 738 636

By ralurning a valic Application Form, the Applicant acknawiedgas having rmasiver and
rex| a copy of this Prospaaus '
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This pragres bis Daen lell mieniliraily blank
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ALLOTMENT AND
ALLOCATIO

4.1 Alickmesnd

Sartos ironds to alet SRS on 30 Sertowbor 204, Sortos will not allot avy FUERLS il
il has heon prawted appoval Tor MLBLS Lo be quoted ooty AR and Sanios v reasived oif

proemed i weeeplad Agpliationa,

Sntos prowoses b lesue 0.0 million BURS at a Eace Yalue of $100 cawh to mise $600 million
ared ey Heesnl oversubacrplbions Gr ndifilions] SN Shinlos rwssrves Lhe right, 1o igae »
lesser amowmt: in {6 sbeolate discretion.

4.2 Allowation Rolicy

Mgihie Temt 1Hldem will be allocated their entitlaman, of TURS I they choose to reinveit,
othowise Sontos nd Meoill Lynch will deteeoiioc the petsons toe whom JLILS will be diocated.

Sundam, i comastation witds Vhenill Tamehy, fns abiotota disesstion sodelemaning ide eethond
and egtent of clocation of FUHA Hhwever Sartes ad Mmill Iyuch will heowo the obicetive of
achicving an ondedy and surcesslal seonndary nada and 0 wide digtiboion of BURS il
Teuet, Thidere and Fhnble Crdingry Sharsbiolders will be sliveated TS 1 priondy Lo parand

Dependizgs on Lhe leval ol reivmstioent by Higibly el | bldon osd the owmmil lewel of
pobpestption s from the firm, priovity and geveral Apphicarta Applicationg (exchudirg Ruker
Hom Applicztions) ey bo scaled bacle ‘this omy include seadiogs bock to below the misionm
application of B0 PTR Sne Applicationa rey be mjueciad,

In mapect of any Application whoe the numbor of WELE Klotiad is less than the samlbor

wpplicel Tor, or whenre oo aBoloers i osde, sorphe Applicalion Mmiew vall b refuoded s o000

ws procieable s the Allotareet Thte, N Sedenoss will be payihle on dpphiention Myeeg,

4.3 Priovity for Bigble Odingry Sharcholders and Bigible
Fesel Molders

U there 14 exerss denmnd Tor TIRER Wigihle Onfinvry Sharshnidem angd Fipible Besel, Thide
wil wonive a piciity Alecation over geomal Applicortg who do ot havn a Binber Bim
Allanadion. Sotos, in consutabing with Meoaslh Bynehy, will hroe e absoiude discatbion o

elslovtrares e yotbued sl wstemt of Lt pesoreiny silosesiion,

4,4 Provision of Holding Qatomonts

Sandan will sgiply o TUITS Lo pertiapota e Lha Olaadrg: Tinesy Tlesbnmie Sabmgpstar Sularo
(GRS wod, if officiad quotation iy gegied by the AR o shiam centificates will bn besued,
Hllowing Lhe allolnent of BLALS o sweesstul Appdicants, Bbolders of SRS witl be sent un
arniast waterreml Lhal sels o Lis ramrher of TORER they hisve bean alinlied, Thidem of TATES
will weeivwe subsequart statenents showing any chavigns to thicdr I ELS bolding.
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4.5 AR Lisling

Snti u}:\pi.it-ed on 24 Aunisl 2004 (o have BURLE Bigted on tha ASR T ibe BUIRLE e ol
adrdtted th the official Lt of the ASK FURLS will vot be igeued and apphication Mrodes will
o wefwided to Applicants.

4.6 Deferrad Setilement Trading

It is exocoted that brdicg of MESS on the AX Wi coocnce an a defaped settioony bosis
on B ChLobee 2004, sd will poniiue o Ui, Dosise anddd Cond ireiadingg 7 Cefasler 2004, hin
i heewane tuding will tales plaee hethre entrim e rmmade 0 regpect of holdings of FURTR wnd
Lolor: Bbldiog Satearits ae sewr out to suceessiul Applicards,

T4z the Teeporigibilily ol Apphicants Lo delermine thar sllolment belomw imadinge in TS

on a dofened settlorent basia. Informtion mgmming the alocation of FUILE can be abtained
gt or adiee B0 Heplombee 2004 by calling Lhe Sontos Infommsbion Line o 1500 738 434
Appiternila wha pell TURTS befime Lhey mewive thnir TR Rrg Sabroonta will da ao s by
nwi sl

1 bldirg: Salermsris which vall sel oud Wi marber o FRUE issosd Lo ench sigeessind Applionnt
aw expected 1 be diepatehed on 7 Quioher 2004, Tading on a normal ssttlerment bagsis should
corotaence the st day.
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Arvrs To ey Cuestions Regarding the fssue of FUBLS

Sedions 5.1 through 5.20 contsins ansvers to some o the questions that wwospedtive
investors may have aboud FUBS These answers are intended as a quide ondy. Further
derails arn providad elsewhers in this Progperius, which should be read in its entimty.

The s of Issue of RABS me sel out in full in Appendix 1,

8.1 Wit are RBLS?

B S stands for kraked Losecuwed Byuity Listed Scewitivs. BUBLS am sedecnmble, commnetible
pinfeenee shwres Uyl snbitie 1 blidera (6 non-eurmutative dividends, The dividends are eepectad
to he Ay tunked and puydtile half-yaurdy, sutgect to decdargtion by Sartos’ Tectom. RS
cank i penrity to Ordinary Shares fov payraent of dividends and for a b of capitad oo a

witeling up ol Soriax

FUHS ae perpetuad but any be conwited or cxchimged in cortaln cirovmrstunees ot th sole
diseretinn of Sutos Boldems do not have e nghl b eguire S itos Lo converl MBS inl
Crhinry Snsied or fve Lherm exchiamsed [y carh, o adddilion, [T ey be tedeenad, boaghl,
back or caveelied o Fheo Value for cast hy Santos on 30 Septorhor 204 and cach subsequent.
Divickseed Wyyonent, Lrdsz aesd. ircendodn other cimwssiacnes (oo clouses 8.3 and 3.4 of {he
Trererw of Traoe e Apperebix 1)

8.2 When vdll dividends be pald?

Rbjjeel ta bhe covidiliors dueseribed o Section 5.6, Thlders of TTIRS will he antitled 1
dividends that ae due to be poid half veady by arears cn 31 Much apd 20 Septeiber esch
vean o i thal day is mol o business day, then Ue next buginess day, U (st dvidend will be
paid 0 mspecl of L panod from e date on wineh TUITE s il siloited Lo 31 Maren 2005,
Tkvidends that have berorre due and payable ae alen paid on a somversion or exchange date,
e dgesh, 3Xvideocl Phynwed, Jxde s Lhe date oo whish JLBES wy sonvered or eaelanyed.

To adidition, Saedon witl ey alyact & detgmeion by Bavtor Tieetoem, o once off Spacid
Tividend to Rigihle Foset Hbldets win clwose to hive theie Resots redocund with pmceads

i vealsd o BURLR usiog Limir yoliow perseratived Heclion Bim 16 s expeciad Ll Uhia
dividend will be thlly fianked, The Special Thidend will onty be puid on those TORTE aegquired
ot of moeceds of Redenption of Reacts.

5.3 How will the Dividerg! Fale De ealtulated?

Thn Tividmd frte thmugh to 30 Septormbor 408 will be a foating mite, as oppozed 1o afised
raaber o L Bhnaatas, scel will b snl o dhe Sl Desivas doy o eeh Pvidend Toriod sl wili

be ealewdated ws
Bividend bBode = (Mot Rate ¢ Mugind x (1-D
whee:

Market Rete reecd the 13k bIE Swagy Ridey for 180 day bills noptying et (el basinessy dny
of gach Divdend Femod expressed & o parcentags pee oo
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Margin expimasad B8 8 priceniage per armmm The Migin will Ge detenrined ander Uhe
Foostnild and is expented to he between 1.87% and 3.90% per aoman The Magin = expectad
ta be aopotnced to the AXnn 33 Meust 204,

Tonorn the Austadlinn corpomte tie ite appbeshle on the date of alivtreens, papraed sy
dociied, and which will be tolayn Lo bhe .20,

Ae o e, 3 Lhe Miarkel Thile om bhe dale of silolresnl 10 5300600 por mormmn wnd Lhe
Whrmin s 1.80% per aonan, the [ividend Tate for the first Tividend Feriod would be calmiiated
a5 foliows:

{55009 + 1,90%) x {1-0.1) = 5,1800%.

‘the notund Divideid Mite tor coeh Lividend Lbrod Ciwchuing the fiest Dvidend Lenod) oy be

lower or Hgher ihan the axsrmple piven sbova

54 WAH the Margin chenge over time?

1 Sanlaa doss ol covert, or exchrngs Lhe 145G by 50 Saplarmber 2000, ibe Mhnzio forench
Tividend Bertod comtrareing on. on after 30 September 2004 will be fncreased by 2 ane-tire
stop-up of 2.20% poit ansum

5.5 Howwill the dividgere be calouisted?

“he dividends payable oo anch BURLS for cach Lividend Ibdiad will be caledatnd hosed on the
foflowizys forrrusi:

Tividend Bode x Faer Vidue x N
36h

whot

N i Lhe norrdwre ol daye T Gared Toelialiogg) Che dnle on whieh FUITS sos Gl silio Ll

or the meceding Tividend Pamere Inte (whishever is th laterd wedl (but mot ieludivng) the
selovant Lividend et Liate. the sane forpuda is applivable should B3Sbe coaverted
or exchmeged andates sther than (he hib-yenry Dividend Biynent [hies

(hrtimdng from the ppvions exwple, assurring the [ividend Frte for XS for the podod to
3 Maeh Q008 s b 1EXVE poe armuon aed the number of doye i Uk Vividered Teadod 150 182,
Vi divaghernd B Lt Dhvidensd Peeind Toe nach TURTR would be s (ollovas

5.1800% x $100 x 182

= §9. 58
165

Al cddagtations of dividends will be ourdad to the deanst ur decimal clacos, ko the
roposee ol reekingg any divideod payoent, i reegaeet o o Thiders sggragade 1IR3, any

fuction of a cart will be dismwganded,

8.6 Wl dividends always be paid and what happens it a
gividend is nat paid?

LCivicleniiz on FELS may mot atways be paid and are non-aomlative. Ttemrfore, if a dividend
is nat paid in full for any peoticulor Bvidend 1vriod, & EBlder will st reanivn thoet dividend
ontery Saotor nleeds, mi e disesalion, Lo nasde np for sl poynsn.

If for auy mason o dividend has not bece padd in full vattin 20 businoss dows after its Tividend
Iyl Dile, the ey mual mol withoul, sponaval ol aapocind msolution passed al o
peparate rreeting of Thides of TS declare or pay « cssh dividend or mala any distritrstion
op a0y shato sapiial over which, RUELS 1k o peiovity for partisipation, in pofits, or redoorn,
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wechice, tarwal, or sequare e any constdeniion pny shar espital of the arpamy (olhier Lhan
a FHEES, wotil suh tioe as

o L tormmculive dividorols labexd 1o ba pryabile o AL reder choee 2.1 o L Tens of -

Dsue ire Agpendix | Phermafter Tuve been pid in Al or

< o aptionad dividend hns been paid to the Bbldors of BURLS cgued to the wnpaid nmount
Gl uny) of the we drrsredisiely pruceding dividends imsdar clasas 2.1 ol Lha Tormre of Deaw
in Appendix 1 peiar to the date of payment of the optional dividerd; or

ol IS derve e convertad, asdeniead, boughl Dk or earnsedlad,

8.7 What heppeng il a dividendd is not Tully Tranked?
Sustad sxpeets L divideodd paid on BERS o Be foliy Srked. 100 dividond i caf, Tully

) frankesd, the dividend will he grossed pp e comperate for the wibaniaed wrrgonerd, 11 the
Threctors medes o declntion W puy a dvidend which s not fully franled wed not grossed up,
Snles will b edidetod in rnking dividesd payrnente and disiyAbubinne and resticied in
retiing cupits! of fantog mnlarg equatly with or helow WATS ar deseribed n Section 5,4,

fo0 ciase 2.3 of the iy of lssue in Appeiddix L

5.8 What happens to dvidends i the Autdrelion oorporale fax
- rote changes?

if, un o Lividend Iayoeat Lde, the Austmlinn corpamte tix ote differs Fmin the Australinn
corpomle iax Tale om Uhi dele of alinirend, the dividend will be sdfusied downwarda or

wowardds aceoingly.

TN

S a2 oF Lo W@ens of e b Appaasalix L

5.9 What is conversion and exphangs?

O aceanveadion or m;r:l*»im;c: daie, sl 18 sola digeabinn, s vny:

° wnder vonverdon; comvery FUELS inte Ordinary Shaes;

*undor cxehinng edeom, buy besicoe suneel BURE oL Buee Wil oe

*  unhartad® a corchination of the two,

510 When can Santos commit or axchangs?

HEIR me papetudl secwities aod have nn moshiwfy Sindns raay convert or exhangs somre
or ol of the MRS At its deetion foe Qlinory hams or $100 fa cash foe ezch, 23S on

0 Bepiaedir 2008 el ot Vivideod Payient Dite thoeslen Snloa slsa Bees the righil to:

+  gorverl ov cwlionge the FUELS in cortolnl cinvmrances including whete the Lhoctors
regodve thal, there big been A chinge or proposced ehuinge in a lavy indamretition,
prvertmrenlal vilitg Gnchading ore relaling W ealion) or seeotnting slargdad (or
ivkeroretadion by an accowmting standood setting body) which will;

- arssiatiilly freimn Saniad cosa in benpingd TLATS an i,
affect e forkiog and ;m%ihi)ility of fiondivy credits in mapect of FURLR

— sffent, whilliwr TUELS sire cinasiled n debl or sty Tor aceounting pumposes; or
wpese additional, unscooptable roquixermts on Sates; and

» ponved AT H I o takeaves bidd or sehome of pinngaamnl, is e by espeet. ol Biedos.
.
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Banlora carmol, sleet. Lo comivert only acrre TOR S U wach conversion would yesull i Lhare being
leas than $530 milliow in agzegate Jhce Value of MIES on issue,

Yo el 3.8 - 30 of e Bavrs of Laow (0 Appealic 1.

5,01 Can s Hodder requiire conversion or exchrnge?

Iolderst ean el mguiny eonvadion or exehings,

5,17 Wit haomens on conversion?

O convaion, eeab W3S will aocwad, infa ooe Ovdinmy e and sdditionnd Oalivaey SNwros
wilh b iseed (0 Ube TBAder that, forn e comvemion dule, wink equably o all sugmeis vith
e Cndiniey Shaues dheady or izsue,

the mlio ul which FURE will convad, inle Oelinary Shores will be caleolaied by mlassnes (o
the ket price of Qdinary Fhaes dwuing the 20 buginess davs buoediately poeceding, hut not
uxludlop, the corwarsion date, Jess a cocvession discownt of 8.5%. The coowesinn mtio shall

ook be gndee Lhay 400 Ordiensiey S [or et FEIS iebjeed Lo eartaio cieumiances

Seo clavgss 3.7 - 3,10 of e Bms of [esue o Appendin 1

.13 What happens I Santos doas 1ot require oomersion o
exchangs by 30 Seplembear 20097

[f Sattos does nat convert v eschayre the INIXE by 30 Septaarhor Y008, the Mhamin for aach
Diviclened Tenand cammenigt an or after 30 Siplberabae 2008 will Ik inesaed Dy o one-ime
stepup of 2, 25% g mmum,

514 How will | be abde o realise my Imvestmert?

Retog will spmly lor FIELS (o b fusledd on Lhe ASK Qrwe hiled, TUTS ¢an be garebsesed or
sold on the A throughs any stockoler it the povailing rmiet mice, Thot prive mey be
tigher or lower than the Rwe Milue, and wall dopond, smong alher things, on U {ove! of

E

sty and desrand for WAT

If gistatinn is not geanted, BLALS will not ba wswed wxd Spplication Mbaics wilk be infundcd

to Appiienion Ny mbesesi, will B pnid Lo Agphicints oo Appliestion Meojes

55 le brokerags or st dudy payeide?

Brodemge nr slamng duty s nob priysble o youe Applieabicn, Moy Feve 1o goty binbege o
wyy aulserient umder of your TELS o1 the AT

.76 What are the toosdion implications of holding o disposing
of FUELS for new investorg?

Jntettial drvestors dwould obtsin their own taxrtion advice &g the tax opheations of

irvestine io IS will depocd o a Eblders Individisl clecwmstanons. A goneeal outling of the

e impdicetiong Sor errlain invesiam wha re Ausbedian esideots ean bae foutud o B3setion &

If you ame oot Austealisan residert you showdd seek your own pmfessiont tekation advice,

517 Do RIS have voting righs?

FESdo rot geneuidy howe voring vights, exeept 15; the Hrdted clpinstanmes b oud i
clavse 5 of te K of Iszue o Apsondiy L
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5.18 Have FUERLS heon ooddit rated?

WAG S heves beeit miad by Shandurd & Tbors (Auslraiing By Griitad (Sandard & Jbors). As sl
the date of this Fruepectus the rting of LS o 7[R

Ao issue aedil mticg @ anend aoininn of W enydil worlhiness of an obligee with especl.
o gyxaviBie Brmresist oblipsiions, 8 specibe chims of Rrsressd oblipaizong o g spaciiice fivaeiad
prugran

Securities misd "B or nbove by Sandand 88 Peara Hadirggs Services are gerendly condidered
tn be {nvestrvert rade, Saotor LIS nave been given sn investoent guade wiing. Accordng
by Sfasdad & itor's an issue sobod "ESRS" doscribes ac oblizator which hag adogunte capacity

1y el s Dnuneell conmnubnepnis

Tesc 1adings coe not "morfat” ratings, nora weompendaiion by Rondaod & Rwor's to buy, hold
ar sell MRS Toatiepns am subjecd b remsion ar wil felraced o wy Lo,

§.18 Witat are {he visks of invesling In RBS?

Ay invesbinend is FUELS invodves vigke sosre ol which aee dolailed in Section 7 of Lhis Dospeetus

§.20 Wiy are FUBLS belng issuad?

Thee Cffer o BUELS Fomms pert o) Sntoy ongoing crpilal muagenent progeun snd will patindly
he s Lo fimd Lhe Tedermplion of Shntos Thsels Tre balsrves will be ysed o partaally fimd
Seutes qwowth develorient progrmre which will deliver ticreased mmduction in the fidas,

Fraspective imaestars should raad the whole of this Prespectus carsfully. I an investor
is ungdaar In relation 10 any matter o is uncartaln tf FUB.S are a sultable hnvestrerd,
the investar ghould conmdt their accountant, dodsbioker, solidtar or dther profess orwl
advisx bstors decding whether to irvest,

Anewers 1o ey Cuestions Regarding the %ﬁ:ﬁmﬁmsm and
Brivback of Possis

Sdinneg 5.21 through 5.3 contain snawis (o some of the questions that Basmt

hol s may howe about the prxposnd Redamption and Buyhack o Resets Thede ansaers
are irdended 23 a guide only. Further deteils are provided elsewhere tn Lhis Progaoct us,
wiiich shouid be read in ils snkirety. In particidar, you shouli mfere to Section 8 Exation
which datalis isties wibiedt to eorfirmation from the ATO through the lcuie of a dass
ruiing, induding the ability of Sardos to fully frank the Spedial Gvidend payabie on
RELS and the tracinent of the pracaeds of the Buyback.

£.21 What sre iy Options under the Redemplion and

Buyback proossy?
Uinlar the iamie of e, Sieton e elocted (o edeern Lhe Beseia and & equind o do 5o
at Bace Valoe of $100 auch, Fhwevern the Chooproy reeogrises hat the ket vialue of Tesets
bas menesadly cscadend 100 por lset and & thomtore offeeog a aodor of Cptinns (uchudiog
ar kel Beyteh) thal e inbendanl (o provide o fzir outea e taab Boset, hobdens,
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Tocse (ptions aw Hather desaibed in Section 2.3,

5.22 What pice will | recslve Tor nwy Resete?

For Bligible Feset Ehidors the price you vill meeive for your Bescts deponds on which
Cptian you ehoose:

o 1. Redeom Resets and relnvest In RIS with a Spedial Dividend emtitieman,
sk eset will be mdeemed for $100 with wocceds cinvested i RACS LS offored
to igitde el blder who elioosm Lo rderm srd minvest witl cany Lhe nghit 1o o §zcial
Lviderd of $5.00 per (eeet redsaned under this Cption,

¢ 2. Sell RFesets on-marked into Sentow’ Riyback snd reinvest in FUELS Yo will esive
H108 Tr aiath Tl sold with the gaseards o e sale reinveated in TUITS W witl vol,
o entitied to receive e Spocind Thvidend noptioned abowve.

s 3. Sl ioets overreirket. Do will meeive e selling prive Qe angackion coals) for
each Feset in cash, 3 vou choose to 2ell your Fesets into Satos’ Onemadet Buyback you
will jeseive 106 por bact {loss tangaction cogts). I you chwose to sell wie Resots aftor
Sandan’ Dhevrearbedt, Ryl you sm lilely 1o meeeive oo none those 3100 por Bl (laes
QBRI CoBtE),

v 4. Do nothing/ receem Resets will be redeemed ab Shee Vadue of $100 coch an 35
Seplardser 2004, This cormse G selion sy nob oller Yasel, holdem anoplinmst oaleore,

ron Jgble Bhsot kkddass e limited to the Option of selling thair Josats on- oot

{Corion B), or do mothing e beoudeammd (Opiaon 4 which s mxgwetad wogeull oon seltog

fuice te per these Cptions abuwve,

%.23 Can | choose to oontinue 1o hold my Bospig?

N, Stmtog haw eleeted to wdesn o by back @l ootatarding Resety i the TS iisae
proceeds. As a Hesel bolder, you can chooze to seli your Rosets og-ovaliet, weludiog dusng the
Buytimek, or ibay will be nedeerred by Sintos

5.24 Are my emtitiements to the new issue anvd Spedal
Dividond transferable?

N, i oy 1oL Lieeder 1o any oller prown yaor eobitlenns, b peiipade it v of

FUES or ywe entitlorrent to i aoposed Special Dividend, Tt iz oxdy Higible Revet Bolders

oo will be eptitied to a praraotend adlocation and v Special Lavidend
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5.25 lg brokerage oy gamg duty payable?

Thee will be mo brolemge tee or Wigible Bes D hldens who e Cheir yellow permanaliszd
Pection Brm o instrvet Verd] Lych Epities to eell their [baets on-nydet wod rebovest the
pinconds in BUKES Iesot bolders vie otharvise chonae to sl their losats on-oodot will pey

nppdicdle Dnt ey i,
2o sturmp duty is payubic on qsale of Fosts,

[Ny Al duty or brokengge s paysbile on Tedenplion ol Jeula

5.26 is any componer® of the MFedemption proceeds treated
as a franked dividend?

Mo, b entie aronnt s ibe TRedatrgtion poceads i mtin ol expital for (s prargees,

Hovever Higible Reset Foldes: win have thehr Rewets wdergoed agd mirowet e Redemption

procecds i HURS will e cntatied to e Special Lividend, which is expected w be

fully Iminled.

5.27 Are thare any s:§§§*§‘emrmﬁs for capital omins tax (OG0
prirposss ataeen the Fedomption and aoppistion of
RUES and the Buvback?

The anpabal yrovends (e (G parpuses s expaciad to be Lhw sarre repardiess of whsl, Option
you chonze, wWless az dsmissed in Haction &, the AR applies the anti-awidance prwvisiens
Lo the Buybmel o reduce e copibal pveends o $100 goe Boasel and Lo innluda 35,00 o3
wn rmlesdes] divideeel T post, (TR proercds will diiTar an ihe setonl considbaniinn G L
Buybétck is K106 per Paset, The aopund recaived for redongsiion of sach Fecet {wixre FUELS
e peguinad) is $L00 plus the Specind Wivideed of $5.040. ‘Lhe tax implications of L Spociad
Thvidend 1y vary belwesn bolders due (o frnddng ind ray inflisnee the choies belwsen
participating tw the Biyback ad having the Resete 1ndeaned, ¥ru shmuld eondider the affertax
conposaon helween U Buybaek {atter T8 pocends Tom Ui joeeipl, of $105 1o Lhe sale

of ek Thweia) swd the Tedemption: smd seapuisatson of TS (afiee (TR procesds Srom L
Fedemption conyonent plo the after-tar anpwt of the Spertol Tividend Component),
Ui cost brse of MUBLS may alse diflen as delaiied in Sxction 8.

§.28 whal pre the tax implicalions of the Shedisl Dividend?

The b ireplientions of the Special Divideid will not be the sarre for nll holders and will
deperal on yor imdividisl ciraisances, Setoonl 0 Lhe 1abie balow g examples of he

tax teatirent of the Hecial Dvidend for certay &nstralian wsident individin! holders and.
entoplying apomnnuntion funds nn the wdemstinding that, o5 axpented by SHintos, the Specind
Pavideno B illy Tnanbead. T Drpontaot i onderdlgnd ihal he tabiey gm exsonpder onfy sod
are hazad oo a mmber of sommetions
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Yowr incone $6,001- 521,601~ $58.001- =$70,000 | Qurplying

321,600 $58,000 $70.0600 BupSranTSEion
’ fundg
Margingl tax e 18.5% 31.5% 43.5% 48.5% 15.0%
tax 13t

......................................

biwonrie bas consequenoss (8)

Spacial Dividend A% A0 .00 ALY A%}
e Lax o, sersabke (L) (2.2%) (311 {3.48) (10T}
MCNTE

Hanking Godil ollsd 214 &4 2.14 R 2.14
After b value .84 4.5% 4.0 LGK 6.07

5.28 Where can t firgd more information regarding the tax
brplientions of having my Fesets redeermed o soid into

the Bayback?

fesot holdes shonld obtain thoir own taxation advice, as the tax irglications of the
Redermplion argd Buyisek will depend. on o Jxeienl bolders individhad cireanslonecs. A oo
v of M Lax mphieations Tor cadatn investont who are Sodtanhizm enddenta ean be foardd
in Section 8, Rotergial fnvestors who are 1ot Snstralion maideats should secde thoir nwn
vivlesgiorad Leabion sdviee.

5.30 what happsns i the FUBLS issue doos nol proosed?

1 the FURLS s docs nol pmeoed, seyy Application Miics vou bive provided W npply for
TATE will e vafimdied oy 'The Tedermplion of fRaeia ig eondibiona! on new FUITS batng
issued, I vou have elected to bave vowr Jesets wedeerred and the pocesds mimested and
Uy s does ool praeced, L Rederplion will ol ocser taid vew wilh continue to bold yowe
Thuwin fl’_\,’-m v edeieiinel Lo sl ooy Tl s deairygy Lhie Thaybmek snd have the patcse i
1eiuvesied i FURLS i yow electinn hag heen acted on before the ixsne is withdmwe, youwr
Fesobs will e sold or-nieted, md U proceods relumed W yow I ulher cnses, you will

caniarna Lo hold v Tessla,

5.31 Whet hoopens if the procesds of solling oy Reseis dossg
redt armoird 10 8 mudtiple of §1007

Ti'the procends forrn ey smle of your Thaets i ol arroned. taos naliiple o' B100 (i Rew Wie
of cach FUELS), ary cxooss ot whichs is nob used to aequire FUES will e whuzded to you

Fesst Hotders dhiould maxd ths whols of this frospectus caretolly. 1 @ fssed Dholder is
undear {n relation to any malter recarding the fledemption or Buyback of Fesets, the
heoider should seek professional advice from thelr acoountent, stockbroker, solicitor or
other profassional adviser.
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6.1 Owporste Gwerview

Santos is a nygor Aushindice onorgy conmpany With a nvdnt value baged on. Orlivesy Ehares
owstanding, as ol e dose of Lisuding oo 200 Augsugl, 2004, of appeisinadely $4.2 biflion,
To 2007, paodhndiore wes 54, 2 coillion besrels o oil egoivalend (). Bimbod brssioess 3a nil
angd gas cxploration and production, with intaawsts o evesy negor Austrelian petwslewsy
provinte g¢ well agin the URA Indoregin, D Now (Ruines sod Brypd,

The Chuapay s tnchded 01 the AR S0 Yeuders Index, with signiiceat volimes ot Crdinary Shres
tizdndd doily un the Awtimion ook Boham. fnctos shotes am also trmdad cotie Mrw Zeddand
Sock Preluyge nod i the formo of s Anwriesn Prpositary Beceipl (NB) oo on BTG

6.2 Businessof Samos

Sarton e e bigesic produeer oF o Jor th Aslrolinn ool suppdyieg2 217 BT ol e wed slberne
in 2008 to 8l reinlind Acstaslion Beotes dred Reritores, VRjor custorrens inchade the Asatraiian
Ciaz Light Chapatzy ol dgin Kwgry win buy ims undee Jong-tem contets 'flie Chapauy alo
seila o and peliotewm Gguids Lo a muber o dooestie and inlemabiconsd oustormens,

Sontos' peincipal intmests corguise pudetion and rmlomtion oprmtions in the

Chopos’ Bvomanga Besias in Dorthi-dhal, Soh Aosimdin aod Southe Wt Queensiooxd, the St
Toiwnrn sk Avrsidias: Tosdres (srishors Austeiling, Lhe (hyesirsan Taan, Bnoe Sea sl T (g
(offabre Ausizdiag, Cewsyr and Qppeland Basing (offshore Awtialial, de Fxman Basn
(oislore Lo New Glines) and the Wbited Sates (onghore aod ol (shore (! of Mexico).

Dverview of Sartos frodkadion and Explomation Inlerests

BT EAHEN




Adehtiormlly, Shmitor holrda explomition inferisls in the Tholren, Trowes, Thnupania, Sweli s
Thdmaon thasios (offshowe Asstvais), in dhat Java and the KRael Pagin (offshare Ixderesiny, the
warsm Jmichuction Shatiag Chntmet (Wt Lnoun), and o the Gulf of Sz, Moyt

Sardan’ prover ard probable weervs (2F), wa g 31 Theerrbor 208, wees G706 willion boe, (s

ACSOEVES Were equiviter to an aveznge of 12 yoars of 2003 pmdaction, ad ol wod lowids
tostrves wate sivadand Lo LE years ol 2008 proshalion,

Samos 2003 Resenes and Resouress
Dl

3,000
1450
1,040

1,000

Aoam - Frowen+ Probee  Coalingt
(P (2P Peuscea

Eoue; Sukos

Sardoy’ slaslegy b Tncuned ort eneybing growlh apgastamilies el s aliinalely onyverted it
shmehelder volwe. The Conpany has wndeigone sgmifiems trasfonrmtion in weeont veas and
contimnlly dheves o oplingse itg portiolio,

ferent strmategic initiatives that demmrishate Saitor’ comauitmient to fisther enhance it
portfolin oclide:

» develogment of oaw gigiificant projects, To 2004, Uhe Tiyu-Uladun Hipedde projesd v ths
Thr: sea conyyrnead production and vork continuss on the INGphose of the woject. In
adidition, nuenemud alfver projecis s ureler doveloprront ineluding the MalineesBater oif
fieid snd the Jobm Bmokes smd Muervs gss Gelde '

s siwtesic holt on acquisitions, of Sinfos has orteied wio 2 heads of agwamnat witlh Medeo
o Trlersemionie ik ta ot pard, of Bvis Beinsloondy Tndoresing infonads sod af}

of MNovoz Botmlewnds Choprer Dasin imterssts;

o aignificnnt explombion prgemins in Asteiling indonesia, U United Sates and U Qull
of Shee, opl (entar’ Bingd, North Afmcan venting); and

*  digtosal of noixcoin assets, og intorest in onshom Chway besia, beslding tn Mugeilan
Aciamling Rabrolaon Vinated sod bolding in O3 Qimpeny of Acstsslis Voo,
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6.3 Buginess Sratogy

Sanbed’ gond ialo be wlesding enengy corgaiy, messunng el arainst Lhe best ol and ges
entia@ies in the wodld and partorming alasside the top 26% of those conpanies.

Kiratagic Foass

b U S TN RIS

The styategy tor ppowth 12 defined by thres broad dlemenin; to graw wilue through developing
a hettar balaneed growth-odontatesd coxplontion aod produetion pntile; 6o cpiwn nore value
frosre o axisting el bse; ond G i vl rowgrh aperdiood exsollpoce Fszial

w0 s pergbional henctmda for the peviod DXA-Z000G have bean pot in lire with this mautegy.

Sor furthier informition on Sintos nnd its business slintegy rofor b Santos’ 2003 Annwal Roport
sviilahle on Lhe (hrrgaany webaila {wwsisanlodaim).

6.4 COredit Rating

Sanfasd wred JECNES biavie sgeh baen raied by Shandurd & Foor's (Aussimbin By Shmied (Sairdard
‘& Pvav’s). Ae at the date of this Flogpestus the whings ae as foliaws:

fBantos Long a8
Reings agaixy Tenn Senice Debt Aating  Rating

2ondand & Loor's BES+ ks




A Trene crechl TalTY I8 A arenl ogamon of e oedil, worihiness of an obligor with rmspecl,
to specifin Sinavcial ohligatinns, a specific chass of fonarial ebligations nr a zpecity: fnaneiad. peomars

Foctnlies el “HIRET g sbove Ly Nandind & 1ers Ridingnec Erevioas s pgaogelly cotmidesd
ta be nvegtheed geade, Sndon TURTE buve hwen gives wn fromptrrent grade wibing, Seconding

to Rtondond & Tocer's ao issue oted “EBBE ® dosenbes mn ebligator which hag adeguede copocity
L0 eel Ha Nesineiad corsnilirenle

Thea ratings e not “prafet” mtings nor a reconmendation. by Sandend & Foor's to by hald
arsell FURES Ratings am suhieed Lo mwolsion, ar idbbebowd al ey Lo

8.5 Frgt Madl 2004 Beaulls

‘ihe table balow sumrevises Suitos’ (hiselidated Sntenpnt of Bioaeinl Lestarmmnes for the

e L lindncini vears snd batl yenm,
Suntos Limited and Controlled Brities
Hatement, of Branciab Tedbamne:

Yerr encled 31 Decernber iHalf-yesr ended 30 June

2003 2002 2u04 2003
$ miliion & million $ réllion  § million
Prachr Sales 1, A4855,0 L ATHA 500,58 76,0
st of wales (474.4) (870.3) (420,10 (411.6)
Grass profit . A%0.6 607.5 164.5 274.4
Crhor evenwe fiom orlinny sectivitios ad 82.9 “h.6 44,5
hex neporens fom ondicawy activitics LT3 (131.4) (51.E) (¥6.8)
Eonowing costs {34.6) (28.7) (15.9) (£0.6)
Hofit from ordinary &tivities before ‘
income tax 430.% 2933.3 ' 148.8 417.2
Treeorre fux sxgmriss mlaling {i
nrehyeiry Medivikies (703.9) (1712} (42,7, (81.6)
Nt protit after inooirs tax xirbuleble
to the sharshnlders of Rantos Lid 3°7.0 322, 86.5 135.6
defesonce divideads (28.0) {24.3) (11.5) (1L.5)
Net profit available to eydinary
sharcholders 304.0 297.3 75.0 124.1

Satbon meemeoeed on 248 Ayl 2004 5 Tl bl et proli sfler e ol 3868 aillion e the
siy mpaxths to 39 Jupe 2004, T opesating remilts for thye huif-ywar 2004 reflect the firsact of
wedueed pinduetion and sales wesulting from a gis lenk and fire which scewrred ot the Monhe
s P, in Cantml Australis on 3 derary 20040 The Dt bl vesr resulia do nel ineliuds soy
expected meovary of lozses finwm. claires on busines: ivtemption @ poperty davasges
insomune polinies,

The vegalty For they Fivgt halfywo 2004 inclade the followiry sigrrificurd expeinie iemy
oygoatsation matructme cosls of $21.8 nillivn axd additionnd opeating costs assoriated with
the Msrdve phawid, Dre ol 383 snsliton, The wsults for e Bl bl yoor 2008 iictudad Ghe
tollowing mgmificant axpense items; wite-down of explomafion expenditire of $30.4 nllion
i wiite-down of inveshimuds in Mated shares of $4 4 nilbon.

8.8 Finandas Fosition

‘The table bedow sots out Srmtos’ Chnaolidated (atanent of Fnancial Toaition ag at 30 Joe
2004 ared Coonsdidaled Do Bhena Satenysal of Blosneisd Esidbinn post the: posymsed s of
TURES of 500 willion axud the prupssd Redmrrgiive of Che $380 reélBan of pudaiarudiog Tesols,




N BSOS RELSPNEREITYS

Qantes Lirnited and Controlled Brities
Pm oo Statetsent of Hinarcial Podtion as at 30 Jue 2004
iro Foerms

J0 June REs Resets 30 e
2004 fgmue® Redenpliort? 2004

% million & million $ million & million
Qurrent assnis
Csh 1842 4742 {850.05) 2954
Teocivables 1957 Y57
Diventories 1118 1118

bor 24,0 .0
TRy current asxs 508.0 4742 {350.0) 629.2
Noncurrent asseds

Tkpdoriicn st dewslopmenl, psppmdiiee 300001 REVLIN
T ared Duildings, plant and equipnent,. 2,002.7 ' 20027
Ofdsar e icind ot 1.2 1.7
lilarygitilea 49 4.5
Defeaesd Lox pasels o a3
e V4 .04

Total non-arrent aseets 5,018.3 - - 50183
Tl asiels 5,524.3 4742 {353.0) 5,848.,%
Qurrent liahilities

Pagalilaw 2581 . 2554
Thierwed ineoms L 0.8
Trderent-breariog Hahilitien A49.5 A9
Clirrent, fax Habifilaes 0.4 0.4
Prsvitdniw S 61.3
Oy e B
Total qurent liahitities 316.4 - - 416.4
Nexi-currentd liabsilities

Ibfened ineoroe 17.0 170
Ircest-bearirge Habilities 1,354.8 1,359.2
Iofermd tax linbiiitios B35 26,5
Provisdons 1450 125.0

ry

(Xter 2.4 2.8
Tl narvarrent Habilities 2,030.6 - - 2.030.6
‘Fotad liabitities 2,447.0 . . 2,847.0
Net asssts 3.077.3 474.2 (350.0) 3,201.5

Exjuity

Contribwted equity

-~ Qdinmy Share capital 1.562.4 155%.4
- Prefereoce Shae cupity) oy 91,7 {350.0 484.0

Teeerves XY (8.2}
Tetained pmiits 1,100.9 (17.8) 1,173.4
Total ecpity 3,077.3 4742 (350.0) 23,2045
Frarerss T

() Mo e pumasag o e Fo s Slatenay, o nangis adinn 14 g aermed (sd D <088 a0a end vhe Eadertion snd
Buyleeh o besels bave ocviied wu S0 dase 200,

(2} The HATH :
ol ieaan? ared o

m piezeviten] an iy is that shanss will e frazyd £o my sanvant of F00 anition. ¢ iz nuamaud that,

Tase1s e v aved pomivtrend fhr RES ot that Feaet Faoldorz msive 0 el Vividend of Saxt
Ve lals e 36 alinen 00W0 U moagpiiriled o ol us Bhopdzs Pl pdan o Gie WOV R g g B4 X
sekllon ool ke beeiveliol it e pasceods jn weodece willt dectndicel Accounlicg: Seoskos.

(1) The. Rusets Tedempaion rnd Trphack amonmta Faae, honi enmgeited hased i g asainmption that all Teeers mn mdecrrad at n prie
af B0 per Thaats O 24 Az 0d tha Thivgrany dadland a dividend of $4 110 per T rayabla s baldars iyTicramd i the
Vb i s Wanpacry sl ile cluge ol Musiizmes on 4 Splatder S04 Due divideiel L 1ol been Dol o secvwd i U Lo
oo Adudevent of Freersd Beition we l 35 duse 204




8.7 lewsed of Australian squivaisnis o iFRS on
Sortor’ Business

Wlinwityy npdierrsndabica Ly the Astealing Accomnbiogy Sandsada 33 (AN of e Mineisl
Teporting Dhuaxil’x policy of adepting the standads of the Idemational Accommting Sandeads
Board (LASH for application to oottty pedods bogiining on er after 1 danuaey 2005, the
consolidsiad snlily nust comply wilh Lhe Aushasiian sspavaients B Intamational iyl

Jepottivg andonia

e chillensrnng belweo eunsel Aoghalisn (rosally Aeospted Accawnting Prclices (GAWWY nd
Vi Aprliv s aepaivedenln w TIRB 3dentkilied W daber e prolentiglly by & sigraficant elfect
an the Sntes conselicased fiiancial performarke and el pogtion me summeised below
‘e dummyary shoald rot be Laken ag an exbaostive ligh of off Ux: diforeneed Dedween curmnd,
Artrahian CAAT aned (he Astmalian sprivalents (o TR N allermpl g Deen s (0 sdentily
all disciomne, pacsortation or classification diffoences that wodd affect the nmuoncr in which

LAIRERCLIONE O Qvanta axc paxacnled,

Thder curent Astinlian GAAP the fhmncial wport is geiprally prepared on the basis of
lustocal cost while wder the Avetzlian cquivalents to the LERS fnurweik there i3 an
sighasta on reeerding sesela sl iabilities ul Cheir (eir vales e Gesesidion G Aulnitisn
eq@valents to HI% will lead to the derecngnition of sone assets and the wcogniticn of
additional caents and liohitios and ascoalingly will womase volatility ta reported wsulis,

Adchitinendly, Lhe intrmition will fesd 1o inressed divciosums ine the mtan o the Tnswiad

saterrents,

ihe ANSE ned TASE b sigrificant orgoing projeels Uik could affeel The difTerenecs belween
curvent Austrdlisn GAAP and Uhe Auslrslinn equivalents (o TS deseribed below pnd Che drpuel
of these ditfarmnes wlative to the Sritos consalidatad Snonsial mports o thy fuhm. The
papentinl igacts of the bieogibion o Autbmlinn civivtienis Lo THS inelade ancounting poeass
strud aaleern el wod othier chigngon o hogess peictices,

‘the Yoy potordial isalications of the tawsition to the Austedinn cquivalonts to LS o the

Saraa group of cormpsnies sre s foblows:

finanda Al finandal wsthiments tnddudivg daivatives will he recogoized . the
instruments laderent of evoiad pogition acd afl desvalives will e eaodod af, e
vl

Gianges b1 the fair valoe of certain finnncial isteuests ‘will be woeconded
in Lhe slalensmd, of Tl pedonmanee. Where Binsoeial nsinsrents
satigfy stict hedge criteria, changes in the falv value wili be weomised
in cquity, ot will offset the hedged axpusute in the statenoat of Hinseial

perioneres,

impairment el Tating i impadmend of noor qarene assels vill be undoetalon on the
gralicsl gmoping of assels genembing cash flows, ealled cash menomtang
uris, and will be deiermned on g diseormiad fulne nel cash Hoy hea
Usen ivdtial application of the mow accownting stardd, such testing i3
fkaly (o meult irc weite-downst of cfurving rommis o Lhcir mavombtle
ATEIOTIE OF R TRl sseia neluding ciny [iewaind Teplonbicr,
Brabudion wd Develowmrnt Bypendinme, Ay iiitiad Sirpaleroont whte-
cown vy sevenys i dubsedguent peeiods iU Lhors waers o inconse in
racoveraile grmund, mguliing Fors g ohivngs i Uhe esiirgied used o
dotemine the toitial wiite-down.
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Eploration and
Baiuation
Ezpenditure

Deferred T
Asod s and
Liabilities

Diedinod Speafit
Superannuasion
Surpiuses g
Defidts
Pestoration
Liabilities

Pplamiion ang avalualion expenditirs Ty conidros o be secounied

for wider existing accowsting policies tnder a propised “gandfather
optinn? oy altematively, the Santes groue of companies rooy adopt o
trethodology whieh s aoarpadibie with the TITES pevweplisl seeovmiing
Fraprevodk where. eaplormion costs enuld be experged toless they lead W a
stgecsstl discovery of sesromic vilue. N decigion hes boen nvude of this
litre mis b which secotmiting opion ey be eleclad by Sintos s e
applicable accounting stardard entitled “Biplowtion for and BBraluation of
Mnom! tesourees” is not likeldy o be issued by the Intamational
Aceomiling Sandmts Tood vddl fnrld qparorter 2004,

Teforred tax assots and Habdlitios will gonorally be boased on the ditferances
Latwean Wig necourting s Lax basis of nssle nnd ubililies wder Ghn
“hulance sheet” spmnach which may meRult in the meognition of mow
defornd tay assots wod liakdities

Thlined bane(in azgerammudtion aaepiises ad duliciin wili ba yweogrised in
the statenwerd of finmcial position axd the changes in these values sach
poricd will be iccognised in the stateneat of financial pedommice.

Testemtion Labilitics wili be discounted to prosert value ard capitabisad
ko cerregerreaol piel o enpilad iosd wxplombion wxd davelaprieat

gependitare wnd plard: wrel squiprent,
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that then am sk assooiatad with an
iovestesd i BUELE, oy of which ms

et the vondaod o) o, ncheding

bhe e Toetors sob cub belew

7.1 Market Comlitions

FURIS riviy huelute (n oaikel poce due 10 vanows
factors, inchuding:

< Austsiinn acd intemoazionsl ceorcimin canditicons,

inflation o) brdemeat etar snnl eguily rredelg
s hvestor perceptions,

o upmvenreniy in Lhe nurkel prive ol Santoy’

Qdinay Shares;

o thw rrewded, Bor LSS timiog b Doquid Gheany e

et for Orditary Shies, and

»  wovenont ib global equity irdets as a et of
finaliliiies, inchuling, i partienlss; weant, grlobs!
termist antivity and instability in the Mddle
ot

T rrendest, price of TUTRTS oy he rromy semittive than
Cidinaey Muams to clwnges o iutorest redog, ond i s
possibier Lhint, BUHS icey Lnkle Dalow Ghe Hive Maue,

e Cedinary Shaes held as a resudlt of eorversion
would following conveminn, mak ogually with the
Crditmiry Hanee sbratcdy o1 inam. Acaordingly, ibe
valoe after sy conversion will depend on the roeulest
price of Crdiinry Shares

7.2 Uviderneds

As BURS e pot debt instrnents, dividends ans mot
bhe matie wd tntereal prynznis Baynent of dividards
iz at the disaetion of [hrestors, [lvidands ae only
airle to b paid out of ¢tk vear ¢ intoined punfits
of Sardant Thens broa siale Lot Bandas seoy mol e
mained profits o genprate a paoflt after tox 1 the
fidute, ‘hemfore there i3 o vgk that a dividend oy

not, he maid (refor o Snction 6.7 *Ioyact of
Avstedowo aguivalends o TS on Suedaos Roshines”
weeh other gl tnehadad teoidug Seetion 7)Y, Dividerdds
are pon eumrpdetive, ang thorefors if o dividood is not
duclrad it sy period il reey nnd be orede up in

subrequent periods

7.3 Fanking

Phvidends paysble on TUTS am expected to be fally
foanied, It thav may aot be fully fanded ) a
tivichand tn col Tolly Tmicked, dividends poynble i
TUATIS will i achusted o1 qecordares with clime 2,3
of the B of Tssue in Appendiz 1 to conypensede

brildens [or Line meduaed aeeunt of feinking enudils

7.4 Oredit Reting

e iz o sk Uhad Lhe eredil sating of Sintos or the
PARS vrpty chamngre g w0 el of chungeg n Samos’
cpomting perfomaxe or capitd stuctoe, which nny
ivymed, e fgrodiby and sdat priee of HA3S and
Crchvary Shiows,

7.5 Coywersion of Bachange

B et righl, by commin, me wobioge 11l

cr sonw of o Folder’s FUELS for Bhee Value on 80
Seviomber 20002 and other dales as delonined in
seeovdames with claase 1D ol Uhw Bnm of Taaw i
Appoudix 1 if cortain eversz with caatads cost,
reprolavoy, necounting, (somdion or oller speaificd
ienpliesfione aeeve TE Saedas in amidtdad 1o gorom,
orexcharge FHS beeause thare we a pnutor of
irnbhods by which Suilos conld urwiritade L
conveErsion ov exchange, Lhe mmribod by whirh Sados
nlocts ta do 20 nay vt aceord vith the yaeforcme
ol indiviciued Holdies,

7.6 Panking

HUBLES monie aller creditors of Sanbos, e i aonisk
fhnl 3rs L event, of 4 winding g ol Siotos hae will
be insudiciert funds te pmvide a reham of cagital

W Hpldors of MRS




Surios 35 enliided Lo desue Aather TERES Lhsl ik
equally with the SUEIR jaeued wmder this Hospectus
withud, the nopnv of the Holdars of JLELS In
rdehilacen, Seedos oy slan s oller seailies Qat.
1k equally with or bethid FUELS for dividends

o payient in a winding up of Suntoes

7.7 B

A genen desenpting of e Awstelinn tiation
corsrquerzes o investing m UMW s el ot in
fection 8, This discussion 43 in geneial teme and

is rot intended to provide soceifie advice in relation
L e echenrntincus of oy perdanlsr o

Sirros has applied for o yiveie rolivg frorm the

A Hor conlinmtion Uil BUNS will be chaskiliod as
eqnty temets for taxation peposes and henes whie
to pay fmnled dividends. 1f a chaye iz mede to the
Ansanalinn tix sysiom arel Lhad, ehsnge anterndiy

20 the et o o Rmton of hevng RITS

on s, Smtes i3 entitled to cxhraee or

conver, MR

YT

_In addition. to the pomml Jevel of intome taw,
imposcd on all industiies, comprning in the
pebmieirn ihestey M muied 20 Py govesmons,
myvalties, direct xod mdiiect tazes and othey irmposts,
Chimpany pmfitability ean be wdfected by changes in
wovarntend Leosilion pelisisa or in Lhe inlargaelation
or application themof. fnutos is subject o tasation
and other inposts 16 Austmdin, Jindocesia, Lhpua New
iy, Bt Tarer, Wy, Reggapmire sod Ll Laoitel
Sates and changes in the wevere laows i any of
these countrics noy affect Suntos eamings

7.8 Accounting Jessitication
of RUBLS

reetion 6.7 wfws to the intmduction of LR
Acwrilinn seeomsing opamita o been obisired
from KPVG ¢ rowfin that FUELS will continue to
be classified s cquity for nocolting purpases wWien
the Tiewly sddopted Ausllan eiqpriivalenis (o TTRS
tale effect Hrwo 1 Jaroay 2005, However, there

i5 o possibility that the applicable aceotting
st conoil e soreredaed, yaviend o adyjaet ta
‘imrerpretation by the aceownting stavdarla setting
budics which codd st in BURE being reclassified
wa 8 nwrenal Tainhby B FS were rsclusaified as o
finaneial Mability a3 a reavlt of any mxh egulatorny
changes, this would resudt in the melossitientinn of
ividends Tor acemmlirg yroposas b8 s dniaee.

espense D anivig at the uat podt or lees after tax

sblyibmtsble Lo Ordinary Sharebsldera on s
conmalidated basis In this event, Santog would he
cntitied to sorvort ar oxchane MBS

7.9 Fegulatory Ohanges

Saptas s sulneot to sgnifiernt mgilaiary nind
Tl ovveemighit.,. A charge in Ll invasowhieh spgdy
to Sagog’ business or the way 1o which it is
regdated cowld hove nit adverse effoct on Shntos'
Dusineiss sried Yosrial condition, (e elanges (o
the 1egulatory enviroanrernt, inciuding applicatie
necaunting stacclards, oy heve o onicria alvome
elimel a0 the canying value of oetensl weeld or
otherwise have a nntena adverse effect nn Sntns
business und fusweinl corndition.

7.0 Donenotlity Price
actess seh as the level of industiinl preduction,
indinlion ursl inlerst milea Fopaet on sommodity

reices, inchuding ot prices,

e iedevdionnl prace Tor ensle ait hos Distosesdiy
Liewrt volulale wet ddfeactly alieets Sudos revenoes
foornn the sade of petroleum Hepaids, Sardos’ revenues
Tin the sk of el e v afTocied piiseanly by
varigiions n cotenmplion levels, compeliiion (fom
altorvative sipmliars of vatural ges and othar enagy
sopone nd indladineg alos

7.1 Drohwnge Rule

Sonbos pebrbruwm iguids pacuction & marketed
ardhe B ol inlarrsdicos] prives whdel s

dermudninted in United States dollies.

i thes wbseres ol olher clmoges, i the Austrtinn
dolw smngthens in valug wlative to the vidue of
the United Xates doll; Snotos’ epcintiog mvanue
will bier sdvensgly sfTeeted, Qronsirsely, o wanlbeniog
of e Awtiadi dollar wlugive to the Tiited Stutes
dollae will tond to have 2 favotesble offect on Suntos’
oparating mevenos, Un naaeh Bow braig his s
liogely offset by Tnited Zates dollar dennmineted
expoceditucs.

Cirtains Hsbibibas aend sxasela of Sartos me
dermidinted in United States dollors, Thes, a change
in b vl of Lhe Austmding dolie relative Lo Lhe
Chnilad Sintes anllwr ay bave mm elfach on bhe nsi,
asset vaone of Sadns in Aushabian dolizes,
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742 Invieves reley

Sintos boruwa rarey in Auslmlbisn ard Listed Sates
Anllams wad i sbject th inkemst mtes which e fived
aud Doating. Asise in Astelian or United Zatos

iniaeesl, s wouh) wivanealy offes Suitod prodil.

7.13 Hedgng

Sazdi tonm bire bo Liene Dedies soroe ol ity
correraidity prge, evchange rgte g interet wte dihs
1 oder to rodesme the tske dossiived abowve. Waile
sueh hedging nebivities ney provide downdide sk
potection for Sartos, it s wleo possible such
activities oy licatt Santos’ waside heneflt potential

7.14 Bwdronmentst

(3] and gas oxpdomtion and production iz an
wnvinnoerdsally hasitdeus selivily whish ey e
et solistardaal cois (v ervirgeaverntyd
minbilitation, donnae contmi and loases,

7158 Brrorigh

Toore i ooigde that topsrist atacks and any otlur
poteniind corsscguential evarda could frgeael on e
global #nd Anstrutian fingneinl mardets and eeonoras
anvimonnt, incllivg 5. aeas suel ag conswmy
sosfisbarusy Lesle, dolesat imbae sud sginly pricus

Tresn ewards nay 0 fareoirgact on Sardos’ hresess,

TOIG Political fnstabliity in
Crerating Locations

I sddition to the risk of termrism, Surtos s mibfect
to a.xisk thot it wav not, be able to caly out its

s Enos g mlinrs s il iatends (0 ond wnseas e
sacwmty of ite wssets Tocated sudade Aogrdia, dae
to political instability, Sutos has owiseds opermtions
i1 indonasisg, Dhoos Now Cliinga, the 'lror Gy,
Fypt and the Lhited Satex,

7.47 Covwernment Actions

Stos’ operations comd he affacted by goverrment
actions in Aunshalia and the othor countsies or
Jurisdiclions {iosluding Hs Taae Gap) to which i,
T petobaam inbereste, Trese setiorg nxlode
eovemarit legisiotion, guidelines and regulation: tn
welubion Ly Lhe enviivnnenl, s peloleun indusiry,
conpetition policy, nutive Htle and cultins! heritsge,
Bch sctions eovld inpact on Jad ascess, the

eanfangs o8 Hogowen sied ubher pmbioleuro iolansbs,

the apprsval of developrenls snd Feedomn o

corchict opesmions,

My prardbils msiend, ol folsdsdion of b liliorml
lagslaper, regelutions guidaliogs or worodenents b
cxosting legislation thed night offect Surtos'
i dittieull to pedich, Ary sl govamirent nebion
Yy reqae inmessed capital and’ or opemating
cponditnes and could movent or delay cotain

Lusiness

ppmedionn by Brdon which cauld Bve o readenad
adveme effect o Jntar Bomte and fingress
condition

748 Qi ang Gos Badoration ang
Progudtion

Industrial disuptions, work stopragns, miabhishnats
nred scaidrds sl operlions, b s Lhe Mhode,
neidunt on 1 Jaraxsy 2004, e et i pendueticon
losses and delays by P dolivery of prochact, which
nay sdvarsely alfact Shinlos” prolitability and

cugh flow,

Bldure long-lerm meswlg are dieelly mleiod W
stwcens of eflinds 1o mptsee exisling peloivmn
resives s thy aie pmdiaeed, oither tmegh
explorion ur acquigition. Sudos’ aim is Lo conlinue
{1y repines s pranchied pelmleum msarves Il iven
that explomtion is 2 ligh risk endoeavour and there is
wo eerlointy thed acquigilions will contices: Lo e
yraide, 10 HeaNnee et e given Uhai Live will

COITMLE o accle

Pinjeci, developenis in which Suntos 18, or ray
hecome, involved ae sbject to techiniel Hgk
(honges i wsosvas, Lqudds md gas padces, rechange
talar, COnHLICLion conts s dugigy mgui ;e el
dedays 1 conpbroction Trey advenzedy aftect the
conmerciality and ccononies of peujcet developirent,

Ongsingr peocheldon, e, avilling, developrrentl,
avd othor studies may lead £o wvisiens in the Jovel
el nadopenses of Sholos? vserves which sowd bhawe o

yralevind mdverss oileu nn Smbnd msiness ared

finnneial condition.

7.18 Native Title

A rucber of thie Ansteolian interests of Surtos

sz lnoested within areas which ae the siiyjeot

sl one or e ol or spphedtions for rativa Glle
detemnynations, Whatever the outcorre of those
clains avapplisations, it is not believed that they
will sgnitbumnlly Sragned o Bivtao et hse, Niiw
title decisinngs have the potertial o inaoduce delyy
in e grant of mincml and petinlewn tenenents and




corsspigntly (0 el genwrally o Lhe Inmang of
v < & A

exploration, developrrent and pmdixtion oparationz,

720 Operationsd Fisk

Whilst Fatos has cpemtional risk nroagensnt
practices, its profitability will cordinge to be subinet
tar & viriely of opesdbiord 1tala indlbng shmiagie
and busiiess decisions {nchuling acquisitions),
techowlogy dsk Ginehuding businoss systeme foitured,
mgdation nigk, fpnal complisnes wild fegsl giel
modatory obligations, eowterparty peforroixe
under outsonireing armagennnts, businese eontinuity
phiemitrgr, fepsb vkt iniapnity visd ke pretin
risk and exdermal everts,

7.27 Oounterparty Fsk

A paut of ita engning conmmemial activities, Sudos
colers inte sales contiacts with vagouws thind partics
for ihe supply ol palmlanm prsducis e ablity of
cowtapaties to neet their commihments 1mder such
aprgeoRabs oy ireact va Sotes husiness aod

fireineisd caoedition,

7.22 Competition

Tlos doroedtie 2o 1reides! i coropialive ang Sanlos
fagen conmpetion fron new und exipting gus
developinents, pisolines and discuveres

7.23 ¥y Qondrads

Suuos and its eiated bodies eotworale are sartios
Lo varous conbegds rinbing o onsbom and ollshone
explomtion, developnent and poduction opertions,
Mpat of those contrcts aun opotzdions spxeific (for
axtutphe, surretrenbe reldigg to of Tl exploritiso
Arlling compaigriy although Smaton in & paty o
sone eogitracts under which it is provided vath

Lethinical asrvicea

Whele Smitos has a marhor of kny cottincts ta place
(rehaging: for Uiy davelopreent of Lys oflabare Ikelaes
Milarowar il Badels), soy venl osqaosmm tider Livage
cortioets is Baly to be as 4 nault of delays which
wouid affect Ui coimveneerenl or opormdion of
varinR prjecia Bhnios consders Lhal tis by
eorgrmcts wn :ugh that i any one was tommnosed
or wyible W be dischuped {ndependently of aoy
plhiee trerrgrmtion s or srehihity W dhsehomse olher
costracts), this would be wnliloly to hvve & nmrerad
sdverse citeet on L pedormsce of Sanbos.

The shove wrerary 18 nol exhaustive and
prospective Investors shauld read the whole of
this Prospectus creluily, |f an invesior is undear
in relation 10 any matter or I8 unmtain if BJRS
are a ailtakle imeatmett, the livexor should
ooxiauit Ehair acauntant, dockbioker, solictor

or other picfeaional adviser.




42 SSHTOHRELSPRREITUS

Tris page han bear s inlenionally blank




TAXATION

]
¢
i
]
]
i
H
i




44 GAMTORP LA PRLARITUS

TAXAT!@N

The following nfhyetinn povides s woead
suthive of the eonanquences of digposing of
besets oo buylng, bolding and disposing

of FUBES AN S,

Tows, Nmbes hoe appliod o the Sustrulinn

fon Lo

neakr o

Tt O (S for contimetion that
e BLE S mm olasd

Sord an erpaty wvl ek
Fhe dividends can be fanked withy

it e

Fremiing A vnidarne JROVESIONS 1
T A

ol RS "Be A Lo bang a class ndiog

applying Lo the (rpany or Poldey

ont Uhbs preind cnwd, when ssaed, 3 will

b ovatlsbsle vin the AUk woluito af
lewato.gov i or by eordactivg the Srmtos
300 TR B8 Sankng

iy iz shanhde f.}isfcrwim'x Py chaome mnt

frdornvabion Lie on

) ;f}e#}(‘;‘f{-}(‘i with Lhe € \S't"‘i i 51 doss nol

oGk g ko bl 8 has spplied fog

or pevkses b padiny U 3 delonranes

fratony

P bl

Tx following is 4 sunsirey mepared by Frechitly

of bhe Aol ircone L implicuiions for an
Australiar mesident {lor iax prmoees) reeullivg fmm
thr zadc or Redomption of Bozets ad acquiving,
fesldicgr and digposingy of JUBLE ‘Dhe infeeconiion
below i nul nletded W e wy oubhaniakive or
exhanstive statcwsrar of the lav applicable to the
particudar circurslaees of ol Loy, ‘the
nfbmraiion s nel misnded 0 be advice and
should ot be wmlicd 1pon on that Lagle.

T favedion droplicntiere e gaticolar inwalom
nay vy foun e followirg depending on their

cwn clcunetances. For this reasen, it g staotysly
meommenikad Lhal sl investons ssek sedependent,

tax advice,

‘The infornmtion applics to Anstrlian matdont
rdivichiody Astadion vonglytog vupararaslios
fargn prd Axgalion mident comrate dhimeholdan,
It dovs not apply to shaaeholders whe are 10t
ramidend, i Acsbrealin (e lax purplses, or shamehoidens
wha Fold theiv TUIT S on revermie sccoumt, (g, in
coneral, sharcholdas who o mofessional shae
Lreloe, D8tk DE insueren conysies) o wio
seuie thedr FERTR for the purposs of wale ot o
prefid,

This smrerwry sels oul Lhe conwsegrenices for diftersn,

types of taxpayer of!
* dimponnd of Basels by sede or Bademplion;
» eceipt of dividends;
e wonverdion of MRS o Onditesy S
= exchange of FUENS for cagly and
il 0" BURES o e ASK

Mhte that (e A0 class edling any affect the
sumeyrny i U A npplics the lonking anti-
nviidaTae yrOViRIoNA Lo preverd, Sanios [rmiary e
pecial Dividerd,  Thiders of FUEIE why reeive the
seeainl Lividored shindded eonfnm this pasition wilh

the ol rolirgs when i Deaeorres svanlahin,

8.1 Disposst of Fesets

Fbidens of Reseln bves Lhe followingy (tiom io
reigtion tn their Reseta

Lo Rasedoersn Fescla il aeinvesl i BUELS with Soccind
Mividend entiflaraent;

2 Sl bacts oromabet into the Switos Bgbacke
sl reinves, i T

5 & Resots cp-neudet; wxd

Ao 1l nobhiog ard [esels we redosred,

“Clvon that the Fedanption of Fesets will he finyded,

Frar Ll proscesds of idue v v P3N anwd will
thesfom be Sebited erthely againgt Szt dhine
capitald seconndt, the Fedoraption aapunt will bo the
Bl Ve, ured Shotos will give bo Che Rligible Ruesel,
Ibider the wouired rotice of those fucts, ro part of




the capital aeesds on Federrplion should be s
dividend. (a1 the mdastauding that the Qornosdet
tasybnack will cot comprise “speoint” tmrenatinns
tarder Lhe AR mlae no grrd, of e vopits] prosseds
of the Coaupdet Bryback will be a dividerd for
troe purpeses ‘those mbteis ae subjoct to the
spplication ol srii-avoiiines mloas and the AR

at the time of wiiting, not yet having given the
confimatinng ipauested conceming anti-nvoidanne

privisioma skl dividends,

The ATD s considening winthor the it awldioxe

e of scbion 408 b Lhe (rcons Rx Adgesrenl, At

136 shold apply to the Bayback, T thia geowg the
capital upeends for (X povoses fmm the Bavhack
witl by oscbisead Lo B0, roddmer Lhieze $100 2w
ircdicated in the tolle Bedow dnd $5,90 will be
treaged o o afrenlend dividend

Fheh (plaom will invilve idw dispossl of Tedeis for
I puoposes, 'The capital wnceeds from this (OF
cvent vary hotseen the (3tians ae 5ot aut i the
Billewing txbie:

Tl (T rtden denm Lhe Scapital prrceeds” of
redermition of & radeeirble pueforence shoe to he
eyl o the newdet walue of thit shire. Nomadly the
warkel, vahae of sn AKX pnied shae will wellecd ile
metad price, it that does ot apply in this case
where the gietad mivoe oy he influeneed by the

Lermn of e reckregibior proponnl.

It is wglerstond that the anpwnt of the Special
FXvidersl leas bosn aaduaislesd with b indendion
thist tha value of the Special Tvidend entitlerrent
plus the 300 issae ren of ILELS showld aqud

Lhier enmsbest, vialim of Lhe ieaoda G (el Brasiss off
etnrating nadet vatog, md on the bass that the
rxvdart valve of the Spedial Dividend entitdeiren is
corsidend (o s L arount of e Speciad Elvidend
of $3.00, the nudet vahwe of ¢ Theet wonld be 105,

Shareholders will durive 4 capilal gain agml o Lhe
excezs of the capital pmeeeds over the cost base of
the shates M vour indused cost base mreads the
eopnlat Pmceics Civelisive af Ll par, 30 aay, Lresind
a9 a section 45A dividend) you vall fticw « copital
loss cqued o thal exeess Biondly, yowur cost base and
racdwead cost base mLhe Tesels will be the Tie

Wine of 5100, if you scquired Fesets \mder the

onginnl issle, or ol sequisition cost plis any
fresichanilal couls 317 youn posehised the sbires (e
brolerage) phis ay ceats of disposad (eg hivkerage
if sold un the ASXQ.

Tra AW clasg niting s expeeted to confim that
haldee of Bxsets who do nothing mod have their
Resslar necleasrend witl incur roy acddibiomsl sopilal aana
equal £ the Jeciel Tividend wnme of $105 we 8
result of ot chossziog the other options giveu to
Hoidua Has ril ellsel o Lhis well be aguivadent, L
receiving capitial procesds of $T00, nather tho the
tocaknt valn discussed dove. Enldas of Fosets
abwuded sonfine Uhin prstbines widhs Uhe claan raliegs
when it heommes available,

tndividunls s supersnnuntion funds will be able to
apply A BO% and 33 1 3% (respretively) (0T discmant,
tn ary capital gab) sa lovg as the tesets have been
hadd forat leost 12 niths. A CC discount, is not.
svrdlnble (o comovaie shoreholdem. T e saln
troiggers 4 capital gadn and won have copital losees,
vou must firet endeddnte your net groin, by offsetting
ha soiiny with Ghose lopsas, Lhem spply the diceosnit.
to the met gain,

B b v wxpmecled Wil sollowvme nobinl” will tes pewonsdiy
availatle for copstal gains on Tederption or male of
the Rosets (Lhovgh holders nryy wish to tudio their

i sdvice on ).

Ehiders of Fesets acmured within 0 days of the date
of odenption (30 Septenber 2AXH) shadd nansider
dinctissting witl s pnaterddornsd ailvise or secoemlami,
thelr extitleowut o iropatotion caedits in regpect of
the foseis dividend prymbde on the final dividend
pryrreT, dule (30 Sepiamber S004). Seciiie smii-
avnidance Provigions ¢an Apply to the eeeipt of
irogntation credits nttaching to dividends where the
nhnren wre v, ek “ut vk G v s 80 duws,

a3 bmadly desciibed in the following section 8.2
8.2 PReosipt of Dividends
{induding Sheclal Dividend)

These romrmats am subjoct to the mttars au witich
Lhe AU b boen requasiod Lo give o privade mading.
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individuais
1f you are an individual taxpayes; you gt xdude &l
dividends reecived. in mepact of the KALS i youwe

wereasmble reem e,

D the exden the dividond is focded, yow tiw
linbility i caloulnled Gy st “gossing up” g
armount o the dividend by adding an anort egual to
3 70th of the dividend (bosad on a B0 conpary
tax rale) Lo bube et of Ghe b sty onkd,

o apply yove weegived tay rote fo the Sgrosed op”
dividend arovest, then apply o tag offaet for the tax
peiid by B Lk ix diatatited Lo you ax o
tranking credit, I your narginal tax wite s grester
than 3% yoir Wil be mgiwd to pay “top wp tox" in
W sl of U exises T yowe sieopzingd ks i e
thiat 3097, you reeive w oedit (againgt tax on other
fconw) or sefund of th cavess teos oifzet,

T Lhe extard. Lhst tha dividend 15 unbrmied, (hem e
e pross W and you will he taxed at your maginal
mic on the dividend reenived wWith no tox offset

Yo shoudd b gware thar tham e ppenfic grei-
avoidice provisions véneh apply to the rceipt of
it abion viedils allaching b dividenda Soadly,
thess provigions mquire that you have held yoar
JUBIAS “nt Bl for af koast 90 days. 3o hold a shaw
“aal, vk relia o yuo beiogd wxposeid B0 L ke ol
awerahip ot the shwwes (eg hedgirg mvimgenynis m
wiation to FUELS wey npoz thed: they are tint held
“ul Aisk”), Nore individied inivestars wilh somdi Lol
tramlany weeipte each yesr may quality tor an
cxonyption fiom the “at rak”™ wdes.

W rernrreriowd yonz corrwilt s profisssonal sdviser or
peentaatant if you think these anti- avoldance mlae
will apply L6 you

Superannuation Funds

Cenordly spocdltbag, supomunuation fiwds teat

e vaemipd. o a dividered i s dre way d8oan
indivicu], however mipemtrmustion s oe aatgert
to different tox mites. Superarmuagion fuds we
sobitled o eredil or refung of exeeas Lax ol [sels
ansing from franlang credite, Those credits will ange
if the applicahle taor wie for the smpewmmantion fiwd
in Joane toan Lo co oy Goxeid in el off

the gividesd,

"The "k Nsi® rudes apply oqually te supemniticn
Amds As (o andividimla Thwevey, u speilie asmpiion
froma the 1ules i3 avatlable for st comgiying
supemniuation furds, ‘these shascholdem ern cleat
Ly aigmply & foemols Daead roethod which ealetdsisen
nsiroio; gt of fruiding credits avadlable to the
fund, i respeet of wdl ite shareg, in nn incene yeor

e foimrmmln s based on Uhe egeclad fmkargg crsdils
of 21 YN cwned by the fund, The election to have
the ecilicg npply cannat b evoked without the
Urmieetseioner of Twadion's penisesior.

Corrpniiies

Chremlly spesbiig noomxomite Lixryer Lieals

the teceipt of 4 dividend in the smre wiy e an
individhaal, though. xlicf for axcoss Smuking ondits
by sdonng Lhesecmdber Ganomlund,

In adidition, corporate taupayers ragt reorl a aedit
i1 theie franbingg necownt, for the potentind futwe
bramwlil, of their shaetalder, for Lhe amamil, of (he
{oyptation qedit reeived,

Avonmnds shaemberhler o sl mauimd Lo hohd il
FUATR ot 158 for at Tesst 30 days in omdar to yeceive
thie frulking sccomit cppdit and to clodm thie tox
T,

27 Septetcher 20 the (hvemurent aonnwiced
that: the “af Ask” rules would be wadated i refieok
tteitiene v {r e crrmnl, Depralsbis T prviKionR
Thess axendmerts have ot vet aconpred vt aps
wititely to rffect the substaiee of the “ot Ask” mdes

8.3 o Hase
‘he XA inplications of the fudwe dispos of BLWS

will be detanningd in psrl by Lhs cosl, base or
reduced cozt base for (X praposes of MUMA

Ty gastl Lasie v edumed oosd Brase o RS
entitied to the Frevial Thvidend are expected to
inchude the $100 Faee Wilue plve wy incidotal
aeguidgibion eosis. Although the (] rudea o nel,
explicit on thig puirt, it 6 expected that the cost
base and rediced cost base Wil dse inclwde w,
arnoed, cauivalent by the e, value of the Smcinl
Thvidend ertitdenerd wineh in comddenmd to hae $5,00,
Ty A class 1ullig ia exgxected to confim thds
postlion Foldams of MLAS win eceive Uixe Spxecial
Pividerd should confivm this position with the class
wling woen it baconms aveiable.

Thawe prtiug spplyiogs for OIS oo pnlitded o te
Soecial Tividend vall haw a cogt bagse and redueed
cost base of 100 Swee Wolue plus any incidental

HUGUIATIDN gosis.

8.4 COonversion to Odinery Shares

Individusls, Reparatinuation fundy, Corpaiies
It Sondos electa to convert your IBAE to Crcinayy
Saws, any capital gan or less you toskn is

viimrapnden] B enpital pmiog s prarposes




Mriar conl, bse ared redieed cosl base n e Ordinary
Shares you receive upan converminn will be equal to
the swn of tha cost Base of your FURS {being the
sl ovbinsd s Seelion 8.3) w6 e cotvenaon
time, I von ae aliotted additboral Qdbry Seees,
the cost brse of yowr pURGS will e alloeated equelly

s the Ll marher of Chdivary Shisres eeetved,

‘This treatroent is the sane fon indivichnls,

sapmenmerdion furdy wnd veogscivs

The capitul gains tax corsequences of “conversiva”
of iy shwe potentindly mise cnpital gaing Lo issues
wkder Lhe “valne ahiibing raies’ The spplicsiniily of
the value shifting ries depends in part on. fxets
which will rot be krown wtil the tine of canvoisinn,
w3 vt prwsibile i sedvise deiieitively o bhis
poing, Bhwever on the nformmtion andable at the
dite of witing, there is no easen b expect that the

vaine stafling mrovidsions winild irpacl on convaniom.

8.5 Dxchange for Gash

Yhetinge of HURES will invirive siliwre

» edamption of FUELS by Santos far eash at Bace

Vithr o

> eareellation op bapbaci of FURLS for cash at Fhee
Ve,

{2) Pedermption for cath

Indraduels, Stperumadion Baey, (hmpmies
If Hantos decides th wdean ooy of the FUELH
anct the ederptinn s Tondeed by a st issee
of phares, the cotwegences will I 89 described
bolow for 4 coucellation of shages. If this is ot
Lhe caze Lhore would be o quedlion wholbor thal,
wias sl the comect teatment, or whether the
whale of toc moends would bo a dividand {as to

which, inlor phayvn),
() Cricellation or off-market buyack

Indivchinls, Spervrpaidion Hmds, Gngpares
Acanccllation or buybiwel of HES ab khes Vol
sould e funded by prolits or ghum espital ors
sondiration of the two. [t i3 expectad hovever
that e cancallntion ar buyhwek widd be fuoded
naioely by 8 debit direetly lom Lhe share anpiial
aceownyt, £ that basls, the expested tax
implicntione would be os follows.

LT Wl wpply to both a2 cancellation and o
huvback. 'The cordtal gain ot less cising will
e 00 youe eosl, b or asthuecd codl, boss in
TS coenpaned to the sotveld pocesds you

raceive (e Tce YWahie) or s deetred (0 meeive,
You will he deerred to eceive the nedet vahe of
the shares if pronceds of the buybnck rroeed thaie
wrrdid vehie oral yrieeedd af carusitlabion dilthr
fiem the urddet wive of the cicelled shivms,

For exurrmsle, il BUBLS wore cascsliad ol s bine
vhen theiv market vale 13 mow or leps than Thee
Vadue, for tax puposes vou wonlld be dectacd to
Forvee mamivean ] torkel vidise pnuceeds lor L
seeeladhion,

In the cose of & bugback yuu woudd Be decired
1 eeaive rrarket value comsideration 5 Thee
Value was leas than ket valve, "Dis weans
thot (T8 would ba applicshln to the maint vue
lewe the e b, (TH 3s mlikely Lhal veedat.
valae wunld be deewed to be rwecejved if it were
less than the actunl buvbaek reeoipt. )

Tndividusls and Ripermastion funds will be able
to apply the 507% md 39 1 3% (rspoctivelys (31
diveunl Lo sy el angiial goio, w0 leog ns the
TUTE have Ben held for at lewat 12 monthg,

A QT discowrsr is not avoiloble for compoate

shinrgl o ldara

8.8 Saie onthe ASY

Individuesie
T your gall your FIWES on the ASN yor will be subgect
to (O}

The i:npil.\:l zoin or lites ot (4 you on ke wili
depand on wonp cost hase oredwed coxt base iu the
BURLS corrgased with the price ob which yoiscll
FURE Hroadly, your cosl brase snd miloeed cosl byse
1o JLBLE wil he Thee Vhalue plus gy toridental costs
i iraasted when you sthseribed, far BURLE

(wgr bandassagn).

If the sale tdgems a cagdtal galry the OO0 discowt:
may be avadadle b oedues youe basable mun hy 50%.
B quality for the Siscowmt, you maat have held your
FOE: for at loash 14 imorndhs, [u other wouls, the
(A Ylseaond, g ol availbln e BUES which anc
diggeed of within 12 sordbs of the
dote for T parposes,

e tion”

B thet sl brippms o eapilal psin nnd you fimve
capital losses befhe you apply the S0% discovmd,
woru st eddeulate yow not gaid by offetting the
gain with tune I
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Superannuation Funds
“Tre (X provigions appy 0 conpdying
supemnauetion furds in the sum way ag they npply

L irebwidont shinuholedsrs ioorelaiioze (o dhe TURTS

Ao rentioned cadiog the Q07 dissowd poicentage for
coirgdying supemnmesion funds w5 Y Vi

Companies

As ioferred to cndion eapital gring onde by
coviparies do el rerive the beeebt of o (0T
dleount, Te wievant QT jmvisions athervise apaly
to cornpanies whe hold BURLS in the sae way 0s
they apply to dredividheal Thiden of IR
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8.1 Terms and Conditions of

ihe Issue
Tx: dghts attacling to FUELS will bhe govemmed by:
© Shnlog Chamtiletion, in paricolar Aicles 204

¢« the g of Jasue of BUELS sot out tu Appondis.
iy

* 1 certain chounstarces, the Chrporations &ct,
il AR Listuoyr Rules, the ASICSettloment Rides,
ihe Bacunides Clearing Those (KD Oesring Hules
and the genewml law

e vighis stiaching Lo Sintod Ondirery S ko
wineh TLR & ey be conveted in gartoin
crenretances, am sob ot i the Chustitudion mxd
gurrraartacd in Seotion 98 belw

8.2 Ownerdhip Restridions

e Sastbos Linwled (gubaling of Sharcholdinesy Aet
1085 probiibids 8 penaen (m holding sr emiitlemrenl
to rrete than 15%: of the total voting shams
oularaxdingy. 1 o posion aequines e L 6% of
e toral votirg sheoes oubtemding, Wbl ot vingy
he roquired to dispose of o certain iaurbor of shaies
so Lhal Lhey coase W fold noe Uen 16%.

9.3 Sardos -~ Adistioging emily

Sos is o discloging entity for bhe purpngoes of
apetinn 1VTAEY) of Lhe Chipomtiaons vt i 1a
tharedoe syect, to wemubar wpottivg and disclosue
abligniiors urdder e Gopoirdiors Act sl he
Tigiivg Thdies. Thers obligations supim the AKX 10 be
coutinuoody rotisicd of infomition ahowt specific
wvents and waliors as Lhey arge [or Ly purpuse of

the ASNraking the inthmmtion svailebie to the
stock roovket capdlucted by the AN, Lo particulo,
St o an obligakio ueebor Che Diabiogr Ries
{pulyjoct 10 certxin Timited exceptinvsl to mtify the
AN imrediately of any infortintion coseetsting
Sntoxs, ol which i bocores svare, whichi u
nugsorable prrsom would expect to huave a raterst
affoct an thy pice or valise of its shates Ut is s
rengerivad Lo pospng aad dodge with AR oL yerody

ot half veady financix) reports (consisting of
Frviruztnd mbalenmandsy swofae (o Lhe vl
shaterrents anl the Tirctany declamtion ghaoot the
statenrnis aed the notos) which will ve accompanicd

by & Preclony’ report, sl s adibons’ repord.,
A PO, .

4.4 Avwilability of Dooumems
Lotdoed with ASC

The Chnpondians A pravides {0 nepnsile conteni
reqienrrds fior tmrsaction speeifis mospectogen in
redition to o offer of sccuitios in a class winch hove
bean continumasly quetad for bhe 12 tonths prior Lo
the dute of the pruspectus, n these comwtanes,
a listed disclosing ewity nny issw? o shoxt fom
piomgselis winder weetion 703 The abilily Lo weoe
shaet Foym progpectus exdits i mppect of ae ofer of
FCH S (which ;e 1ot corthmosly quoted seewrities)
by viriue ol ARG Uass Okder (07 1967, which
privides that & section 7713 pmapectas csn be issed
whare the Odivary Shares uodariyvivg the B

{which Lhetrsetves ses, under cedain condibons

vonvertible into Ordinsry Shives) are cordivonady
goted securtics.

ipies of docursnia lodged 0 miation o Shnlos oy

b ohtatved flom or inspected of, an office of AT

8.5 (Oher Domenents

fantos will reovide & copy of any of the following
doacinanlg s o chousgs W any pasoo who wouests
woeopy dvrrg the (STer Baiond inovelsbion ta Ehic
Beiapectus:

> Lha binicial reporls of Sanbos oe e venr srded
1 Taesmber 2007 and halt’ yaoar ended 30 June
Ol (helng the 1most eeett annual. and hadf year
firmeannd seportz kodped with ASCUeline the
e of this Pospectuad, wrd

= any sther docuirent er livaxeind wpord lodged by
Smlos with ASIC o (he ASK imdier Lhe conlitxons
disclosue 1sporting requiterreni’ in the perod
oiter Lhe lodaement, ol thags frevxind 1epoits d
teitiore todgemnnd, of Lms Pospreetie wall: AT

Crpdes of thess decwnrrds nnay be ebtained fiom




Suriiad weh Alls waw saTiOA et or Tispeciad by
appoibtent st Santns registered office at Santos
bhuse, Lowol 28 91 g Wlliom fdmot, Adclaick, S
RO behweens 8.000mn mnd 500 o anch Insiness

Ay during the C(Tler Bexod,

8.6 Sumnwary of Rghs Ataching

{0 Crlinary Shaves

The Ondioney Shawes issised on cormaasion. of FOIE
witl mitk erwdly wilh existiog Tuily peod Onwdinsoy
s, The vighls sbisetong 1o Oebiviny Shaes se

¢ set owt in Smpos’ Gnstituiivn (which can be
eosirnired on uny basiness day oo 3:00um i
F00pm st Sartos 1o, Teved 20, 01 King
Wilinw Shreat, Adolaicn, SA GO and

o in eertian eireversianeen, e Copomibana Aet,
the ASX Tisting Rudes, the ASTC fettloms Fuley
Uhe H Clearing Rufes and Uwe goreml inw

Thepe vights sitaching to Odingy Shoes ae
swmammised as fullows:

Dévidends
Lividerds on Qelineny Sinzes aox pegpedle (caept in
lmsted chvwnstanees) in popotion Wy avant of

cagris! lor Lhe e being omid wp.

Voting
AL sy prael vosebingg of Sanbon, esizh oreobar fr
pre vote on g gnw of hards and ome yote for euch

fully wadd shooe held o a el

Winding up
Orivary Shoarcheldors ae otitled to shew tn o1y
splos s

CaccRwindiog? Wy prepadacn ia U

sarmemil of enpilad peid o

Trandferability

Ordinary Swres e mmrerally eely Cransiesble.
Fhwaven the Mrectom ray deching o mpister »
tramsfor in cortain lrdted cimomstances.

8.7 Fegdents of the Urdted Sates

‘Toe CEfca of FURLE has 1ot hoen anxd will mot be
reptinlarad tnder U Lhited Sales Sxaaibisn Al ol
1992, sr amrended, (the “Seemition Act™) wnd,
thewrdop, subject to cortuin cxveplions, FLELS oy
el fm offered, sold, mncneed or delivemd, dinclly
or indirectly, withn the Uited Shates, Accomimgly,
cxnopt a3 dozeribod bolow, the Qffor is 1ot being
vieady inLhe Urdled Sadane or by bolidens of Oelinosy
Srney with moitensd yddhuses i the Thited Sutey
and nither the Prospoclus mor the Application B

will b senl Inlo Lhe Tintad Nsies or W persons with
megisternd addresees in the Lidted ftates, Chatain
exemptions Hinrg these lirditations ray be nndichle
m ihe pe ol eatain delived ebisen ol sophnsiienled
hwestors,

Froveltney cortaining Applicetion B should nel,
be postristied o etherwise disprtched tiom the
Uhited Satos wd 3] powons subaciibing for the
RIS resl provide widnasaes wilbio Acsbeti: lop L
et of Thkng Ratenwrds e TUITA Srhon
regerves the Held oo trost as bvalid cny Apclication
Kiren (13 posbomrkad i or which Gllbsewize sppanes
to have heen dirpstehed fom the Thitad Sutes, ()
that povides an addiess in the Uhited Bates for
thedivery of Flding Sata tandas dor Lthe MLELS or (1)
whiich, exreps, an otherwine wgreed with Surdon, doets
not nple the icprsentation md wonuaty sot out in
i Applicntion Binra Lhnd U peraon sguing
TR B 18 vt in the Thited Ststes and 12 not acting
for the ceromit ar bawfit of a porsen witkdn the
Unileth Snbrn, orilbsa Ehe otampling pssesomn i ao
seting s an ardhorised enployee of mxch other
persons or with inveslurne disemtion with mwapect 1o
nni seeound. ol @t olber peson.

Ay pereon s is wmable to mmale the mpesentation.
prel wnmnty st oot in the Applicatinn koire ig not

prdatiod by angpie TUITH

TEdL 40 dave after the conmencanest of the ey
an ollon sale or banefor of BURLS within Lhs Unided
States by any dealer (whether or vot participating in
the (fer) ny viclate the wrishintinn inquitenants

0l Ul Ssewibies Sl

Ror the puposes of thix Pospectue s the
Application kortrs, “Lnited Sates” neans the Lhited
Qaiss of Arrerics, ils Lemilovies  nd posksssors, say
State nf the Lhited Rtates ard the Lishict of
Chiwnhia.

9.8 Hew o ey

Althaugh Sactos proposes to mise 500 willion
Fhronggds i o o 5.0 mHBon FBTE i esseves

the ught te:
* asue additiona! YIS or

* mise less than $500 nillion and issue less than
0.0 million ¥UELS it it reonives ascoptaxes S

Lo Lhvaen Lhin taarobine of KUIQS
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8.8 CHar Vade by Sartos

“Tre Uiler i beirgg vade by Santos slore wrd 1o
ather person, Memiil Lyneh s not meddng the (e

Sowever, iacanler to crsore Uwre is sadliciont capilad

Coand ol whieh ( eaddeorn Bsels, o casmber of TRITS
nxyy bo issued to Mounll Iymels as frdticd bolders to
fundd Lhe Rodemplion ol Resete Bese BURLS will
ther be Laralered by Vemill Tyreh (o mnessetil
Applicants in the ffor

9,10 Savtos’ Hohts Begarding the
Faderration arwd Buybank

Snios reserves s tght to withdmv the Pavkack
w any Line if Lhe boand debemynes U Baybwek
15 mob an Samios’ el nleresia In Lhe evenl Lhal,
Srotas does nnt mocced with the Bivbadk, sy
cleatina ta soll Resots wndee U Buybneh suid
mnva. the gnucegdi T TUITS whare (g election
hiss ywot almady boets acted on, oy be ticated as
heings n clection o bave e relevant Resols
redecrrad dred Uhie procesds minvesied in T

“The JXeecto s beve seaolved to add o provizion to

Uws tenar of e 08 Lhe Resots {in acesrdimeg wth
clagse B of those vere of L) so thue Soakes nny
eloct to conwvert o csehauwe Hescts conditional on
AOITE L O @VENL ORIUTINE OF Nol, geaming. e
effect of thiz is to enable Samgos to not proceed with
the Redenyptinn it thore am s ffcioot fuds

ovaitnble oo the JUITS s,

S.41 Changes in Moldings of
Feents Fogt Foacord Date

Al Lhe Lire of the processing of your Application,

if the marher of Yesets beld by you is differers firm
the acober of Fesets Beld os of the Reoound Inte, the
echinrogy by isken to ke e any nondier of Rl

wp o the meher beld az of the Tecond Date,

8,12 Undemwriting Agmoemam

Ston ad Mouefll Dyech @itered Do an uederwriting

ggrpecnnt CUnderwriting Aprecient” ) on 24 Qugnest
2004, Vhieler the Underwriting Agresneent, Ml
Lymeh agrees to wxenvite the jssue of 2.5 millien
JLILS at o Vi, subjoct ta agieaient on piicing
sk nrthine conditions desrsilan] halow,

T nwterial tenis of the Tidoiveiting Agoorent ae
surmieutded below,

(andition Frecedet

Memill J3mekh wil have oo imderwriting obligations
wnder the Lndersriting Agimoent cee any dglits

o reeeive L (ke daverihisd below tolews s antad
Saros and Memill Iyeeh hawe sgieed i witing both
the Maein and He awnber of BURLS to be ineluded
in bhe malilasdions] cormporent of tha (Xer T
ameswent is ot rmached by 5.00pm Melboume

Uz on 30 Agrest 2004, the Underariting Agioement

shali avionreiienlly lorrdnsle sl Dhal firre

Fees
Nl dyneh will e paid Lhe following tees
(exchasive of (381) on conpletion

< anarnnger fee of 0LE46% of the qross procneds
ni the (fTer,

<« parencgmirent fee of 0,207 of the gross pmcends
ol i Slar

» 2 selling fee equal to the s of!

{2} 3.00% ol Ll prross prooseds mceived oo
tha ispue or tripwley of FUTS urder the
Bmler Bon er,

{H) 0.40% ol Lhe wruks paneeens mesived lrom

the izave ov trangfer of FUER wndes: the
anty Cfter, and

100% of the g procends weceived from
the dswue or trasfor of FURLS wder the

inslilidio sl cirmponsnt of Lie (3l

.-\
~

*  agtraehiring fee equa to the sumeof:

() L2209 OF Llez piroms pruceeads moivvex] e
b v or trowster of TUFTE o Tighle Tepet
Holdors wh reinvest the pioceeds of the
Feudernplion of Lhsic Ressla i RURSS sircl

-
=
<

0.30% of the gmas pmcesds received from
the issue ar tmrafer of FUKLS to 13imiblie
TRewnl. Thiders whe weinveni, the procesds of

the Roybuck of their Feaets i FUELR and
> un wirdenwnling fes of OC76% of $25 mallion.

D addition, Santos is obliged to pay Al staoyp duty
imating to the Lhdorwiting Aemennid or the (ffcr
wrk Ghe Sretdanilal comin g expatvuan Cineltding (87)
Lrwed by Meniil Tyneh in cormection with the. Qe




Ternination

Neril Jpuorh may tenminate its obligations wider the
Undrrwating Amooment Iy satice to Stotos f, before
thie TURTES are feamed, any ol ihe Lrrminaiion averin

described bielow oo

Marill Lyneh iy only femirmie the Unidsreniliog
Agperrent i relisnce upor the gecurence of the
tewanation everts desctibed in. pawgmph (b} to
poarrysrash () Detow i) 0 U rensiomble opition
ot Werell Tymeh resched in good Fuith, the evont;

+ s hiad or codd Bove 8 wetennd sdvorse offoet
om dhie willingmesa of pewsons Lo spply lor Lhe

FURLS wylder the (ffer or
e e giveo o il give nes L

{a) a cemtraverdion by Meell Bnck of, or Merill
Lyneh being irvolved in a contrsention of, the
Ohgorstacra 8¢l or sny other pgpheable lew; or

(b} amtenal linkility for Ml Lroeh

Banindtion Reits

(a) () ledgmem of prospedtus
Santos tails to lodie with ASICthis
Frospaclng on 24 Angusl, 2004 and a
eplscenet mnapecti’s an 1 eptercher 2004
in 0. form amcd with Memill Lymeh, oxoegt.
whine e aode waon Tor fiaibing by lodge
is an avt or nmrdsegon of Muell Larly

{1} prospscdus
Memll Tymch mssonsidy forms the opinion
That

(A Lhem oam orrewdom Fromn Livis
Pospectus or any supplenerary
prospectus of natedal reguircd by
saeizons 70, 712 pmd 70 ol Lhe
(dypoations Act to he fachyded; or

CHY w lasignimtd, i i Dospmcior, L
tneurrents refered to 1 pougiaph 9.5
or any owear docnet issed by or ol
Dbl b Nartos o cormeelion with the
(¥er iy or hva becorrs nrgleading or
donerttive,

that, iy oredarosily sdvirse fiom the poind,
of view of an investor i FUELS

{1i) aterial adverzn charigs
Therr g a mstera! adverse chunge or sny
Sevelopatt hwnlving o mrospoctive
rivslenied sudveens chirgse irn Ll condiioe,
Sramaial oy abhervdne, orin the guets,
comings, husiness, opcriiicns, rnngeint

FH TSR PIREROHS

or prosprely of Sanlos and 18 malxadisnes
(talEn as 3 wionle gimp! from that
wleotad in this Draprotie

{iv) AN Rop orler
ey ordor or intorim odor i3 nande by ASIC
under ssction 709 ol e Chpombiom Aet

comcerming thia Pogpectus and aithes

»  that onder o wntetim onder hog not boen
watidenvar hy AFOwitlinm 2 Teeness
Lhys after the date on which it was
nnds; or

e . the muling of that order orinterim
oybor hos baconn iwwa as oublicly

avnthatile niiercedion;

(v} conexm
Ay Lerson gives a notice widor seotion 730
of the Chrpomilaong Al or wilhdmiwe thair
con3ert to Deing named in this Hrapectus
o sy supplomentaty pinapectus under

smetion 738 of Uk (npamatione &

(v} withdrawal of Rogpedus
Sarloa walbidraws Lhis Proapactus or Lhe
nvitations to apply tor TS under tiny
Pinagpoctus;

{Mi) ASK spproval
officied epxdation of the FUELS i3 whised
ornot granted Ly the ASXon or befere the
s om which Simios s wpated (o molily
Maxli [yneh of aty shoittal or is withdyawn
heatans campiction of the {Offer,

{vil) Qrdinary Shawes
trading in Ordineey Shmes on the A
suapended o rrora ian vop Budiress Dy,
or Olinary Shues quoted on the AAX
conse to te o quoted:.

{ix} centificons
Fargos fails tn deliver to Mol Tpxh
a eertificate in acesrdines with the
mprvenena of Lhe Uhderwiiing
Ageerrent, or a staterent in swch a
cetitionts is untiie or inconaet in o

mlaavind sespeat;,

(x) Buybnck
Sarloa wilhidnos, suspens, ammnalas or
otherwite varies the terms of the Taybaek
#rom those cancnmned by the Chuapray to
the Ao 24 Aol 2004 wilksiral, e
pour wiitzen speaoval of (e Undarwnter; or

ELTURG3
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()

(%) (5

{in}

meterial etdwarse change in finandal
markers
wy of the following ooows:

°  any rretens] adwrpe Shimge or
disruption to the pelitieal conditions or
P nsarkels of MAusledia, Japrin,
the Uhited Hingdom, the (nited States
of Anrxica or the tewatiena finaneia)
raredsy, sy chisog or deveicgned,
mvelving | progpective change in
nationol or mdornntioral politiced,

lirmnein or ecursisic condibion:

e & geneal mormtorivm on conEneITiz,
bl aotivitios (o Austimlia, the
Thilet] Rales of Arrien or Lhe' Thidpd
Eiwadora is deelared by the 1edevant
centinl bunking suthority in any of
those conmiryies, or Lhsre 14 4 rredenial
fizuption in cormrewctat banking or
seeluity satienoint or sleaixe SeHvices

i any of L entmiziog or

= tradine in off seoattioe quotod or Hoted
un e AR Lhe toslos Sock Machesrge
or the New Yo Stock Bahange ia
suspended or lirdted 07 & nrearial
rengaued, Jor nre ey wsr which e,
exthangs 5 open far rading,

in each erse the offect of which is such

ne Lo trabes i, 0 Lhe wessoriabla opamion

of the Thderwriter 1eached in gond faith,
ivpragtinntle to radet the Gfae oy ta
prfhren conbrsets to awssoe annd aliot, the
FUBLE or is mozcmbly likely ) aotenally
wd adversely affeet the sueeess of the (ffer

breach

Satos s 0 materal detanlt wdor the
Uklerwnling Adwseorent, o uny
reprasentidion o wanunty in the
Udoremiting Agiecm s is or hoconys
el

heatllitles

thein s an outbinak or esealition of
hostalilies i any vegion of th woridd,
whether war hine been deciaed or ot
involving ore or ore of Austindin, the

[ habed Sates ol frenicy, the Uied
Engdom, (hina, Japaw or Sadonesia, or the
declamdion by any of thoge nownttics of n
rialinTal wrrergpariy o war s demsrinl otk
is perpetuaed on agy of those cowmtaes or
any othor calamty Or easis o cirenehoy

ialvity wnv of Lhoss conanines;

{iii)

{v}

{vi}

(v}

change in faw

there is intwdixed, or thar is a public
anneuneeent of o promsY to introduen,
ey U Pl of Avleiia or any
Rate of Anstiadia o new lavy ox the
Chnvmoivweatth Coverrurent, a Fate
Chvermrerl, Lhs Teserve Thimk of Asilrnabn,
or ary Conyrormealtly or Xate Mnister or
ruitherity, adopts ar annaunoes o popnsn
for adopt w e pobicy (athen Lhav o bra or
poliny which hus heept amwinsed beofor
the dnbe of the Underwriting Agicenmiit),
which will or i Lhe reasnrmble optrmon of
Merr] Iyoch iz Hhkely to pohibit or
mpulate, in oy matennd nespact, caoita
mroes oraloil rrertesd s, ovinvolwes 8
natenal chonge s fscal, tasation o
exchnnge contal policy,

mideading information

1y informotion applicd by Suvos or

an ilas beobed U da Mberill Dyech (o cuypead,

of, o which firms geot of, (arrong other
things) vhiz Dospectus, or the decwxents
rlared Lo in pemgeapds 9.6 or any olhee
dumarents smed by o7 on behaif of fwitos
in canpnction with the (ffor concaming
Nailon orany Ha admidivries oe e (er

heing ar hecoreng miglaading cr decoptivg

supplernentEry progoecus

a Mew cirnrelsTie has svisen wince s
Binspectue or any spmienertary mnapacius
vis lodgnd that would in the rensonnble
opirney of Memit Tyeh i haen regipred
by the Compotions et to be fwluded in
the mievant document if it had arsen
bl the relavani doanrent was lodged:

Director offercs

Pk in chonged willi ge dodiclobin
offence selutng to any fnancinl o
corpdzate otter o A welatory body
uenrnas sy public neidon agaiosl
Famtaz or any of the Thectom in his or her
capanity as rimetoy of Sotos oy ammounees

Ll il intends Lo Luke oy soeh rusbion;

Director disqualificion

any Dircetor s disqualified finm saoaging o
eorpivabion wrder seclion BN, ZH6(
20611 206F; Q06 ot 20800 of the
(hapoimbiars Act:

{viii) unsirhorises alterations

without the prior wdttan eorsent of Ml

Tyich (seehs cormsn, e, by be unreasoraddy




Twithhwtdl, Shnitis wliers ila shae cagalsl ar
ita constitution in any mtenal wmspect;

{ix) timsiable
an event ppeciting in the thretable agived
in the Lhdervrithiy Armomay 1s delayed
{ir e Lhinn Lhree Buminess {hyd olise
them g the dhect magult of actione talen hy
Ml Iynch Qidess those actions wore
seguiand by Shrlzs or W adions ol e
Coergany (whene those scbors vaare talen
with Memill Inrdis pnor written consent);
ar

{x} conpliance
them & o oakesel contimvention by Sinkog
ol mrzy provivior: ol it eomeditiaoe, the
Comporsttions Aet, the Listing Bues, any
neawrneis of AQCor the ASCor any other
upplicable baw

9,13 Consenis

Nonik of Lhe pariies miered (o slow hae nede Any
gtaten®ud that is tnehwded in thxis Prospectus or agy
statemwend on which o statement made ia this
Prospectas i bssid, othere than ws gpecifiead bekow
Ehch of thase parties, w0 the newinmo estent
penvitted by luw expiessly disclaiins sod tales no
!HH[l‘-lTh'ih”il.y for sny slatensia or oitigions: o
this Pmspectns, other than ths wfereuce to its name
ond A smatenned or epad inchudad in this ospociis

with the conent. ol that parly s sperified below

+  Fodulls bas given ad hog not, efore the
loderient. of Lhis Proyspectas with ANIG
withchuvn 1ts witten consent to he named in
this Doapectus in the fanm Al contest in which
i oo,

> Menill Lawh Intennncionnd {&wtialio) Dhndted has
wiven and Tws not, hefor the lodaeirent of this
Prospuciig with ASICE wilketrmiwn it willarn
consent to he nawed to this Frospactus in the
formmoand nontewt In which it is naowed

¢ Whrrll Tyewh Rypoities ( Avsbatn) Timited o
oiven and has not, bofowe the lodgcm:m of this
Prompociug wilh AN wilhdmwn g wrillon
consert. to be naned in thia Pogpectug in the
form and eontest i which it 18 naned.

> KEME s piven i D not, befoss the
lodgenrut of thas Prospectus with ASIG
withdewn its vastten consent o be amed in
this Prospecias o bhe Tomo seid context in whick

it iz narred.

» Ramdard & Wov's (Rasimling Py Tid hea given
ad hag not, hefoie the lodgeniers: of this
Pospachis with A withdoran its vaittan
antesrd, Lo e vemed inhis Floapendas e Lhe
form and context in which it 13 paared. Cther
than givity this consent, Sardud & Lbor's
Thalangm Bervices haa hind no involverrenl, in Lhe

reeparation of this Hospectus.

+  Unpubersimre by given sl o ool belure Ll
Todgerrent of this Puspertus with ASC
withdrown its watten consent to e nomed in
Wiy Prusiecias v the oo and context inoadich
1% %5 nured.

8.14 interesis of fgivisers

Theelills has scted as solcitom fo Skrtos snd s
parfonmd wordk D wiation to the neprantion of
Heelinn 8 ol this Passpreetas and ieowalase (o
preparing the doe diligeree wnd verfieation
nmgiame (ol perfoning doe diligenee teguired on
femal ratlers Tnrspeet ol (ng worky Sinlog
gfimgtes that 3t will pay sprrormately 300,000

. (cxntudiryy cighwamouacazs and G31) to Fochils.

Plad b amaunia may be giidd 1o Beskiily in
seeordancs with tt rormd thme baped charges
Measll Lyneh has reted s Amranger, Underanites, Sole
Mharsysr sndd Boker {or (he {fTen in magect, oF which

they awm entitled to mcejve fees and conmiizzions
urekor the Undorwiiting Agimenant os discribed shove.,

RN g paovided s sicentmbing aprior in e2lytion
to the Cffer wd hes paformrd work in reladion to
Lhe due ditigenes erouifcs on finmaeial malierd s
relsfion to the (¥fer Tnoeapect of this work, Surtos
csthmtes that it wil pay apoxtontaly $55,000
(exaduelingg chdnsiedncnia sl G fa KM Bliher
wrveemds ey be paid to KPMO in secomfaree with i
nenrpd tine baced chopes,

Yamgit me sl oul sbove, no:

= porsap navocd U3 this Pospectis a3 perfomsng
A fernion ist A peotissional, advisoy or other
capaeity tn cormestinn with the pmpgaition or
distribution of this Tuspectus; or
©  Bker or Usierwrdler o (his (e
hnlds at the thre of lodmont of this Pmspoctis with,
ASEG ar g helid an the bwo o bedizas Radggent, off
ttog Pompectun with 880 an irdempt. de;

> the formation or proerotion of Ratos; or

2 the (¥er or
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s any properly Seqrted or proposed (6 ba segrnred
by Samtos 13 connection with its frnrtion or
pmiration ar the (ffes

v B gvone paid or agreed o pay or given or
agrweed to give any hopetit te such parvons in
corrmetion walth Lhe forrabion o pronebion of Santos

o the (Fex

8,158 Drectorg Intoresis

N Fimctor or proposed Tlrector halds, at the time of
lodgaont of this [nspectus with ASC or has held
o b Lo yees Bekors Jadgernent of Ling Progpxeelas
with 30 wr intemt im;

~ the fommtion or protrotion of Santog, or
o tha (Mer or

sy pmpetty nedquiied o prnsed to e agteed
by Satas in canmeelion wilh thas formiion or
pmreticn or the Cifey

DNy e has i o ageeed Ly pay any amount, i o
ame has given or ageed to mive smy beretit, to any
[hector oy proposed Thrcton

o imdiee o pweom o bovtiae, or goslify se s

Tiector or

» e eornvices providad by g tirietor or proposod
Timcior i conmection with the {orration ov
mwirotion of Sndes o thx: Offer

2.18 A Waivers
Toe: ASX bas martted Sarttos the following:

A wiverol Laliog Bde 10,11 s then,
Tiectors and mlated peavies (as defined in the
Corpotations Act) con paricipals in e issue of
1A withon! obkaininy Qwieholder spproval
provided that [hiecto and their elated paties
. aggiorids ace wstocted ta applyieg for o
oo Lheny D.2% of L totatl tnardwer of 11378
issued wider the Qfer on the sone tepe as
nllior lovestors, and that details of this waiver
we diselosed (o the redet.

°  hrdinmadion that the A congirders that the
Wyt of dsduee fov apprpdda: and apaiable far
the prarpioses ol Tiglivg Rule 6,1,

v Chafirntion that Listice Hie 6.10 does oot
apply Lo Lhe frre of sos which sllow Suiios W
‘change the date arsd rate of dishibution of
HUBLES

o Chnftermdon thad Tisling Rale 6,12 does 1ol

apoly o Lhe B ol Teae wineh provids Tor Lhe
wedergption, biphack, sancellation, conversion. or
esehanga of FUELS

¢ Agmenerd that, for the pargoses of Tisting Rile
7.1.4, the A hvis 1o objecting 9 i conversion
mile ol UELE Lo Urdissiry Shwaras being ealeulalad
hased om the nurbet price of Crdingry Shwes on
i3 Augrast A

Bl b sk mgqmtad e ARG prowide
defened seltleners: trading in relation to the
(e oy deseribed in Section 2.8,

2.17 ADC Foliat

Snivios hins obtained relicf from ASIC in jegpect
of sretion 728 und Heam 2 ol weeidon 729 of the
(mpomtions At sich that Meel] [yneh as ivdtial
thidee will not be liskle under section 728 ruxd
Haem 2 of wackinn 726 ax s o@iler of Sicdon TS

.18 Authorisstion of Lodoement
of this Mrogpecius

Flary Thielor hus given, and ol wilhdmwn, fis o
her conzart to the lodgerment of thiz Bnspectus with
ASIED

9.19 Gowerning Low

This Lospeetus and the cortmats that aise fiom the
secepiatee of Applisslions mne goveroa] Ly bhe I
of Sndh fostiadiz Bich Applicant sobndts te the
oxelusive jursdiction of the couts of South Adustendin

9.20 Fesets Qlosing Prics

e last geice ot whicly Resois wam binded on the ASX
on Thday 200 Augeost, 2004 wae $LOR.B7. This price
factolR in the ettitienent to meeive the dividend of
$3.234 per Hosot payable on 30 Sophorchar 2004
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VAR CHRENITUS

TERMS OF ISSUE

1 Face Value

T face vadue of ench FUELS will he $1400 (Jhce
Vaduse).

P Dividergs

2.1 Divi dences

Sudnieet b s Woavre, Uye blder ol erah M A28 5
srditiod s w1 cdivideno in reapest, of each Dividerad
Briiod calculuted i accordsixe with the Sollowing
lonmad

Tvidend Tute = 10« N

13vidend =
3605

W,

N s e nwrser ol davs i the Dividend Lbriod
srwd

Dividend Bste axpmssad as a poventaze por
snrtsnig 4 exdenalnbied o montbares with tim

fotlowing forvula

(Murket Hhle + Margiind x i1 —"1)

where:

Market Bete owroy the Baok Jl Swap Joie for

TEO cliy bilia sypdving on Lhe el D by

of the Dividend Redod axpressed ae o porcentoge
per gy and

Margin expreassend S8 8 pereertage par anmims ig;

() o e poviod up Lo 80 Seplomber SO0, the

mate deleeninad rowder Lhe Thaktmild; sl

(L) for e poriod cn ur after 30 Septeaber 205,

Lree mile detennined under Lhe Bookbuaild vius

2,28%; and

T enos (he Aostmdin conpodas Lix mis
srplicatie nr b e el allotrenl, expouwed e

a decinod, amnd which will be talgm to be (.30,

2.2 fpacisl dividend on certain RUELS

Shabject to thrae towe, vach Ihider of a TUXE wivch
i1 aesquised oot Underwitee saingg e prosseds
of edervegtion of o Thaet W aceordwce with Srtion
2.3 of the Dospectos 1s aatitled, insredintely
nhowing seguigibion, Lo mosive aspecial dividees]

of $5.00 per shure,

2.3 Fanking

(o If, on o Lividenw] igmrent Unte, the Acstimiinn
corpinie Wox rsle () difTem Borathe Anstealian
capnate tox rte o the date of allotmernt (T,
the divicend will be sdjusted in accordnnce willy
Lha fnliowing (orrrmala

(1D)

Tividerwd x

{-n
V!

Ghvidend s Lhe wrvamil enlialnled wmder clinmse

2.1

Tt U Acsbelian corpmroia ban tode ol G
Tividerud Bayrrent Tute, exprosied s o decioml;

Trorenrs Lhe Aalzabinn corpromie Lax wle
spplicable o the date of Allatment, sypressed as
a desial, and swhich will he taken to be 0.30.

(1) T any dividend i not fromked to 1005 order Part
3 8 of the B &ct, the dividend vill be adiusted

i seeonlanve with the ollowing forrmge
D
F-4'B = (1--13]
where:

D i Lhe dividered ostoubdad ander clase 2.3(4)
or clauge 2.7 where there hss been no spphicstion
of clavee L. ¥,

T b Lhe sserm tresravyg qe i clates 2.306); aod

{ i the franking porcortase (witdin thoe taoaning
af B, 3-8 of Lhe "lix Asl) of the dividaid,

axpresged a2 A decinml to four decinml places,




2.4 Paynet of dividend

The praviment of 4 dividand (Irehading s Specis
Lividend under clause 2.2 and aw opiional dividend
uncdel casie: 2 Y0(dy) is subjcet ta:

(2 the Thectom, gt thehr Bremtion, dedlgnng the
dividend to oo payable; and

(1) them baing hrds leasily mosilable for the
payrert of dividends.

25

s

Non-Quund ative dividands

Wozoed byt exdncd thad s e ey porf of & dividend
iod paid beesuie of the provigirg of claugs B4,
the Foldor has no clagm in sespect of such non-
eyl (lhougly Wie Hidder ey purbicipade inows
optional dividend it smuch A dividend ig declared hy
the {Imetors as envizagnd in clavse 2.3,

2.6 Calculagion of dividands

Al emicidstasres of divideosn widl b Lo e deciowt
places, Py the purposes of nunbing myy dividend
payment i respeet of 6 Hilders nzpicgnte BUELS
wny frdetiog ob w eent will ba disrepariad.

2.7 Dividend Paviment Dates

{a} Muhject to this clange ¢, dividends under clanze
4.7 will B pryrdiles on each BUILS in eeosos g

{1} 37 Moeh 2008 and themadter on ench 30
September wxd 331 Maurch vedd? FUELS cee
convertad, mdasirad, boughl, ack or
cuneelled: wd

o

{9 Lha pontveasion or seebhangie dale doetenmned

ureler ahmag 3.

(b) Sidject to this clavse 4, o dBvidend wader clawse
2.2 will b gyl o0 Lhy mlevant LS on 7
{xtaber 200k}, '

(e} 11 Lo destar e poynend, gpowilied in pueignaph
{8) i ok & fnsirass day, poyment will he 1rde
o the post business day. ‘

2.8 Fecorct dedos

A dividar 1 only prgeble L Uiy pengens
egitered w2 Fhldem of PIFIF ut the dute on which
the hooks of thy (hapany elose for FUEES Ebldars in

rasipel, of @iy rebvand, diviedend,

2.9 Dudurions

The (bmpiey will be extitled to dedust frormn sy
dividend prysble b w Holder e sanownl of any
withholding orother Lax, duly or levy neprivad by law

tn be dedurted in rezpect of sich rwowme, I any

SARFOSPIRBIROHEITUR 08

wieh dechtion s been mude sl Lhe sreonml, of the
fedixtion accotmited far by the (hnpoy to the
nppmpiate authosty and the badance of the arrount
Pyl haa been g Lo Ghe Toilder covieanresd, Lhens
the full it peyable to wch Blder is deenred to
have been duly paid and satisfied by the Chmpany,
Tres Crgoamy trast, pay She Nl sveovaed, sprred (0 be
dedicted to the elevant revenue authonity within the
tine dlowed for such paviment: withndh incluring
preosity uruder thes spphicable law amid tmsi, 30
requized by any Folder, deliver to that Helder a eony
of the reievant reecipt issued by the revenue
msthonly without delny siter il i tearived by Lhe

(npargy.

210  Besglricions in case of non-payimem

FE lor wry saons oo divedunad B ool Lesrr poid i Tl
withire 20 B dags wfier ite Divdord Ryroens
Tiake, the Choppany nast mot withowt approval of a
spwind pesolubion passed al o sepande mesting ol
Thidems of TONL &

(n} declae or oy 6 eash dividend or ovin pny
distebitlion on sy whare enpatal aver whtich
FUFLS 1ok in puinsity for participaiion i
pfits o

{b} redesm, reduce, cuncel, or aegive tor any
censidormtion mav sham capital of the (ongoory
{olhor tiein a2 UK

k] sock tine ax
ter bwo cormsuulive dividends staled Lo e payable

on WATS wnder clagge 2,7 thematter have heen
Paid in ol o

(11 w0 apliotsi divicdered bas bewe paid 1o e
Folders of FELS equed to the wipadd armoart: (3
ey of the twy immedintely proceding dividends
e i 201 proy Lo Lhe deta
of payrrent of the optional dividend; or

(6} udl BURESS i bzt wonver ed, wtlheared, bowgdd
bale or eaneotlad,

3 Conversion angd soxhangs
31 Vhaning of onverson

Theh FUFTS onfens & of the rights altanting to ome

fully paid Qudinsgy Syae but these dglds do wot talie

elleel until 5.00pm Adelaide Line on the date e

Hhums 35 converted a5 determined helow, At that Sre;

{0} oil other rglhts aod matsictions confaed on
FEREES arwler L Bemim of Tesm will no loigger
huve effect (coeyt fior rights mlating &
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dividensd paystiia on or befors Lhe dile of

conversion which will suhaiat); and.

() wnch WUBLS will mankoegunily with sl ot

Sy poic Qrdinuary Shaws then on iraoe ard the
Gorrpxury will dasu o statomes Vv the holder
o Lo shanss tolis s shess so anking,

The taking offect of the :ights of a FLELE: wader this

cause and the allotmeet, of additionnd shruns undor
el 0.7
Laste, together toprred “conversinn’, Chrversion

does ot constitute onncellidion, redeitstion or

i, for the prwposens of tewe Teme of

rrmmrmlior o @ TURS or sn s, gtoiaven, or
sreation of @ new share {otheyr than the additional
shrues alloteed wnder clause 3.7).

3.2 Neaning of exhange

“Tarhyngs”, tnoedaton (o a WS mesns the
Gympany at its option redeoning, baying back or
varcelling iha slre for iy Bice Mdue,

In each case, paynent to the Flder tanst be nade
an the cawrsion or cbonge dnts dotoaréned wxler

Lhesg Wirrre of Taaoe,
3.3 Goxwversion o exchiange events

T Copany nay convort or eclunge all oy sone
ol the BLNLE by giving malice Lo the Hoklen:

(@) atleast 21 dnes2 days (but nn wore than
& manthg) hefaio:

{1

~—

30 Seprevie 20080 or

(2) any Uvidend Lavtient Date after
W Bepterrber 200%; or

(b} if the Timetare msolve (having abtaived an
opniosn e wepolubbe logml couoee! ors fux
av seeourding advinerd thut o change 0 any faw,
ntemprotadion, roliver issuod by anry wlevant
govarnirrental body (iwluding ooe mluiinge
T taxation) or decowting styndwd (or
irferpeotation by . asceirating stoadand
seotding: body) tews ceaumned (or s somoinees])
wl thit chamge will;

(1) nsdennlly incresse the et costs o

the Charpany of havivye TURTE on e

—

{2) affect whnthov SUELS can be fimoled or
wholiwr Lhie Foldo ey enlitied o fmnking
by,

{5 affeet whethor RS are clagsified ng delt or
aimly 1oy LAx o7 dtenimbing RIpsises; o1

i4) ivopnae additionn mouircnnonis that the
Uirselomn aorebiler noegeplabie,

s comiveraton or exchismgy dale wall be:

(¢) o the case of parmgmph (1), 30 Soptontar
0D, need

(d) D2 the cass of parograpdy (a2} o1 parograph (b,
the Dividend 1hyorent Lhie which & nore than
21 muiness days ireradiniely sller giving Lhe

motice,
34 Takwovers and schenms of atangsment

fncadkdiboo, hw Chogmny iy canveri i ol Lk

FLATR Ly giving rotice to the Tolkdam if;

(n o takeover bid is made to aoquire 8l) orsone of
Lha Ordinery Shames wned Lhe oller g, or hecorres,

meontitional and:

{1

-~

L Dicher oo somlevenl indmsal 1o owm

than 5% of the Qdinory Shanan on dasue; or

the Lireetors issue o statenonl

recorirreTeding necepiates of Lhe oflan or

() 2 cowt appunwes the cotwvening of a weethz to
cormidsar o oaehmne ol areryieneod soador ot 5.3
of the {hponationg Act witich, when
bnplengmted will meadt s a person having

vobing power i B Chingany of oo han 5.

In that event, the date of conversion will be the
endier of!

(1) the B Lo day of the geeond weele
followine ta dwte the Chmxery sends notion to
the Hirfdar; or

(d) the Closing Dhte of the takesver hid, or the
conpletion of D schene of somngeneed (o5
spplicebie) an lovig s thial duis Dalle afler e
date on wikcll the Courpaiy sends notice & the
Epldee

i85 NMinivurn numier on issie

The (hrmparmy canmot, elect to convert amly seme

FES A, a3 at th date of the notice, that conversion

wousltd misal, s hem baing anciowarbod BUREES wills
wn agpregate Tace Wlue of o than $50 rrillion, n
o partial convension, the Gompury st endeavot: to
Ureail, Foidems ar an spproxinedely el besis, Dol
may diserimingte to tale sceormd of the etfect on
imtbrteble parcals and otha factors.

36 Formelitias of convarsion and exchangs

{1 Whem Lhee Clorprany slecia o sonvent or @xebangie
a FLHLS inder thess Taus of Tssue, the Gurpary
st
i1} comvert, or exchangs WATE in gecomiunce

with those e of Jsgoe; and




{2) Al lewst 21 Dasinees daye bsfom Lhe mwlavanid
coIvesRinn ov exchange date, give motice te
the: imievrnt thidoy indicnting whnther MUELS
wall be eonvertad av pschamged (or whiniter n
cobination of those actions vall be takewn),
faiting which the Qmpany is taden to ive
alected Lo smid ot convert, Lhe TODES into

Ordinary Shares,

(1) s Chirgsasty cemny plsel to convard, e el
A1 or sorre of the TUITS urdey clouse 373 or 4
corditional on wire aot or aveit poeowritygr oy 1t

ieuring.
3.7 Conversion and additional Crdinary Shares

{a) "This clauze wall appty if JU3XE ae to he
aomverted iofo Ordinnsy Shams,

{1y Thon eonvension, esuh TS wall emitle tha
Folder to be aliotted o additionnd rumbr of
Ondirsiry Spues sy Lo ong loss than Lia
{hrvergion Ratio, where, sibject to pamgnwoh (o)
Lolew the Chuvasion Fatie is an muont
Liovhislicgr pny Tesclions) ceigolofed [noweaniome

with the fallowing tireaudy ((hnversion Thatio);

VASARL (T3 x VARRFS
whate:

O wreans the conversion ¢iseoumt of 2.5%
{Qunversian Discowrt); and

YWNAE Trieanis Lhe AP diringy Lhe period
{Fefeerre Baviod) of @) vainess days tvowediataly
peonnding, ot not irchsding, the convorsion date,

(¢} The Convemion Tatio shatl e mst gregter
thon 400,

() Where (he Lodal ranmber of addilions] Creinary
Hhaes to be dictted on cogverston to a Jblder
of LS incluces o tmetinn, that fraotion will he
chimreypooded

2.8 Acfusiternt 1o VAP
Kor the paposes of caloulating WBP in clause 3.7:

() where, on aore or ali ol ihe npsiresa duays n Lhe
Peteymnee Fadod, Qdinary Shases have heen.
guoted o the ASK ns ciun divideod or cum any
alter distriingacn o endablerend ol TUTTE will
corveat irte Qudinaay Fhuzme after the date those
Qudicywy Shares no longer cairy thet entitleirent,
then ihe WP om the bisinesa dyys on which
theae JUAXLE have bean quoted oo dividand or
cuwn ertitlernet shall be mdwed hy an ameunt
T Wahsy) el (2

{1r (i ocase of & dividardd or olber disintnion),
the armuat of that dividens or distohution
ineluding, i the dividond is fonlked, the
el Lhst wortd e rmlodiedg i L
ansenanble itconw of 2 1ecipiert of the
dividend or distribution who is o natumd

person wmckr Lhe Thx Acl;

{2 (. the case of mn aritionrrs; which is
teaddand ¢ Bl A on sy ol ose businees
duys), the volimm weighted aversge prve of
all suchi catittenrnds wid on tin AN durfig
irw Helamwnes Thod o Lhe thainess days ot
which those srifitlements vere tiaded; or

(i3} {in the ense of an ertitiemont oot toded on
ther A chrtrgy e TRfemecen Raad), the
vabae of the entitlerenr a8 easonably
dotemined by the Lieetnis and

(b whem, on sorve or all of the tasiness days
i thy Einformnee Thriod, {adinary Shares have
Liamn guotaxd mx dividesud, ex sdisbabulion or wx
ertatlenwnt, and WIS will tonvent ivday Cndinary
Shives vaiich would be eatitled to reselve the
ralevand dividaied, didlnbution or enbillenmnl, i
VWAP on the buasiness days on which those
Qdinay Shaies have been quoted ox dividend, ox
dirtebulion o ey enlitieorenl, shed] e incieead
by the Cirn Vo,

389 Adjustinerd to Bie xvergon Reie for a
lakaower or cheme of arrangsmient

T Lhe asae o comversion smder clase 3o 88 4 reslt
of 3 takeover or 2 whewe of Avmngament, WaE in
the: fomyaln, i elavse 3.7 will he i lessee of?

(4} G5% of vhe offar paice vrder the trleovsr offer ur
the corgddemtion wxder the scheny of
ammngerrenl; urd

{b} the VYWRF over the 2i} business days imedately
peoeeding thy munecinrd of the talzover
o ar L sithernm of ssogrroenl, plus 309, of
the armurg caleelated by mibtiacting that YWAP
fium the ofter price or the corsidemtion (as

srpheahie).

“Toe offor peice or conddmation wydear the

tbeiver oflor or sehare of wringeienl, w the amhb
corsidenttron offeesd for vach Ondicary Swre on i
caghi considerition is uot the only consideaation
Oliered, 9% ol Liw vidue of the cornsidanidion olleied
s esonably determined by an independent.
rwesturit bank appointed by the [irectors (which

wimtl sl s s oxped).
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310 Digretion in adusinext of conversion
mechanism

Ve

{ vher Qralivunsy Ssoes st racorsbnd s,
conpoliduted, Givided o wectwified inko o legser
n greater nusdor of suowities;

{hy ihe ranrrber of sdiditionst (tiinary Sheres (o be
Rlotted on comversion of UTE is not, o the
wensehabic apninn of the Licoton apomptiate

sy preticular cinworstarses

(¢) e Wnpany ardertalos o boiwis issue or nobes
acpr e eller L boldars of Qudiveay shares (0
auhaerthe for, or prvchage, Becurities in the
Conmany or in any othar body corpomte in a vy
whiety it Lle maaonbly opioin ol i Ehisclom,
by a il or porgenteative effoet on the
vudue of Qefinmey Sioves; or

(i)

Any alber b event, ocsams normislion o Lhs
Chmmpanty that nwy have a diluting or
enneantmiive offoct on the value of the Ordinwy

Snows,

andd the Thmelons detenmine that wny sueh ocewrenice
wantitd, in i reasorsdie opinion of e Dimctos,
atfert the velative values of the TS and the
Griinay Sums, the {Liectors o

Ve e mech adtemtinem (o Lhe defitaian o VARF
or to the Ghweasion Discou (us defined i
clouse 8.7) a5 the irectors reasonably considor
HpTepTIAle or TRcessdry WO Trinlan Lhel,

relativity; or

—~
=7

axtond 1 erdiligomal fo Lhin bhldar ol BB W
pasticipate fo mxh distibuson ov oo wha offeer
baged vpon txe nimber of Cudinary Suues to
wiiteir Lhioxa Holiden would bmve been antilled i
their T & hud been converted on 4 date
voptnated by the (heetors and adapting the
lormedse i ehiew (L7 o Ll Ereulo iaamonubly

condder sppropridie to rRintein fhe velativity,

An nltemtion wder prmgael (e) witl be binding on
anid 7Rsh De nnlilied Lo Lhe Thidens ol TINIS

4 FUELS conecsl rights

41 RIELS rights ranking

PN rank aquslly srengsl themeslves inosll reapacts
{exnert as contenpiated by clauge 2.4),

4.z Preferential divicend

Ll earversion, RELE mok i pioiity 1o Odowvay
Shawn for ther payrrent of dividersiy

ai Feturn of capital

Thital comversion, S Lhans 38 9 1eizem of cqpalal onos
winding w of the Chrrpar, thldeis of BES will be

Sy

1o ronive ouf of the nascts of the Chimpany

iyt

swoloble for distsibudion 1o sheaholde, s mnpeel of

each FUELE beld, a cadh poymens egqual to the sen of

(v} the annurd, oF any divided staied (o be payadils
under clauss 2,1 {whathwer declared or mnt)
calenlated on a daily hasis (asmoing a 65 day
yanr) Woougdiont, e panad romoured ineleling
the date of the I:r:t,-.c;gding Tividend Pymen: Tite
to the date of conttipncenert of e winding up;
sl

{h) the Thce Value,

helore sy mizim of capital is oends 1o holdars off
Qectivary Sheomg ov any ofher dass of Wupes ninlong
I>ehind FUELS, ’

FUATS do mot confar on Lheiv Vhldan any vight,
patticipate 10 uoSts or eopeity ewrent a2 set (it
i theso “Byive of Jesup,

24  Shortfall on wincling up

T, o gowtom of copital, thee are irgafficierd:
funds to pay & Bl the tmpunrs refened o in clause
.80 and Lhe anvunts gayvalie i especl ol any oliere
sharer in the Corpany mnlang a3 to xch diabitation
ceuadly with JFOTE en a winding w of the (onpay,
thip Hobdurs o KUKLS srud Ll bobtdme of oy soch:
other shares will Bhare in ay Geiibotion of et
of the Companry i popertion to the ampints (W
whict Ly masachively wie entilled,

4.5 Pridpstion in surpius assets

Uhtil conversinn, XA do vot confer on their
Eldais nny futther dglht e pautieipatc in the sumples
srels of Lhe Churgmry on n windingg o

4.8 Rectridivns o dler issues

Thidl all FLELS hisve been corverted, the Qoropaty
st o0, withoub pppved o 2 gpecind resstution
prased w8 separmle Teeting of Thider of TUITR
iage shres mnking in reletty to the FOES or
prenut Lhe warinbion of sy dixhis of fuy existing
shpiress Lo sbwose ranthing sogally o m priovily 1 ihe
FUHA b the Diectors e st all tings authonsed
o iggue father preferenee sbaves muding cawliy
wiih any existang FUITS

4.7 Takeovers and schemes of rrianement

If o taleover hid is nadn for (divany Shares,
speapdaree ol witich s recoreiisd by Uwe

Thetows, or the Thectom meamomnd o reohend




scharne of amsrarerrent, (e Dhselom will s
reasonable endeavimss to poawe that equivalent
tedeover offers an wedde to HUBES Ebiders o that

thiey prrivinate i the sehbarre ol arengerson,

4.8 Paticipation in rew issues

TRl corversion, FUELS contior o vights to zubscibe
for new weourities i U Gatpany or (o parlicipale i
sNY bhomaa aes,

4.9 Further sseurances

1 the (hoemay desides to comomt, or axxhange HUELES
nngder tive Breo of Tuae, the Thilder tent:

(a) wte lu favour (subiect to complance with the
Iz [y b wdanl thnt Wiy Holdor s aotilled
to do o) or otherwise st from any required
waaltion;

(b ruvide sil docareriaizon and exserde om
{

authonsation or power oecesarry; nyl
(e} ke il other gelion setessay or desitable,
to effect the rormversion ov suchange.

410 Sle of shares on exshange

ol Fulder frmvauality oilias {0 sell all or sone of
it TLTTR o the exclunge Gate to the Gavpany oo
their Face Walue if the Congsuly oiects t buy back
Lhie RURIS winder s i of Lawe.

431 Appormment of agent

Fheh 1hlder brevocshly appoints the Chrpany (and
any powsen aphoised by the Coovmpaty forr this
piarpias} s gy HpeAd L0 R Ny dusaiten, e
Chenpiany eoriderns sacervrny or degimble w0 give
cffect to doses .9 and 4. 16, ncliding woy shore

Lesnslar or bGuybiok sgneeivernt.

5 Vging Highis

PR do ot enlitle e Foldens (o vole ab sny
geners] meating of the (brmpany except in the
talowing sirurstances:

{w) on u propossl;

(1) to weduee e stue capital of the Coayiry,

-~

bkl alfecly riphts Slbached tr Uhe TETER
{3y to witd up the Gurgany; or

(A% e Uhe diapural of the winle of the propedy,
buginess and mdetslieer of the Gy,

(D) on oy maolulien (o approve the lems of o

huvhack agmemant;

SANFOEPAIRB RIS 63

{e) diming § period it which B fividend or par, i’y
dividend o JLANE 3 in aoears; or

() dorirgy e wirsling? up of Lhw Gongea .

v thizs puapose, & dividend will be in mreans suly if,
5 the tine of the meeting, a dividend hes been
declrvac bl Mg viol hean paied In Rl By Lhe elavant,
payentt date,

& ot ation on the A

The Chuopary must use dl wasonzble sndeavoums

and Yumizh all sueh docurrents, infoimtion e
nxdedalitug ax nny be resorshly necersay i owder
o pmowe, at itr own expense, quotation of FUELS
on the AR and Al convorsed BULE i additioru
Urlinary Shwms issnsd urder clase 3.7 on waeh of
the stock emchanges ou which other Qdinacy Shares
of the Company e quated on rhc datc of

[ERMAY G .-ll(l”

7 Amordnems o the Terrs
of issuie

Ritgeati 0 corplytigr with all apphionble lawa, i
Conpany wav withot the authority, assert or
nppwvnl of thldos of MALS nrend or add to thye
Toreon of Trwae i muth nrrdecent, or wddition s, n

the apinion of the Chrmargy:
(u} si'n Iimmi, oo r or lechinicad naiame;
(b} wade to comect A nonifest eon, or

(e} e dikaly (Lukesn an oowdinsle and o corpuredien
with all ntdwr reodifications, of . to be sade
contenpornectsly with that nopdificadion) to be
rreiarinily praialicial (o this intersts of s

Volders of WATS

8 interoratation

(a) Uhlesa the comtaxt otherwise manms, i there
is v inconsigtoney hotwoeen the provigions

o L e ol L aeed Lhe Choauy's
corgiatation, then, £ th? rmemmare exierd
penrdtted by kaw the movisions of these B
o e wall preyail.

(b If a calcuiation ts wgnwed tuder these Bme of
lazey, undess the continry infention is exprossed,
Lhet viesnalinn wall Ins posinrred i firor dheined

pleena,

(el Aeiiniliors and intompetabion undor Uy
Qyrpamy's congtitation will also apply to these
"ro® of Iase.




G GARTORRELG

PELEANITUY

{rd} The lotlowing exgressions shsll hrve Lha fowing

NRATENIR
ASK jomnrne Aulandiz) Saeh Dehmrga Vrniiad;

Banls BRI Sanp Rate wenns, for each Tividend
leod, the mbe, cxpressed az a pereentige pet
arpnmn calenlsiad ae Lhe avempe tsd-mie (o
bills of a temmn of 150 days which. avernge wte ig
displayed on Rutes poge dosipnated BSWor
ATy [Hpe whieh sepbicas ihal page) on Lhe T,
business day of the Dividend Redod, orif thers is
a monifest eror in the eodedition of thit
Aversga e or bhal sverige ale 10l disphiysd
by 10.30am (Ade)aide tire) o thar date, the
wte specitied in good fith by the (hreany at or
st Ll tiere o Wsl date Tpang tegard, Lo
the extarg possible, to:

(1) e e slharwias bid sid ollTamd oy bifts of

that term oy for fimds of that tenor digplayed -

on that page EESW (or any poge which
szt Ll preggeny mal, Uleds Sioo oy Dhest,

dote; and

~

if bid and offer mibes for bills of that toem aie
ol Glhsrwiae spanbubie, the vataa olheywize
bid sned offered fon fimds of that tenor at or
o that tirme:

Beokthiiild mmg the patcess corstucted by tle
Corrgxuny nr itz ogonts prioy to vhe upenitgr of thoe
perind duniig which the (hrpmny will ascupl,
Apphestions for WATE wmder its Proggectas
wocinhy certain institwional fvvestors lodao bids
tor BLRLS arad, on Lhe Diasis el Ehe hids, Dhe
Gy detevviven the Megin and wynooneens
its detenmination nor to the opening of thay
period;

hustness day mearg a day on which tmding
an the ASKis eneduetnd:

orn@rg nn huw the mrearing et out in
cliwse 8.1,

Oevversi oy IR0 meNms ST Bmenmy, caitilelad
1. aseolamee with the formeda 2ot ok in clause
3.7th:

dividend maluden o dividend to which i Thider
of FLEIS is extitled wnder clavse 8.1, 2.2 or
2 HNd);

Dividend Paymem Date nrpans 2ach date on
viieh o dividond Is pavnble in aecondroes with
elmwe 2.7 whnlher or nol o dividersd e peid on
that date;

Lkvidend Feriad mesrm 5 penod B (g
weludiug) either the sardiest date of Allatoent of
KK under the Dmspeetus or o )ividend
Fuayerwni, Thiny rnder elaose 2.701) {whaehewr g
the Jater) until (hut net hwloding) (e following
Divideid Layirent Diste:

exchange hag the mawmng set % i case 1.2
Face Value nrans 81000
Holder nwme o hwlder st o TR

Grdinary Swie neans i oidinuy shore in
Lhe caprital of Lhe Chmpsty;

Prospectus oang the tmspectus dated %4
Augund, 2004 miluling o B e of BLATS

Referenoe Ferlod hus the nraning st oat in
olause 3.7;

B A e

(1} the Lioone *6ig Asscesent, Act 1936 ar
Lhe Trieorres Tax Sowwawrwerd, Acl 1997 s
the caze omy be &3 arended or mplo.csa
nng o refeteine LW asty seeticn of the
Tricome T Avsassrreri Al HDG 1mwhades
a weference to that zection as mewditen
in the Lienroc "o Assossinnt Aet 1897;

{9} ary other Act; pattirg the rate of wone
tay payuble; wd

() amy mygalslion provnlgaled Lhsmamder,

the Compwy nnars Suttos Lingted (ARN 0 007
A5 991)

Underwriter aeaos Mml Lneh Intemational
{Ausbradin) Limited (ABN 51 002 824 8446): and

VWA e the aveinge of the dwily volurme
watghted avernge sale naiee of Crdincoy Shawes
suled oo Lhee ASK dessegs G asfovard. peadiod or an
the yelayann davs Cexclocing gy tansantion
defined in the AS{ Pusiness Rules as “spocial”,
vt prioe Lo Lhe conmeresasid of nomeal
hading, cropangs daing the after houms adingt
nbase mwr fry owisens trodes or the anrise of
aphior over Ondiostey Suiras).
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GLOSSARY OFTE

'The following is 2 glossary of the tors used tu this (ospectus. Thore is also o lst of
dudizmd Ly in Ui firs ol bwe o Ues KUK 00 Aggmradin T which npsply Haotgzboud, (s
Progpecbon, tiless the term i defired bielow, Al reterenues to cumeney are refemnces to
Austrlinn caneney uniess the corgest reguims oibervdse, Al wforenees 1o tine me to
Melbowms T, undess e context, eguires olhsrwise

Certain of the dates mven helow are subject to change a3 described in this froapentus,

Alictrerd Dals

Agplicant

Application

Application Form

Appl stion Montes

Arranger
AGC
ASTC Eottlemert Rules

A
ASX Liding Rules
AT

Bunk Bili Snap Prte

Bro&er Fn Allceation

BGrokar Bmm
Arpiicaion

e dbaler oo which BUELS 1oy Do Birsd wbiolled, Deing thueday 30
Saptarchaer XA

1 person wh fodaes o Application R in accordunes wilh Uhis
Fyospecias

a velid application wods on the conditions sct ow in this
Dyorgestos by aaing s Apphication Brrnc o apply for i soesiliai

raserbee of TRITE including & Thoker Rarn Apglication

cich Applicikion B abbnelnd W or accompeanying Whis Limspoclus
s wineh sm Apphestion for TOTS ey be wade, beingy Lhe:

s yeliow personalized Election Fmy,

o blue penxirwiined Frionty Appliestion TR (for Tligibla
Colinary Siarelinldens and Bigible Resot Hblders): amlt

v groy Gereml Applicabicn B (Her olise Applicaiils)

wwries pavable on Application, heing the murber of FUELE appiied
L eredlighicd Ly 3300

Marill Tyreh

Avstnlion Seewidbios rod Investnenls Chaurission

the clesring and settiemend rales nude Ly ASX Settlemvent and
Bavator Grpombian. [ty Livated (A 49 00 504 G340
Avsirsban Soci Pabange Thrnted

(AEN 0% 008 624 891}

Lo Haling rdlar of the A o Line Lo Liie with uiy
rditication or walvenz in theiv application to Swntop, which
the AR 1ray mont

Awstailian Bxabinn (Tee
as iy the Tare of Tssae

I mnarkwr of ST aliotled (o mecessiin) Apphieanis tnder 8
JAoker Hyo (Her

W dotdgensnl, U an Applicstion Nimiwith bhe brolee G livm
witieh (e Dighear Pon OfFor wind wecotved, i secovdarusy with g
Duspectus




Broler Rron (Rfer

Brokers

Suyback, Qrrmarket
Buyhack

oGT
QS
Cosing Dute

CompLoarshane

Coxmslitutioss
Covversion Ratie

Oypoxations Ad
Direter

Bedici Farm

Bigble Crdirary
Sharsholder

Sigible Resel Huder

Famn Value
AUES

(ners! Application Form
Had derr

Holding Sateront

175

Usting Rules

Merriil Lynch

Meqrilt Lynch Brities

Ned bourne Tims

SR TOE PAREIROEENTUR 67

the dnvilation miude by NSirdos 1mder Uhis Prospecias s Aasimlian
redidert clients of brolers who have received a firm allacation of
538 from Meril Bnch

Memill Tyachi pr oflser tevlier to the Qffer

the puchinze by Sntos, through Al Lyech Higuities, of Roscts
om Lhe ASK
capital gains tax

Qexring Thise Pretzonie Sitreginler Spilem

in respect of the PURLS QYor ¢l lust day on wiich Application
R will D sccspled, bairg 24 Seplandsr 2004 and for emch

of the Untiors Wigihle Beset Thiders have in Jeciding row 1o deal
with their Ibsets, ag i Section 2.3 of this Pespecins

(hrrpolevshvre Trveror Sevvices Py Timitad

(ARN 48 078 279 27

Lha wosnsbibubios ol Sanlos ae sosnded
a8 in the Broms of Jawe

rpartivee Acl, 206

o director of Saazos

Lhe yallow penssisiined alaction {uinn which seeommnion copias of
thia Proggectas sert to Tigible Reset Thidem

o mgistond holdee of (Winy Shams as ot 5.00pm
{Muihonree T} (o hie Teeowed Thie which s 2 Septenixer 2004
with a mgistered Australize addiess

a regialaned holdsr o Heseda sa ol 5.00pm (Nelbuume ‘Hived on e
lecord Tate which is 2 feptenter 2000 with 2 registered
Aistrolian address

KO0 pear TUTTE o peer Thieth, 1 (b comiboxt, ravgimien:

as the condext mauineg, one or o murdxy of Fraded Uhsetwed
hipsily Jisled Shearties, which are pralarence shums iaesd by
Sartos [rarswart te this Pospecius

the grey application farn aftached to this Linspoctug

near o tolder ot 2 FUFTS

4 rocord of the rpistered leaud vvmer of o specified nwrber of S
frterrationyl Pnuncial Repovting Sandards

the Listing Roes of the AR

Wil Tyreh Triberrations) (Austadin) Tirmtaed
(AT 31 U0 HU2 kdB)

Wonill Tymeh Tipnties {(Anateslia) Tmied
(ARNGS (06 276 795)

finte i Mallcre, Vickons, Asdelin
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LA PR TUS

Xfor

Offer Reviod

Cpening Oste

Qptian

O nary Sharetiider
Ordinary Share
Priority Appiication
Horm

Prioeity (fer

Prospactis
Redermestion
Fleget
Record Rebe

Samtos

Sole Managar
Special Dividend

Sanani & o'
Fatings Serviees

Terms of | ssue
Mnckerwatter

Undsrwriting
Agreament

e invilation tade by Smios rmamnt b Lhis Prospecias for
parties to ayply for IVIEE and, whee the contesd yequizes, the
invitation to hove your thscts disposed of under Cptions L or 3

aublived rcBetion 201 of thas Prodpeclan

the perind betvee & 00 (Mlboume Tux) Wedneaday 1
Shplandser 2004 (Quening Ddel wrad 5.00pm (Mdboume Rree)
fdyy 24 Septermber 2004 (Closing Thte)

in fespeat of the KU CFer, Wadnesday 1 Sptendhor 2004
eavh af the spticns outhmed o Saetion 2,1 of this Pappectas
n bolder of Odinory Shures

nrdimary shares in the eapital of Simtos

the bue parseralised applieatian form which mecompanics oopies
ol ihis Prospeetas serd, Lo Bigihile Onbiery Sawrmbahifens s

Pigible Feset Foldere

Lhe teniaze of e FURIR Qe whessly Bligitds Reeel Hildem wel
Figible Orhinary Shaeholders reeeive prionty in the glloestion of
FUELS thoy have apnlied for, ) pionity to gruernl Anpliconts

L cdnersropnt, s sppleeeniad or mpliod

t rodeanption of Fooets by Santos we deaembed 1 thiz Tmspoctus
u Thual, (hniveribie Prelaremce S in Smijos

i Septermbor 2004, on whicks

o emlillenyeed. te (Pl dividerd prayable oo Tl s i drlerronead;

> gligitdlity o wobmrost the moeeeds frons Besets in B S te
deleritenend; and

¢ priority worder the Riority (fer i= deteromined

Suniar Lierubad {(ABN B0 007 BRO S28) wd whete Le ciriaxl,
mguiesn, incledes each of ity cavtzolled erbities (s detensrinud
wmder the Gmpemtions Act)

Wil Tymeh

aonse off $5.00 apecial dividend which wili e pad (subject
14 devlambion by Saaox Vinaiansd 10 Wigilde Bl Feles in
peet of TUETS they soe waroed ot of the poceedn of their Resots

Sondrd & Ibors (Austmlizny ity Lid
{ATEN G2 (K17 N2 #52)

the tores and eonditinns of the FURLS a3 sof ot in Anpendix 1

Lo Lhis | Yuspetos
Memill Iyich

e wdenvitiog sgosmenl us desenbed in Sealion 9,12
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SARTOEPBIREPROEETUR 7

Corporate Dlrscdory

T lasuor

Sutos Umited

iovel 28 Santoe House
94 Fargr Willisn Streset,
Adelaide S8 5000

Lacri Advicers ta the Isawr
Feehills

Liovel 43 )

107 (hikne Neel,
Mhlbomme VIO HX

Auditors 1o the [soter
PG

te ! (hilins Qe
¥albowme VIC 3000

Arranger, Underwritar and Sale Manager

Merriti Lynck Intemadional {Austrafia) Limited
Lovel 49 MG Rt

1929 Mntan Fisee

Syctocy NFW 2000

Brokmr 1o the Gfer

Merrill byneds Bnternational {Sukralia) Linitex
Toviel 40 M Chndie -
19-25 Martia Plce

Shadnny NEW 2000
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Offer Summary
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Four Levers to Deliver Reserves Growth
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TO: SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

25 August 2004 .

Notice to Reset Shareholders in Australia

Dear Preference Shareholder,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am writing to inform you of some important decisions which your Board has taken that affect
you as a holder of Santos Reset Convertible Preference Shares (Resets).

Due to changes in accounting standards and Santos' ongoing commitment to capital management, we intend to redeem all issued
Resets on 30 September 2004 using the proceeds of a proposed new issue of preference shares called FUELS (Franked Unsecured
Equity Listed Securities). These new preference shares have more equity-like features than Resets and will achieve a more efficient
capital structure for Santos,

As a Resels holder, Santos is offering you a number of options in dealing with your Resets which are outlined in this letter, including
reinvestment in FUELS.

In the coming weeks, you will receive a Prospectus for the new issue of FUELS and the redemption of Resets. | encourage
you to read this material carefully and if you are unclear on any matter, contact your accountant, stockbroker, solicitor or
other professional adviser. Once received you should take action immediately to maximise the value of your investment.

New Offering of FUELS

Eligible Reset Holders, being Reset holders as of the Record Date which is 2 September 2004, will have certain enlitlements o the
offer of FUELS. First, you will receive an entitlement to the new issue of FUELS at least equal to the number of Resets you hold as
at the Record Date. Additionally if, as a Reset holder. you elect to have your Resets redeemed by Santos and the proceeds
reinvested in FUELS, you will also be entitled to a $5.00 Special Dividend for thase FUELS issued to you from the redemption
proceeds. This dividend is expected to be fully franked. This Special Dividend, payable shortly after the allotment of the FUELS, will
not be paid to other FUELS investors (or on any additional FUELS you may subscribe for with funds other than the proceeds of the
Resets redemption).

The proposed FUELS offer will also be extended to Santos Ordinary Shareholders and the general public.

Redemption of Reset Convertible Preference Shares

Under announced changes to accounting standards, the Resets you currently hold will be classified as debt rather than equity in the
Company's statement of financial position after 1 January 2005, In these circumstances, the terms of issue permit a redemption of
the Resels. On this basis, the Directors have resolved o redeem all Resets that remain on issue on 30 Seplember 2004, in
accordance with their terms of issue, provided that the new issue of FUELS is made on or before that date.! (The new issue of
FUELS will continue to be classified as equity for accounting purposes when the new accounting standards take effect from
1 January 2005).

' Note! In order to effect this proposal, the Company has also added a provision to the terns of issue to allow for the redemplion 1o be
conditional on the FUELS offer proceeding. This is explained in the Additional Information section of this letter.

WS N _IA



In accordance wilh the lerms of isshe. lhe redemption of Resels will be elfecled by (he Company paying (he Face Value of $100 in
cash for each Reset to holders registered as at 30 September 2004. The normal half-yearly dividend of $3.294 per share will also be
paid to Eligible Reset Holders on that date.

The Company is unable to redeem the Resets on any other terms. However, the Company recognises thal the market value of
Resets has generally exceeded $100 per Reset and is therefore offering a number of options (including an on-market buyback)
intended to provide a fair outcome to all Reset holders. You will need to exercise your preferred option prior to redemption. If you do
not exercise any of the options 1-3 described in the following section, you will only receive the redemption amount of $100 per Reset.
You are urged to carefully consider these options to maximise the value of your investment.

In view of the redemption and the on-market buyback, Santos has made an application to the ASX for trading in Resets on the ASX
to cease on or about 24 September 2004,

Options Available to Reset Holders

The Company is offering options for dealing with your Resets, which are summarised below and will be explained fully in the
forthcoming Prospectus.

1. Redeem Resets and reinvest in FUELS with a Special Dividend entitiement. You may choose to have all your Resets
redeemed for $100 each and reinvest the proceeds in FUELS. If you choose this option, you will also become entifled to a Special
Dividend of $5.00 per FUELS. To choose this option, you must complete and retum the yellow personalised Election Form which will
accompany the Prospectus by 5.00pm (Melbaurne Time) on 24 September 2004.

2. Sell Resets on-market into Santos’ buyback and reinvest in FUELS. You may choose to sell all your Resets into Santos’ on-
markel buyback ror $105 each and reinvesl the proceeds in FUELS, T you chaose Lhis oplion, you will nol be entilled lo the Special
Dividend of $5.00 per FUELS. However, you will realise an equivalent amount over the Face Value of the Reset via the sale. To
choose this option, you must complete and return the yellow personalised Election Form which will accompany the Prospectus by
5.00pm (Melbourne Time) on 16 September 2004.

3. Sell Resets on-market. You may sell your Resels on-market for cash using your awn stackbroker (and not reinvest the proceads
in FUELS). If you choosc to scll your Resets during Santos’ on-market buyback, you should receive about $105 (less transaction
costs) for each Reset. If you sell your Resets after the close of Santos' on-market buyback, you are likely to receive no more than
$100 (less transaction costs) for each Reset. This course of action may not offer Resel holders an optimal outcome.

4, Do nothing/Redeem. You may choose to do nothing, in which case your Resets will be redeemed for $100 each on
30 September 2004, This course of action may not offer Reset holders an optimal outcome,

Next Steps

In the coming weeks, you will receive a Prospectus which will provide further details of the redemption and buyback of Resets, the
proposed new issue of FUELS and the oplions outlined above. You wili be invited to make a decision by completing the yellow
personalised Election Form accompanying your copy of the Praspectus.

If you require advice regarding the redemption and buyback of Resets or the offer of new FUELS, you shauld consult your
accountant, stockbroker, solicitor or other professional adviser, I you require clarification of the contents of this letter, call the
Santos Information Line on 1300 733 636.

Yours faithfully,

Mg, Gt
_—

Stephen Gerlach
Chairman

Additional Information

1. Invitations to invest in FUELS will be made in lhe FUELS Prospecius. A prospentus daled 24 August 2004 has been lodged with ASIC. Anyong wishing to
acquire FUELS will need fo complete ihe applicaticn form that will accompany the FUELS Prospeclus.

2. In accordance with clause 8 of the terms of issue of the Resels, the Direclors of Santos have added a provision to clause 3.5 of the terms of issue as follows:
“The Company may clect ta canvert or exchange a Prefercnce Share conditional on same act or cvent oceuring or not occuming.” The Dircctors consider
that this addition is not likely to be prejudicial to the holders of Resets as, if the relevant condition is not satisfied, holders will retain their Resets on their
existing terms.
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25 August 2004

Notice to Reset Shareholders outside Australia

Dear Preference Shareholder,

On behalf of the Board of Dircctors, | am writing to inform you of some important decisions which your Board has taken that will
affect you as a holder of Santos Reset Convertible Preference Shares (Resets).

Due to changes in accounting standards and Santos’ ongoing commitment to capital management, we intend to redeem all issued
Resets on 30 September 2004 using the proceeds of a proposed new issue of preference shares called FUELS (Franked Unsecured
Equity Listed Securities). These new preference shares have more equity-like features than Resets and will achieve a more efficient
capital structure for Santos. Unfortunalely, due to regulatory requirements, Santos is unable to extend invitations ta invest in these
new preference shares outside Australia.

Redemption of Reset Convertible Preference Shares

Under announced changes to accounting standards, the Resets you currently hold will be classified as debt rather than equity in the
Company's stalemenl of financial posilion afler 1 January 2005. In these circumslances, (he lerms of issue permil a redemplion of
the Resets. Accordingly, the Direclors have resolved to redeem all Resels thal remain on issue on 30 September 2004, in
accordance with their terms of issue, provided that the new issue of FUELS is made on or before that date.

In accordance with the terms of issue, 1he redemption of Resets will be effected by the Company paying the Face Value of $100 in
cash for each Reset to holders registered as at 30 September 2004. The normal half-yearly dividend of $3.294 per share will also be
paid to eligible Reset holders on that date.

The Company is unable to redeem the Resets on any other terms. However, the Company recognises that the market value of
Resets has generally exceeded $100 per Reset and is therefore proposing an on-market buyback at $105 per Reset which is
intended to provide a fair outcome.

You may sell your Resets on-market for cash using your own stockbraker, [If you choose ta sell your Resets during the Santos
on-market buyback, you should receive $105 (less transaction costs) for each Reset. Santos currently intends to buy back Resets
on-market for $105 each between Wednesday 8 September 2004 and Friday 17 September 2004 (although it reserves the right to
re-enler (he markel and buy more Resels afler his Ume), [ you sell your Resels aller the close of Sanlos’ on-markel buyback, you
are likely to receive no more than $10Q0 {less transaction costs) for each Reset.

If you do not sell your Resels prior to redemption, you will anly receive the redemption amount of $100 per Reset, You are urged to
carefully consider participating in the buyback to maximise the value of your investment.

In view of the redemption and the on-market buyback, Santos has made an application to the ASX for trading in Resets on the ASX
to cease on or about 24 September 2004.

1 urge you to take action immediately or you may lose valuable rights as a Reset holder.

1 Note: In order ta effect this proposal, the Company has also added a provision to the terms of issue lo allaw for the redempﬁon.to be
condilional on the FUELS offer praceeding. This is explained in the Additional Informalion seclion of Lhis leller,
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Il you require advice regarding lhlb leller and the allermalives available o you in dealing wilh your Resels, you should consull your
accountant, stockbroker, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

This letter has been sent to you because our records indicate that your registered address is oulside Australia, If you have a
registered address in Australia, or if you require clarification of the contents of this letter, please call the Santos Information Line in
Australia on 61 2 9240 7452

Yours faithfully,

b leteant

Stephen Gerlach
Chairman

Additional Information
1. Dates in this letier are subjeel to change without notice.

2. In accordance with dause 8 of tha tanns of Issue of the Rasals, tha Diraclors of Santos have addad a provislon. to clause 3.5 of the larms of Issus as
follows: “The Company may elect to convert or exchange a Preference Share conditional on some act or event occurring or not occurring.” The Directors

considar hal this addition s nal likely 1o be prejudicial W the holders of Resals as, 7 he mlavanl condition is nol salisfed, holders will salain thei Resats
on their existing terms.

3. Invitations t© invest in FUELS will be mads in the FUELS Prospectus. A prospectus daled 24 August 2004 has been lodged with ASIC. Anyone wishiing
lo wequire FUFL 8 will nesd to gomplete the application form that will acoompany the FUFI 8 Prospactus. However, applivations will only be scoepted
from applicants with an Australian address. The Prospecius also outlines other ways of dealing with Resets, somas of which are only available to holders
who are regislered wilh an Australian address,

RISy



TO:SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

.
-

25 August 2004

Notice to Reset Shareholders in Australia

Dear Preference Shareholder,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am wriling to inform you of some important decisions which your Board has taken that affect
you as a holder of Santos Reset Convertible Preference Shares (Resets).

Due tc changes in accounting standards and Santos' ongoing commitment to capital management, we intend to redeem all issued
Resets on 30 September 2004 using the proceeds of a proposed new issue of preference shares called FUELS {Franked Unsecured
Equity Listed Securities). These new preference shares have more equity-like features than Resets and will achieve a more efficient
capital structure for Santos.

As a Resels holder, Santos is offering you a8 number of options in dealing with your Resets which are outlined in this letter, including
reinvestment in FUELS.

in the coming weeks, you will receive a Prospectus for the new issue of FUELS and the redemption of Resets. | encourage
you to read this material carefully and if you are unclear on any matter, contact your accountant, stockbroker, solicitor or
other professional adviser. Once received you should take action immediately to maximise the value of your investment.

New Offering of FUELS

Eligible Reset Holders, being Reset holders as of the Record Date which is 2 September 2004, will have certain entitlements to the
offer of FUELS. First, you will receive an entillement to the new issue of FUELS at least equal to the number of Resets you hold as
at the Record Date. Additionally if, as a Reset halder, you elect to have your Resets redeemed by Santos and the proceeds
reinvested in FUELS, you will also be entitled to a $5.00 Special Dividend for thase FUELS issued to you from the redemption
proceeds. This dividend is expected to be fully franked. This Special Dividend, payable shortly after the allotment of the FUELS, will
not be paid to other FUELS investors (or on any additional FUELS you may subscribe for with funds other than the proceeds of the
Resets redemption).

The proposed FUELS offer will also be extended to Santos Ordinary Shareholders and the general public.
L

Redemption of Reset Convertible Preference Shares

Under announced changes to accounting standards, the Resets you currently hold will be classified as debt rather than equity in the
Company's statement of financial position after 1 January 2005. In these circumstances, the terms of issue permit a redemption of
the Resets. On this basis, the Directors have resolved to redeem all Resels thal remain on issue on 30 September 2004, in
accordance with their terms of issue, provided that the new issue of FUELS is made on or befare that date.? (The new issue of
FUELS will. continue to be classified as equity for accounting purposes when the new accounting standards take effect from
1 January 2005).

' Note: In order to effect this proposal, the Company has also added a provision to the tenms of issue to allow for the redemplion 1o be
conditional on the FUELS offer proceeding. This is explained in the Additional Information section of this letter,
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In accordance wilh lhe lerms of issue, the redemplion of Resels will be ellecled by (he Company paying lhe Face Value of $100 in
cash for each Reset to halders registered as at 30 September 2004. The normal half-yearly dividend of $3.294 per share will also be
paid to Eligible Reset Holders on that date.

The Company is unable to redeem the Resets on any other terms. However, the Company recogrises that the market value of
Resets has generally exceeded $100 per Reset and is therefore offering a number of options (including an on-market buyback)
intended to provide a fair outcome to all Reset holders. You will need to exercise your preferred option prior to redemption. If you do
not exercise any of the options 1-3 described in the following section, you will only receive the redemption amount of $100 per Reset.
You are urged to carefully consider these options to maximise the value of your investment.

In view of the redemption and the on-market buyback, Santos has made an application to the ASX for trading in Resets on the ASX
tc cease on or about 24 September 2004,

Options Available to Reset Holders

The Company is offering options for dealing with your Resets, which are summarised below and will be explained fully in the
forthcoming Prospectus.,

1. Redeem Resets and reinvest in FUELS with a Special Dividend entittement. You may choose to have all your Resets
redeemed for $100 each and reinvest the proceeds in FUELS. If you chocse this option, you will also become enlitled to a Special
Dividend of $5.00 per FUELS. To choose this option, you must complete and return the yellow personalised Election Form which will
accompany the Prospectus by 5.00pm (Melbourne Time) on 24 September 2004,

2. Sell Resets on-market into Santos’ buyback and reinvest in FUELS. You may choose lo sell all your Resets into Santos' on-
markel buyback for §103 each and reinvesl the proceeds in FUELS. I you choose his oplion, you will nol be enliled Lo Lhe Special
Dividend of $5.00 per FUELS. However, you will realise an equivalent amount over the Face Value of the Reset via the sale. To
choose this option, you must complete and return the yellow personalised Election Form which will accompany the Prospectus by
5.00pm (Metbourne Time) on 16 September 2004.

3, Sell Resets on-market. You may sell your Resels on-market for cash using your own stackbroker (and not reinvest the proceeds
in FUELS). If you choose to scll your Rescts during Santos’ on-market buyback, you should reccive about $105 (less transaction
costs) for each Reset. If you sell your Resets after the close of Santos’ on-market buyback, you are likely to receive no more than
$100 (less transaction costs) for each Reset. This course of action may not offer Reset halders an optimal autcame.

4. Do nothing/Redeem. You may choose to do nothing, in which case your Resets will be redeemed for $100 each on
30 September 2004, This course of action may not offer Reset holders an optimal outcome.

Next Steps

In the coming weeks, you will receive a Prospectus which will provide further details of the redemption and buyback of Resets, the
proposed new issiie of FUELS and the options outlined above. You will be invited to make a decision by completing the yellow
personalised Election Form accompanying your copy of the Prospectus.

If you require advice regarding the redemption and buyback of Resets or the offer of new FUELS, you should consult your
accountant, stockbroker, solicitor or other professional adviser, If you require clarification of the contents of this letter, call the
Santos Information Line on 1300 733 636.

Yours faithfully,

A et
—

Stephen Gerlach
-Chairman

Additional Information

1. Invitations to invest in FUELS will be made in the FUELS Praspectus. A prospentus daled 24 August 2004 has been Iodged with ASIC. Anyone wishing to
acguire FUELS will need to complete the application form that will accompany the FUELS Prospecius.

. 2. In accordance with clause 8 of the terms of issue of the Resels, the Direclors of Santos have added a provision to clause 3.5 of the terms of issue as follows:
“The Company may clect to converl or exchange @ Prefercnee Share conditional on some act or cvent eccuming or not occurring.” The Dircctors consider
that this addition is not likely to be prejudicial to lhe holders of Resets ag, il the relevant condition is not satisfied, holders will retain their Resets on their
cxisling terms,
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25 August 2004

Notice to Reset Shareholders outside Australia

Dear Preference Shareholder,

On behalf of the Board of Dircctors, | am writing to inform you of some important decisions which your Board has {aken that will
affect you as a holder of Santos Reset Convertible Preference Shares (Resets).

Due ta changes in accounting standards and Santos' ongoing commitment to capital management, we intend to redeem all issued
Resets on 30 September 2004 using the proceeds of a proposed new issue of preference shares called FUELS (Franked Unsecured
Equity Listed Securities). These new preference shares have more equity-like features than Resets and will achieve a more efficient
capital structure for Santos. Unfortunalsly, due to regulatory requirements, Santos is unable to extend invitations to invest in these
new preference shares outside Australia.

Redemption of Reset Convertible Preference Shares

Under announced changes to accounting standards, the Resets you currently hold will be classified as debt rather than equity in the
Company's slalement of financial posilion afler 1 January 2005, In these circumstances, he lerms of issue permil a redemplion of
the Resets. Accordingly, the Directors have resolved to redeem all Resets that remain on issue on 30 September 2004, in
accordance with their terms of issue, provided that the new issue of FUELS is made on or before that date.!

In accordance with the terms of issue, the redemption of Resets will be effected by the Company paying the Face Value of $100 in
cash for each Reset to holders registered as at 30 September 2004. The normal half-yearly dividend of $3.294 per share will also be
paid to eligible Reset holders on thatl date.

The Company is unable to redeem the Resets on any other terms. However, the Company recognises that the market value aof
Resets has gererally exceeded $100 per Reset and is therefore proposing an on-market buyback at $105 per Reset which is
intended to provide a fair outcome.

You may sell your Resets on-market for cash using your own stockbroker, If you choose to sell your Resels during the Santos
on-market buyback, you should receive $105 (less transaction costs) for each Reset. Santos currently intends to buy back Resets
on-market for $105 each between Wednesday 8 Septembsr 2004 and Friday 17 September 2004 (although it reserves the right to
re-enler the marke! and buy more Resels aller his lime). I you sell your Resels aller Lhe close of Santos’ on-markel buyback, you
are likely to receive no more than $100 (less transaction costs) for each Reset.

If you do not sell your Resets prior to redemption, you will only receive the redemption amount of $100 per Reset, You are urged to
carefully consider participating in the buyback to maximise the value of your investment. :

In view of the redemption and the on-market buyback, Santos has made an application to the ASX for trading in Resets on the ASX
to ceAse oh ar about 24 September 2004,

1 urge you to take action immedialely or you may lose valuable rights as a Reset holder.

1 Note: In order to effect this proposal, the Company has also added a provision ta the terms of issue to allow for the redemplion to be
condilional o lhe FUELS offer proceeding. This is explained in the Additional Informalion seclion of this leller.
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il you require advice regarding lhis' leller and the allernalives available (o you in dealing wilh your Resels, you should consull your
accountant, stockbraker, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

This letter has been sent to you because our records indicate that your registered address is outside Australia. i you have a
registered address in Australia, or if you require clarification of the contents of this letter, please call the Santos Information Line in
Australia on 61 2 9240 7452, :

Yours faithfully,

. letent
A

Stephen Gerlach

Chairman

Additional Information
1. Dates in this letter are subjec! to change without notice.

2. In acoordanca with clause 8 of tha tanns of lssus of the Resats, tha Diraclors of Santos have added a provision to clauss 3.5 of the larms of lssue as
follows: “The Company may elect to convert or exchange a Preference Share conditional on some act or event occurring or not occurring.” The Directors
considar Ihat his addition is not likely o be pejudicial Lo ha holdars of Ragala as, i ha melavant condilion is ol salisfed, holdars will ralain heir Resets
on their existing terms.

3. Invilalions to invest in FUELS will be made in the FUELS Prospectus. A prospectus daled 24 August 2004 has beeh lodged with ASIC. Anyone wishing
tn noquire FUFI S will need to complets the application torm {ha{ will apnompany the FUFI s Prospectus. However, applications will only be acuepied
fromm applicants with an Auslralian addrass. The Progpectus also outlines other ways of dealing with Resats, some of which are only available lo holders
who are regislered wilh an Australian address.
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TO: SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Attention ASX Company Announcements Platform
Lodgement of Open/Briefing

Ao
Jin T

‘conporatefile contiv
Santos Limited
Level 29
91 King William Strect
Adclaide SA 5000

Date of lodgement:  24-Aug-2004
Title: Opcen Bricling. Santos, MD on Tunc 04 Profit & Ouldook
Record ol interview:

corporatefile.com.au

Suntos Limited today reported @ 36% (all in nel profit alter tax o $86.5 milkion
for the 6 months ended 30 June 2004. However, you stated that net profit would
have been around $62 million higher at $149 million without loss of carnings
from the Moomba incidenl.  Can you quantify the positive and negalive
influences on net profit before the impact of the Moomba incident and can you
separately explain the impact ol the Moomba incadent?

MD John Ellice-I7lint

Lower gas and liquids volumes principally in the Otway, Carmnarvon and Cooper
Basins reduced net profit by $28 million whilst slightly higher product prices
added $8 million to nct prolit.

The start up of the Bayu-Undan liquids projecl added $7 million to net prolil,
lower exploration asset. write-downs $31 million, cost savings $7 million and -
other items -added $2 million but the restructuring costs incurred in the (irst hall
reduced net profit by $14 million.

The biggesl. impact on Nirst hall profit was the Moomba incident which caused a
reduction in net profit after tax of $62 million principally as a result of Jost
revenue and addituonal operating costs, oflscl by lower depletuon due 0 lost
production. The lower tirst half result doesn’t include any recovery of losses
expected from insurance polices covering business interruption or property
damage caused by the Moomba incident.



[39]

The estimated adverse impact ol the incident on Santos™ [ull-ycar 2004 alier-tax
protfit, tfollowing insurance recoverics, remains $25 to 30 million, as previously
adviscd,

corporatefile.com.au

Cash [Tow [rom operating aclivitics alter interest and tax [cll by 54% to $193
miltlion. That scems like a large fall cven allowing tfor Moomba., Can you detail
the lower operating cash flow?

MDD John Ellice-Flint

The 54% or $229 million decline in operating cash flow was largely intluenced
by the Moomba incident, lower sales volumes and movements in working
capilal,

The Moomba incident reduced operating cash (low by $106 million. The lower

“first half result docsn’t include any recovery of losses expected from insurance

polices covering business interruption or property damage caused by the
Maoomba incidenl.

The estimated adverse impact of the incident on Santos’ [ull-ycar 2004 operating
cash flow ftollowing Insurance tccoverics remains $35 to 40 million, as
previously advised.

Lower sules volumnes as a result ol lower production principally 1in the Otway,
Carnarvon, Cooper Basing and USA nct of cost savings and price impacts of’ $49
million also contributed to lower operating cash flow,

The linal negative impact was the $103 million movement in working capital.
These movements relate mainly to the tming ol sales receipls and credilor.
payments.

Lower Lax payments in the (irst hall of 2004 versus the fivst hall of 2003 added
$29 million duc to tming und determnination of Lax instalment amownts based on
prior years taxable income.

corporatefile.com.au
Directors decided to declare a steady (ully franked interim dividend at 15 cents

“per ordinary sharc in light of the significant production and prolit improvements

cxpected in 2005, Production for the halt year to 30 Junc 2004 was 21.2 mmboc
and the Company continues to cxpect production of 45-46 mmboce for 2004.
What production do you expect in 2005 and what else will drive profits higher in
20057

MD John Ellice-Flint

Significantly higher production is forecast for 2005, The magnitude of the 2005
production increase will become clearer towards the end of 2004 when there is
greater clarity on the year-end exit production of Bast Spar and Stag and the
precise start-up timing of the Mutincer-Excter and John Brookes projects.



The delay om Maleo will reduce the previous 2005 {orecust production by around
2 mallion boe. The previously announced difficultics in the Carnarvon Basin
from reduced performance from the Stag and Cast Spar ficlds could reduce
production by around 2 mumboe for cach field.

Subject o satsfactory conclusion, the Novus transaction will add around 2
llion boce, The net negative clleet ol these changes could be around 4 million
boc for 2005.

Whal is important is thal a large part of the increase in production in 2005 will be
in 0il and lquds, which will provide good margins in a high oil price
cnvironment.

corporatefile.com.au

The cycle time [rom discovery to production is usually measured in years.
Santos did not make any major discoveries in 2003, Is another production gap
looming atter around 20077

MD John Lllice-Flint

We have a number of gas asscls which we aim to have in production later this
decade. These include Sole, Golden Beach and Kipper in the Gippsland Basin;
Pctrel Torn and Cvans Shoal in Northern Australia and Ilides in PNG. Any
exploration discoveries over the next 18 months could also be in production by
around 2008, and in some cases even earlier.

corporalefile.com.an
What average oil price and cxchange rate did you reccive during the half year
and whal’s your earmings sensilivity o the oil price and exchange rale?

MD John Elice-Flint

Our average realised oil price during the first half of 2004 was little changed at
A$46.76 up from A$45.91 per barrel despite the rise in the average realised oil
price to US$32.63 from US$28.63. "The small increase in the realised oil price
was duc o the 10.5% appreciation of the Australian dollar. The average realised
Auslralian dollar exchange rate in the (st hall of 2004 was 69.78 cents versus
63.10 cents in the tirst half of 2003,

For the second half of 2004 4 TIS$1.00 per barrel change in oil prices will result
in a $7 million change in net profit alier tax and a | cent change in the AUS/USS
cxchange rate will change net profit atter tax by $2 million.

corporatefile.com.au

The main ohjectves of the Santos Continuous Tmprovement Program announced
in May 2004 are simplilying the organisatonal structure, roviewing and
_improving kecy busincss proccsscs to add value, reducing the cost base and
improving the organisational structure and colture. Can you give a quantitative
and qualitative assessment ol the improvement program so far?  What (ulure
[inuncial targets have you sel [rom the program?



MD John Ellice-Ilint

Tl deal with the financial targets part of your question first. We sct a targel of
reducing capital and opcerating costs by $120 million on a like-for-like basis
during 2005, compared to the 2003 cost base. The work nccessary for these
savings is already firmly established, and is assessed against a structured
milestones and savings schedule. Already we've conlirmed savings in excess of
$8 milhon lor Junc and July, so we've made a good start.

The qualitative assessment is hard to do so early in the program, but the
indications are thal we’ve set up an organisation and leadership structure which
will stand us in good stead for the environment Santos iy moving into. Tt should
be noted that many of the changes here are oncs requiring paticnee, and will be
delivered by completing projects we launched in the middle of the year.
Examples of this are lhe restating of Santos’s cullure, the improved co-ordination
ol our onshore production fucilities, or the more rapid and efficient execution of
projects as we bring new prospects into production.

corporatefile.com.an

You've described this year's exploration program as a well batanced portfolio
with larger and higher quality opportunitics. Can you outline the high risk wells
that could deliver signilicant discoverics?

MD .John Ellice-Flint

There are several significant wells in six dilferent. hydrocarbon buasins. We have
a good nisk spread and a greater proportion ol ol targets than in the past. A
suceess in any onc ot the wells will lead to a number of follow-up opportunitics
and so they could all deliver significant value, Lach is significant for its own
reasons, some are large in (heir own righl, like Agung, and others les{ unproven
plays like Amrit

corporatelile.com.au

One of Santos’ main corporate objectives is to achieve 2P reserves replacement
equal 10 140% of annual production. You can achieve that by new exploralion
success, acquisiions or by turning currenlly non-commicercial  discoverics —
Contingent Resources — into reserves. What are the betler opportunitics in the
latter catcgory?

MD John Ellice-Flint

Santos 18 pursuing the commercialisation ol major asscts across short (1 year),
medium (2-3 years) and lonp-term timetrames. The nearcr-term focus is on gas
resources along the southern margin (offshore Victoria & South Auvstralia) where
there is potential for early access (o markels. The Sole, Kipper & Golden Beach
gas {iclds are in this group. Further out the opportunitics are categorised by very
large gas resources where market access 18 dependent on niche or long-term
domestic gas aceess, LNG or pgas-to-liquids. Lxamples in this group arc
Petrel/Tern, Evans Shoal and 1lides (PNG).

corporatefile.com.au
The JV recently approved development of the $220 million John Brookes gas
ticld which will replace Cast Spar production. Mutincer-Cxeter and Bayu-Undan



are other Santos growth projects currently under development. Can you update
progress  on  the Mutineer-Excler development and  brnging  Casino  and
Oyong/Malco to approval status?

MD .John Ellice-Flint

Good progress was made during the June half year on the $480 milhon Mutineer-
Excler o1l [icld development.  This 1s the [irst olfshore ol development that
Santos operates and it is now mote than 6(% complcte.

In the sub-surface, the structure and reservoir distribution is proving to he more
complicated than originally anticipated.  Excler 4AH has been drilled and
completed, with an initial production capacity of 25,000 barrcls of oil per day.
The north castern Mutineer 5 development well has been drilled and confirmed.
‘The pilot hole al Mutineer 8 was drilled recently and indicaled that we need (o
revise this development location. A (urther pilot hole, Mutineer 7, was
unsuccesslul in conlirming the development location in the south west of the
ticld.

These results led o increased uncertainty on the ultimate recoverahle volumes in
the arca ol the ficlds so far drilled. The impact of these drilling results will be
updatcd once the current drilling progeam has been completed. A development
location to thc north is currently being drilled and up to three further
development wells are planned during this phase of drilling,  Results to date
indicate that the project should be able 10 meet the anticipated starl up timing of
rmd 2005,

Santos is working with its Casino joint venture pactners to conclude major
development contracts and. the gas sales agreement with 'I'XU which will
lacilitate project sanction belore the end of the yeur and [ivst gas production in
the (irst quarter of 2006, The innovative commceraial arrangements associaled
with the Casino ficld have cnabled the fast commercialisation of the gas ficld and
have facilitated further exploration drilling in the permit this year. l'enders for
Lthe developmenl works have been evalualed and in some cases critical long lead
itemns awarded. Furthermore recently identified near ficld exploration and ticback
opportunitics are being matured with a possibility ol dreilling later in 2004,

Development plans for Maleo are progressing well as negotialions are close (o
linalising a gas sales agreement (GSA). The GSA was delayed as a result of the
need to conlirm sauslactory credit arrangements for the buyer. This delay pushes
the timing for first production to about the beginning of 2006. While there has
been a delay, the outcome of negotiations has been positive and the joint venture
has improved the overall value of the project. Tenders for the Maleo production
Facilitics arc currently being sought under the Tndonesian PSC bid system.

The Oyong development plans arc turther behind those of Malco because. it has
been necessary to review development plans as a result of additional technical
evaluation on the magnitude of recoverable oil reserves. The development has
also been wailing on salisfactory credit arrangements w be put in place. However
high current oil prices coupled with ongoing screcning of low cost development



techniques suggest that we could be able (o last track the development, provided
seeuriisation and regulatory approvals are achieved.

corporatetile.com.au

Al 30 June 2004, nel debl 1o net debt plus equity was 29%. Yon (orecast Lofal
capital expenditure for 2004 of $925 million ($390 million in the first hail). Asa
rosult of 1incrcasing capital reguirements, you have announced the redemption of
your existing preference shates and the offer of $500 million of Iranked
Unsecured Equity Listed Securities (FEULS). Can you explain your funding
stralegy and particularly the use of FUELS?

MD John Ellice-Flint

We've seen pood pricing in the hybrid macket for some time and we're not taking
full advantage ol that, Ralher than issue more ol (he current securities with a
short reset or issuing a further security, we've decided o rolf it all into a new
bigger program. This 18 an innovative new product in the hybrid market and the
first issuc by a non-bank institution.

carporatefile.com.au

In Muy 2004, Santos announced that it had entered into an agreement with Origin
Encrey involving the swapping ol gas between Quecensland and the Moomba Gas
Ilub. Can you describe and quantity the benetits to Santos?  Are further pas
swaps possible for Santos?

MD John Ellice-Flint

The Moomba Hub's commercial and intrastructure position in the cast coast
chergy market of Australia is vnique and leveraging this position to create value
is an emerging opportunily,

Kcey o the reeently announced gas swap deal with Origin is that 1t cnables a more
cost cffective market supply artangement, incecases the reliability of supply and
increased liquids recovery from the Cooper Basin. The agreement is structured
Lo give Origin access ol up 10 200P) of sales gas al the Moomba Gas Hub.

Moomba is also uniguely placed to supply spot and short tcrm commaodity supply
with a wide range of scrvice or capacity: options. We're also actively pursuing
third party processing as a way (0 add value, with about $100 million of value
having heen already created in relation Lo the Hub overall.

corporalefile.cont.au

You cxpect carnings in 2005 to increase from 2003, on a comparable basis. Can
you detail the impact you expecl when you adopl inlernational accounling
standards?

MD John Ellice-Flint

Not at this time. Santos will begin reporting under the Australian equivalents to
TFRS when il reports its 2005 hall yearly results al about this time nex( year. Tn
preparing [or this transition, the Company has a tcamn reviewing the new
reporting requircments so that the Company can mect its 2005 interim reporting
deadline for applying IFRS. This work is not complete.



Onc of the complicating issucs [ucing companics 1n the Extractive Tndustnes
such as Santos is that undcr IFRS, there is no IFRS [xtractive Industry
accounting standard and onc is not expected to be available for a number of
years. However, as an inlerim measuve, the IFRS has issued Exposure Drall KD
6 “Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources™ which proposes a
“orandlather oplion” w0 apply the company’s cxisting accounting policics in
regard to accounting for Exploration and Lvaluation activitics until such time as
an IFRS Extractive Industry standard is issued. This temporary standard has not
yel been issued so we don’L know its linal form.

Alternatively, the Company may adopt a methodology tor accounting for its
cxploration and cvalvation activitics which is compatible with the IFRS
conceplual accounting framework where exploration costs would be expensed
unless they lead (0 a successful discovery of economic value (or a successful
cllTorts methodology).

A decision will not be made until the interim accounting standard is issued later
this year and this option can be evaluated. Accordingly, it is not possible al this
time o quantifly the financial impacts of TFRS for 2005.

corporalelile.com.anu

Earlier this year the Federal (u(welnmcnr announced new congessions that will
allow companies Lo claim 150% (previously 1007%) of their exploration spending
1n designated arcas [or PRRT purposes. To what extent will thut benelit Santos?

MD John Ellice-Flint

We have yet to see (he legislation and the Government will have a discrelion on
which [rontier aereage is eligible for the concession. We are however interested in
fronticr exploration acrcage opportumtcs and T wouldn’t he surprised 11 we do
cxplore in arcas subject to the new arrangements. My broader concern is that
more needs to be done to improve the PRRT system, particularly its impact on gas
developments.

corporatefile.contau
Thank vou John.

For [urther information on Santos please visit www santos.com ot call Gracme
Bethiune (Investor cnquirtes) on (08) 8218 5157 or Kathryn Mitchell (Media
chquitics) on (08) 8218 5260.

To read other Open Brielings, or (o receive [uwlure Open Brielings by emuail, please
visit www . corpersicile.cournau
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TO: SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Santos Ltd -

A.B.N. 80 007 550 923 FOR Santos
. Co .; o
Vi R

Santus House Level 28

91 King William Street

Adelaide SA 5000

GPO Baox 2455 Adelaids SA 5001
Tclephone: 08 8218 5138
Facsimile:: 08 8218 5033

To: Company Announcements Office
Australian Stock Exchange Ltd

From: Company Secretary
Date: 24 August 2004

Sukject: Record Date : Santos 1.id Raset Convertible Preference Shares (STOPA)

Pursuant to Listing Rula 3.20, Santos Lid advisas that the record date to determine entitlemants to
the dividend payable on its Reset Convertible Praference Shares {STOPA) in respect of the period
31 March 2004 tc 29 September 2004 (inclusive) is 2 September 2004. in accordance with the
Terms of Issue, the dividend amount for this period is $3.284C per Reset Convertible Preference
Share {fully franked} and payment will be made cn 30 September 2004,

W.J. Glanville
Company Secretary

SALYhnxg\LCTTCASVASX Answunceinent e Record Dule 3TOPA 24 Auy 2004.dou/3



